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The commiittee was called to order, and opened the hearing on Hi3 1003, the budget for the

Attorney General's office.

Wayne Stenchjem, Attorney General: Had prepared written testimony. There is a lot

going on in tho office of tho Attorney General. In addition to himself, three other staff persons
will be testifying, and Kathy Roll, their fiscal expert, is also available. He was warned not to
mention the word "more" but he needs to because in order for the office to accomplish the tasks
that have been assigned by law, the department needs the resources to do so, The department had
asked for $1,2 millicn in addition to what was recommended by the governor, We have shaved
this amount down to about $564,000.

The NCHIP (National Crime History Information Project) is exceedingly important for
your constituents and law enforcement in the local area. Designed to allow local law

enforcemeat to connect to a central registry and get information on suspecis when they are
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apprehended from six different registries, Itis a program we have been working on that was
funded federally, but at the present time, the feds have withdrawn the money. We had had in our
office a pablic information officer and that was eliminated in the executive budget, and I am
asking that you put that back, because we get a lot of calls from persons who need to be
answered. We need to get the information out to the public. Finally, we need to look at the Fire
Marshall funding. The source of funding was changed, and over the last tv o years we were not
able to realize the amount of income expected, and there s a shortfull of $118,000, and we need
to find a source to recoup those funds,
We also have 2 meth amphetamine enforcement challenge and a needs for a statewide
drug plan, Ho is proposing a plan for a statewide drug enforcement program, and most of this
- can be done administratively, but is reserving the right to come before the legislature to explain
‘ why an additional drug enforcement agent may be needed. We are going to be working with the
federal government in fighting tremendous odds to get additional federal funding for additional
drug cnforcement agents. There is an increasing problem with meth amphetamine enforcement,
I will be proposing in a weck or so my plan. We also are developing a cybercrime arca, and have
an agent who is skilled in this area. There is a bill requesting $197,000 for this biennium to
enhance the local gaming enforcement grants. That money will come out of the tobacco fund.
The cities and counties do a bulk of the gaming enforcement, and are entitled to a share of the

fund.

Rep. Carlisle. Now that we have a DEA department, do we need another state DEA
agent. Are you pursuing the possibility that another federal agent may be coming?
Response: We participate in HIDTA (High Intensity Drug Trafficking Area) and have 4

. agents from federal grants, and have authority that was given for 2 additional. Therc are
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additional federal programs, We need to look at adding an agent in Bames County, in Rugby
and north of thero, and in Dickinson. Meth labs are rural in nature, and the Bismurek agents have
to travel to Dickinson,

Rep, Koppeliman: Do you expect any shifts in staffing and reorganizing in the office?

Responge: He has only beer in offico for a fow weeks, but the staff scems really great,
Ho is pleased with the structure,

Rep. Byerly: Are we going to got into the locai gaming enforcement grant later on. Is
this going to be a scparate item in your budget.

Responsg: We can do that,

Rep, Skarphol: Do you have in the budget any one time expenditures?

Response: Somecone will answer that later,

Jerry Kemmet. Direetor, Burcau of Criminal [nvestivaiion (CBI): Written testimony
covered on pages 4 through 8 in the written testimony. We are seeking increases in general
funds to support the following: 1) The National Criminal History Information Program (NCHIP)
technical staffing, - Cher Thomas will speak more directly on that later; and 2) Uniform Crime
Rzporting (UCR) research analyst, who actually compiles reports that are vital for the state; and
3) a rowrite of the Uniform Crime Reporting System. [ will also update the committee on the
narcotics enforcement and cybercrime.

Pages 4 through 6 cover Uniform Crime Reporting. This is an old system that needs to

be rewritten. This system is so old they are afraid that it may quit on them, but the information is

very critical. Along with the system, the research analyst is equally important. They supply very

crirical information. The Burean of Justice Statistics has been funding this position and they no

longer want to fund basic services,
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Chairman Bygrly: On the UCR system, is that still on an old system, and you want to go
to a client server?

Responge: Yes we want to go to a client server, and the old system is still on old DOS
system.,

Rep, Skarphol: Is this utilized for background checks, or strictly for statistical
information? Can the officers in the field check this system?

Response: This system is utilized to collect arrest data for ND, When we talk about
instant base versus summary base, summary base only colleets information on 7 crimes in the
state, where instant basc colleets data on 49 crimes plus |1 smailer crimes. Where you have
instant base it also talks about what kind of violator, when did it happen, cte. It has nothing to do

with crirminal records at all.

Jerry Kemmet (continuing): Pages 6 and 7 refer to meth amphetamine and other drugs.

Marijuana is still the drug of choice. But meth amphetamine is increasing tremendously. There
are scven narcotic task forces throughout the state of ND (he names them), They were just
recently assigned a DEA agent in Bismarck, and have two spots open now. In 1999 the state had
17 meth Jabs in the state. We ended up with 46 meth labs in 2000. And already have 4 meth
labs in January. Clean up of these labs ins a big concern. We will have 11 trained persons to
clean up meth labs. To contract it out, it can range in cost from $2,000 to $20,000 for clean up.
DEA will sometimes come in to help out, but the money is frozen in the police budgets. Maybe

the state could look at setting up some special fund for clean up purposes, even if its from federal

money. Hopefully the state would have a backup plan.

Rep. Skarphol: What is the average cost of clean up?
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Response: Between $2,000 and $20,000. Our labs have been costing, it we call the
company out of Minneapolis who has a federal contract, it runs about $20,000. The companies
in ND that wo could uso have the same credentials, but arc less costly, They could cost ubout
$3,000.

Rep, Skarphol: So if we were to establisli a fund, you would need between $30,000 and
$150,000.

Response: Yes, if it became a crisis issue, then the Attorney General could go to the
emergency commission, and get some from this fund.

Rep. Koppelman: How is the drug fight going, with the increase in labs, and how do we

compare with other states in numbers?

Responsg: Actually, we are quite fortunate in ND. Neighboring states have had a major
increase in meth labs, We are hoping that this will not happen in ND. Cannot always regulate
the underlying drugs in this area, Thero is no bill on regulating over the counter drug purchases,
The Attorney General hopes to come into this area with a package, not littlo bills.

Pep, Carlisle: Notes that you can get meth recipes oft the Internet. How arc you going to
balance this with education? How about education in the schools, are we making impact?

Response, Wayne Stenehjem: He hopes to not have to regulate surveillance, but that the
companies watch and are careful, There are hotlines to call to report unusual behavior. The kids
in schools are responding pretty well,

Jerry Kemmet (continuing): On pages 7 and 8 the testimony deals with cybercrime,
There is a treinendous expense to keep the technical level of their cybercrime expert up to par.
The department has one person assigned to this task. Chat room, identity theft, e-mails, ctc are

all problems.
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Rep Koppelingn: What are you seeing the most activity in the cybererime area?

Responsg: Child pornography, and chat room problems. Where ¢ child is contacted and

then sex crimes are later committed,

Rep, Skarphol: What are the number of FTE's in your department in the Attorney
General's office, and the approximate dollar amount of your budget?

Response: 63 FTE's, and $18,000,000 budget. Out of those 63 FTE's, 30 are
investigators, $13,000,000 is special or federal funds,

Chairman Byerly: Comments that the policy is not to replace federal dollars with general
fund dollars, The feds start a program, and then tuke all the funds away. !t concerns me when
you talk about these things, and I don't think you have had the support you should have from the
national level, We may have to guess what is going to happen there in the next four years,

Rep. Glassheim: What is the source of the special funds?

Response: The concealed weapons permits,

Cher Thomas. Director Information Technology Division: Covers handout pages 9
through 12, Information technology is an issue, and the cests 2 skyrocketing in all arcas, Most
people think software and hardware. She wants to get away from that misconception. T plays a
critical area in every agencies strategic planning, We shou’d not be buying software and
hardwaro just for the sake of buying software and hardware, It should apply to the strategic
organization of the agency, We are trying to do this. She gives an example of home owner,
architect, and blueprint, and specialization. The [T division of the department specializes in

finding and developing the software and hardware needs of the department, interactive and

usable systems talking together.
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Rep. Koppelman: Do you have any idea of the cost of the AFIS system since its

implementation? What are the ongoing costs?
Response: We can develop these costs, and provide them to you.

Rep, Koppelman: Why are some systems initiated last sesion still not up and running?

Response: We were planning on having it available, but unfortunately the federal
government had not finalized their guidelines until just recently,
Rep, Skarphol: There scems to be two requests. One for your ability to enter the

information and access it, and the other request for the uniform crime reporting. Why are they

not the same, or easily meshed together.

Response: The UCR system is more of a summary level, and statiztical and docs not
contain all the information.
Response, Jerry Kemmet: UCR is data we collect from local police and sheriff offices. It

is information we are gathering from their offices to ours,

Cher Thomas: The old UCR system scems to keep us busy just supporting it, that every
time a new version of windows on the computer, it affects the DOS differently. Sometimes the
printers will mess the DOS up, and there are other old computer systems that mess things up. It
is not meeting the law enforcement needs.

She also discusses the information technology staff funding. This comes up quite
regularly, but they do have positions that were initially funded under the NCHIP grant, and the
request is that 1.5 of the current 3.75 FTE's be transferred to general fund. The reason is because
the NCHIP grant very specifically specifies what the FTE's can be doing. We find that less and
less of the staff are working on those projects, and we can't bill the grant, We are also concerned

about the NCHIP grant going away, but the program has gone to a different level. The emphasis
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is heading to integrating systems between agencices, and a more integrated judicial system. Those
funds are probably not going to be coming into the Attorney General's office, but may be going
into the Governor's office. Currently the Governor has put together a request for a study into that

integrated judicial system.

Rep, Skarphol: Would this new process give you more flexibility to utilize these funds

for the UCR program as well as the NCHIP program.

Response: She does not know what the funds will be classified for. Not sure anyonc
does just yet.

Rep. Koppelman: I am confused as to the UCR funding component.  According to the
information, the executive budget recommendation added $250,000 specifically for IT and UCR,
And your request beyond the executive budget is about another $96,000. Is that for the same
thing, or are those duplicative,

Response: The original request that went into the budget was a total of those two, when
it came out of the governor's recommendation it was cut. We are asking for full funding,

Chairman Byerly: How many actual IT FTE's do you have in the department?

Response: We have 8. We have her position, the director, 3 programers, 3 network
persons, and 1 help desk technician,

Cher Thomas (continuing): In the strategic plan, they would require 10 FTE's, but they
are not asking for an increase in FTE's at this time. If there are not enough people, you act
reactively and not proactively. Web development continues to be on the back burner, Cannot
separate IT from the nther divisions, they are interrelated.

Rep. Skarphol: Your portion of this budget is $2.1 million. Are there any special funds

or federal funds in the budget?
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Response: Yes there are.
Response, Kathy Roll: $300,000 In federal tfunds and a little over $200,000 in special

funds.
Chairman Byerly: To Kathy Roll, you might want to put together a report that will show
us where you are loosing federal dollars, and if you are asking for that to be substituted that for

general funds.

Response, Kathy Roll: That information should be on page 15 of the handout written

testimony.

Ray Lambert, Director Fire Marshall: Handout written testimony pages 13 and 14. He

read his written testimony almost word for word, The Firc Marshall division will expect a
$250,000 - $300,000 shortfall in this biennium. The reasons for the shortfall were listed in the
testimony. Ways the shortfall is being made up is listed in the written testimony, The current
Fire Marshall billing revenues projection for this next biennium is $80,000, leaving a shortfail of

$196,000, and even if they get the ability to bill for fuel sites and occupied state buildings they

anticipate the need to still be $118,500, and request that amount from the general fund. He also

encourages the passage of HB 1811 as amended.

Rep. Koppelman: Regarding the bill atlowing inspections, what about the city facilities
that are supposed to be inspected. What degree are those inspected by local fire marshals or fire
chiefs. Why city owned property?

Response: Most communities that fire inspectors these facilities are being inspected by
the locals. But the communities that do not have fire inspectors, these facilities, like courthouses,

are covered under the Fire and Tornado Fund. They do not have inspectors and these facilities

are not being inspected. Fire safety becomes an issue,
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Rep, Koppelman: How often, by law or in your opinion, do they need inspection,
Response: Currently the standard as written is that they be inspected annually by the

local fire district. This could change on more years per ingpection,

Rep. Skarphol: Are we referring to city buildings, or private buildings? Does a city fire

inspector have to have continuing education?
Response: We are referencing city owned or state owned buildings. No private facilitics.
Reoccurring proficiency training is an issue, and a lot of that is based upon local communities

not having trained persons available.

Rep. Skarphol: Does your office see a potential problem occurring in rural ND with the

number of vacant buildings?

Response: There has been a concern in that area, and the numbers of calls this office
receives has become increasing. A lot of communities arc becoming more aware of this based on
the number of fires occurring in vacant and abandoned property. Yes.

Rep. Skarphol: Is your office available on 1 fee basis to come into a community at a
request to take a look at buildings. Are you authorized to?

Response: No. Explains what they are authorized to do.

Chairman Byerly: When you talk about Fire Marshall billings, other than billing to the

Fire and Tornado Fund, you don't do any other billing?

Response: Not doing any other billing, to any other agency, other than to the Fire and

Tornado Fund, They are not authorized to do so.

Response, Kathy Roll: Explains that the departinent needs statutory authority to make

the inspections.
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Chairman Byerly: Is your office involved in like arson investigations, or just

inspections?

Response: This office does both, We do get involved in arson investigations.

Rep. Skarphol: How many FTE's in your department?

Response: 6 inspectors, including the Fire Marshall, and | seerctary. One is authorized

but vacant,

Wayne Stenchjetn: Wants to follow up - that there is a proposed amendment dealing with

the authorization of charging fees, located at page 20 of the written testimony,
Rep. Skarphol: Can you tell me the number of FTE;s in the other divisions?

Response, Kathy Roll: Legal services - 34 FTE

Financial Administrative - 15 FTE

Aging - 4 FTE (cut by 1)(asked for 1 back)
Consumer Protection - 7 FTE

Gaming 17 FTE

Rep. Carlisle: Do you have any sense from the new administration in Washington as to

grants and federal funding?

Response, Wayne Stenchjem: No, and we will be following up on that. There will some

lag in Washington with appointment of persons.

Rep, Huether: Do you know of any states that have technology being used with

microchip implantation,

Responge: The technology exists. We have home monitoring somewhat like that.

Jerry Hjelmstad, North Dakota League of Cities: Handed out written testimony. They

support section 5 of the bill, the appropriation for the local gaming enforcement grants, He read
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the history of the gaming grants to the committee from his written testimony. In 1999 the

legislature set up the grant application process. He discusses the deficiency appropriation bill

dealing with this present biennium,

Rep. Koppelman: Can you give an idea from the League of Cities if there would be any
need or requests from the cities to have the Fire Marshall do inspections if he could do the
billings? Let us know at some later time,

Rep. Koppelman: In terms of gaming enforcement dollars, what tasks do local law
enforcement offices do versus the Attorney General's office,

Response: At the local level it varies, there are some entities that get invalved in the

auditing, and investigations.

Dennis Rohr, Mandan Police Department: Have an investigation unit of 4 people, and 1

investigator is assigned to be a gaming officer. His job is multitasked, and generally he is
responsible for issuing permits, processing, doing site investigations, and investigations of
violations,

Rep. Koppelman: Can you give me an example of what requests, concerns, or issues

your investigator may handle, and why he would call the Attorney General's office for assistance.
Response: The scope of the investigation would determine that answer. How
complicated the investigation is and the resources needed in prosecution or evidence gathering,
Most of the investigations can be handled locally.
Rep, Koppelman: So its not a division of the tasks, its more an issue of the scope.

Response: Yes. It depends a lot on the local resources.

Debra Ness, Bismarck Police Chief: Supports the changes proposed by Mr. Hjelmstad,

This would be much better for her department. She has one full time person assigned to the
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gaming enforcement. Other officers in the department arc involved in investigating gaming
violations. She would like to go back to the old way of receiving funds from the fund., and get
away from the gaming grant process established last session. Its a budget problem.

Chairman Byerly: Asking question of Kathy Roll, In the bill there is a line item for the
arrest and return of fugitives of only $10,000. In the deficiency bill there was an additional
request of $40,000. Do we need to adjust the $10,000?

Response, Kathy Roll: Probably not,

Lance Hagen, North Dakota Racing Commission: They submitted a budget that is

somewhat higher than what the governor has recommended. We have hired a new executive

director, Paul Bowlinger, and he will speak to the budget now.

Paul Bowlinger, Executive Director of Racing Commission: ‘The three topics that he

discusses that are important to their budget include: 1) They belong to an organization named
NAPRA (North American Paramutual Regulator Association), Essentially its like the FBI of
horse racing industry, without a data base, so the industry is regulated by a collection of states.
There is nto data base, so the association is very important. It deals with horse registration,
jockey registration, etc. These dues have gone from $2,500 to $7,500, and $10,000. That is 10%
of our budget, and we cannot get around that. Secondly, we have increased the live tracks from
one to three. We will need to now regulate two new tracks, which includes hiring people, like
veterinarians and stewards. The budget however, has remained the same, Third, the rules and
administrative code needs to be updated and revised, since it has not been done for 10 years, He
has worked on revising the rules, but now they will need to go through the administrative hearing

process.

Rep. Koppelman: Makes the comment the race track will be in West Fargo, not Fargo.
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Rep. Skarphol: You will be operating under the office of the Attorney General, and can

we not provide for your unusual expenses through that budget.

Response, Paul Bowlinger: Actually, by statute the racing commission is created in the

Attorney General's office, but for all intensive purposes we act autonomously. Our regulatory
function is quite different, and we regulate a specific industry that they have no access to.

Wayne Stenehjem: The Attorney General's office has no authority to control or regulate

the racing commission.

Paul Bowlinger: This doesn't nullify my budget problems, | still have to regulate these

three race tracks and still have to pay the NAPRA dues, and our budget is a line item, but we are

here to protect our line item from cuts,
Rep. Koppelman: With the new type of gaming, as an industry new in ND, to what

degree can the Attorney General's office get involved in irregularities or problems as the industr
g g y

grows,
Response, Paul Bowlinger: There is a nexus between us and gaming in the simulcast end

of it. Primarily we work with gaming and we regulate the same charities. With the live racing it
comes down to my office, and the Attorney General does not do much with live racing, and they
have no access to the data bases, and why the NAPRA dues ate so important.

Chairman Byerly: If there is criminal wrongdoing, then you have some connection.

Response: Yes. But most of the violations are administrative. We want to insure the

race is straight.

Rep, Skarphol: Do you have any idea what the projected increased costs of your

department will be?




Page 15

Government Operations Division
Bill/Resolution Number HB 1003
Hearing Date January 24, 2001

Response: | know what the dues will be, 1 will have to negotiate a contract with the
veterinarians, but typically it costs $2,500 to run a race. We were running one track, now we're
running three. We are a positive revenue source to the state. Whatever the costs were before,
they will triple now. The races will be two days in Bottineau, three weekends in Belcourt, and
three weekends in West Fargo. The cost will be $5,000 per event, $2,500 for steward and $2,500

for veterinarians,

Rep. Glassheim: You brought in $5.6 million? Are you expecting an increase becausc

of the new sites?

Response: Over the last two calendar ycars, we look at the simulcast handle, take it times
2.5%, and the simulcast handle last year was $151,000,000 and times 2.5%, and you get our
revenue, The live racing has nothing to do with the simulcast. The simulcast funds the live
racing. In many states, the racing revenue goes right to the racing commission, In ND the
revenue goes partly to the racing commission, and partly to the general fund.

Rep. Glassheim: 1 don't sce in one place what you are getting in the governor's
recommendation and what you are asking for. Are you secking the $56,000 additional?

Response: Yes. My understanding is that the budget was requested to be put in as status

quo. The budget was ut in before I was hired. The then commissioner put in the budget, and

then the additional needs were requested as a supplemental, optional request. Our request of
$56,500 has been cut down to a recommendation of an additional $16,700.

Rep. Glagsheim: So now we are at about $40,000 differcnce.

Response, Kathy Roll: The $16,700 would only cover the salary increases,

Rep. Koppelman: Does this also include inflationary increases?

. Response, Kathy Roll: The present budget for racing is $222,000.
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The committee was called to order, and opened committee work on HB 1003, the Attorney
General's budget.

Chairman Byerly: [ know that the committee has been looking at picces of this budget.

Rep. Carlisle: WE talked about computer prices the other day, and the understanding i~
that Human Services are spending between $1500 and $1700. We asked the question of the
Attorney General what they are going to spend, and their figure was $2000. Rep. Catlisle then
hauded out a sheet of paper that listed new and replacement computers included in the budget of
the Attorney General,

Chairman Byerly: When you look at the unit cost on some of this stuff, Human Services
is using $1370 for a desk top and $1750 for a laptop. They didn't have any servers listed, The

server on this sheet at $15,000 is pretty spendy. This is some room to make some adjustments in

the equipment line item,
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Rep. Koppelman: Are the prices listed what they get from [TD?

Chairman Byerly: No.

(Some genceral discussion among the committee ar.d Sheila Paulson from OMB about computer
purchasing and how the state should be mo.e united and should be getting discounts for higher
volume buying, not the other way around. Sheila Peterson says that she believes some of the
difference in costs has to do with software purchases and not just hardware. The computer
purchases are made on an annual bidding process, and each department requests v hat they want,
and not all are the same. There was discussion as to buying the computer needed, and not the top
of the line, The committee also discussed the software licensing of each computer, and that ['TD
has now begun looking at and is becoming the owner of all the soflware programs, where it is
less expensive to buy computer licenses in larger amounts.)

Rep. Byerly: Makes the comment that it is his experience in working with state agencies
that they take a "cookie cutter” approach to buying computers. That everyone gets the same
thing, no matter what their needs are.

Rep. Byerly: Has talked 1o Sandi Tabor and she will get to him some information today

or tomorrow that the commiittee can go over and find the room for amendments, outside of what

the other subcommittee has been discussing.

February 12, 2001 (later in the day)

(Chairman Byerly gave instructions to the committee about meeting back together on Tuesday,

to meet in regard to the Attorney General's budget, Start thinking about amendments.)
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Rep. Skarphol: Gave some information on the Safe Send and the possibility of adding

language that instructs the Attorney General to pursue the cooperation there. Can't do anything

on the Apriculture Commissioner's budget at this point, but can in the Attorney General's budget.
g &

Rep. Glassheim: Has some qucstions and wonders who to ask.

(There was some general discussions on line items in the expanded budget book. Sandi Tabor
and Kathy Roll of the Attorney General's office and Sandy of OMB had somce of the answers.

‘The discussion was conversational and not in the question and answer cotitext.)
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The committee was called to order, and opened committee work on HB 1003,

Chaitman Byetly: Sandi Tabor and Kathy Roll have some insight for us.

Sandi Tabor, Attorney General's office; We have taken a look at areas where we have

been able to take a cut or perhaps where we can find some funding. Connie Sprynczynatyk is
here because we are talking about one option in the gaming enforcement allocation, There are
suggesting a 3% tax allocation,

Chairman Byerl~: What will the 3% raise in round numbers?

Response: About $629,000.
Sandi Tabor: There have been a set of amendments drafted, suggested by the League of

Cities, and have been given to the chairman. Copies will be made and handed out later,

Chairman Byerly: Would like to skip the gaming issue and focus more on the other

aspects of the bill right now,
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Sandi Tabor: We have looked at the computer budget and think that we can cut about
$29,000 out of that expense. Another thing, we have talked to the people at consumer protection,
and we think that we can receive about $100,000 in scttlement money that would come to our
office, and we are proposing, normally what we would have to do is turn that money over at the
end of the biennium, back to the general fund, and we would like to take that money and apply it
to the UCR rewritc. We have about $200,000 in the budget for the rewrite, and we would like to

take $100,000 from the settlement and apply it to that,

Rep. Skarphof: On the pink sheet on the budget the request is for $100,000,

Chairman_Byerly: That's what OMB gave them, but they fee! they need is another

$200,000.
Rep. Koppelman: The total for the rewrite is a total of $300,000. $100,000 was

recommended and you say it will take enother $200,0007?

Response: That was the amount that we originally estimated, and we will do the best we
can with what we have,
(There was some general discussion as to why the cost of the rewrite was so high beiween Rep.,
Koppelman and Sandi Tabor and Kathy Roll. The rest of the committee were looking at budget
books, and having small conversations between themselves, [The tape has 4 loud buzzing noise
and the speakers are very hard to hear.] Many of the expenses of the rewrite are not just
personnel expenses, there are travel costs and meeting costs, etc.),

Chairman Byerly: We had talked about giving the Fire Marshall the ability to bill the

petroleum tank release fund if they go out and inspect those tanks, Any idea how much we

would be talking about in the course of a biennium,
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Response: A little more that around $20,000 4 biennium, We have been doing a lot this

year to bring them up to schedule and develop a plan,

Kathy Roll, Attorney General's office: Addresses HIB 1118, presented elsewhere in the
session, that will provide that the State Fire Marshall will be inspecting state owned occupied
buildings. That will amount to about $50,000 per biennium to be billed to the Fire and Tornado

Fund.

Chairman Byerly: So you're talking $20,000 for petroleum taisk inspections, and $50,000

on tho other.

Kathy Roll: We had originally needed more money than $118,500 requested, and we

factored those new amounts in,

Chairman Byerly: Wanted a better request from the department on what they are looking

for, broken down and prioritized.

(The committee was dirccted to page 1S of the written testimony, where there is a single sheet,

broken down and prioritized).

Kathy Roll: Our priorities are the top two, and then the fourth one. We are working on

ideas for the Fire Marshall.

Rep. Skarphol: If you look at the budget detail book requests, they have a huge increase

in professional services in operating.

Response: I think we provided to the committee these details. (Some time later the noted
form was found in documents previously handed out to the committee). There was a federal
fund shift, that created that. Had to do with disposal of meth labs, and was federally funded.
The document was titled Federal Fund Reallocation.

(Two new papers were handed out).
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Chairman Byerly: The analyst and the NCHIP were both eriginally funded by federal
funds, and the fed funds have gono away or been reallocated. He reminds the committee that
they normally do not replace the fedoral funds with general funds, [fthe feds pull the money, the
departmont has to make it up,

Rep. Koppelman: On the handout just reecived, regarding UCR, you have a section
about types of use. Do you havo a plan for using funds for all those arcas, or is that just a list of
possibilities.

Response, Sandi Tabor: You must be talking about the Juvenile Accountability and
Local Enforcement. Those funds do not come directly to us. Maybe it goes to the department of
corrections. As to the federal money replacement, the NCHIP program and the UCR program
are not for the Attorney General's office, they are for locals,

Chairman Byerly: Lets go back and address these one at a time. The Fire Marshall is the
casiest, [f HB 1118 goes through, then we solve some problem and if we do something with
petroleum release fund we get a fow dollars there. HB 1118 passed the House, and is in the
Scnate. Lets say we give $25,000 out of the petroleum releass fund that still lcaves about

$100,000 that you anticipate being short.
Kathy Roll: On HB 1118, we've already subtracted the $25,000. The Fire Marshall is

our low priority.

Rep_Skarphol: Your office is being assessed a $123,000 increase in data processing. Is
this going to result in an upgrade of your system.

Response: That is what was requested in the budget, as a rate increase.

(Some general discussion on the data processing, 1TD charges in the budget, allowed and

requested)
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Rop, Glassheim: Are we satisfied that the rent increases are appropriate, necessary,
incvitablo?

Response: They are probably inevitable. ‘This is probably what it is going to cost.

Chairman Byerly: Lets back up to the priorities. Drop off the Fire Marshall,

sandi Tabor: And the additional $96,000 UCR rewrite. And wo up at $324,349, And we
found $129,000 ...

Chairman Byerly: I'll concedo the $29,000 but the $100,000 that comes into consumer
protection ultimatoly gots rolled into general fund. So that really comes out of general fund.
(Rep. Koppelman asked a question regarding professional services that had been asked and
answered before, and wore answered in a previous handout),

Rep. Carligle: Going back to puge 15, explain again,

Kathy Roll: The UCR rewrite is out, the Fire Marshall. What's in is NCHIP maintenance
at $168,000, the research analyst at $86,000, and the public information person at $96,000,

Rep. Byerly: They have identified $29,000 in their equipment line item.

Rep. Skarphol: Going back to the increased IT costs, were they federally funded, and can

federal funds be utiliced?
Response: IT costs include IT data processing and ITD expenses. There are no federal

funds to be used.
(There was some conversation in regard to asking for some amendments to be diafted in regard
to meth lab cleanup and Safe Send).

Rep. Glassheim: Looking at the gross summary, and seeing increases of $2.2 million, of

that $1.096 are general funds. Would it do any good to get a listing from the department as to

what is general fund and which is not.
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Response: Kathy Roll went through the various line items and stated which were general

fund and which were fedoral and special,

Chairman Byerly: Now wo'll talk a little bit about gaming, Connio Sprynczynatik has

offered a set of amendments that would put the gaming grants back in as a percentage rather thut

i grant program, Personally { agree with that, | think the grant process should not have

occurred. Tho 3% should bring in about $630,000 per biennium, Roughly $310,000 that would

go back on a formula basis,

(The Attorney General's office staff notes that there is a history of the gaming grant program in
the written testimony handed out by the Attornoy General at the hearing, The committee spent
some time on the history of income and expenses of gaming grants. The gaming tax collects
about $28 million. The projection is about $20,9 million without the bingo tax.)

Rep. Glassheim: How is the proportion of gaming grants distributed?

Response: Basically in proportion of how much they carn, they get back some proportion

back in enforcement money.

(The committee discussed how the formula is written, and that there is a cap, no payments under
$200).
Rep. Skarphol: [f you got more money for this program, would you collect more funds?
Response: The reality is that when the charitable gaming was set up, it was
acknowledged that enforcement would cost the locals some money. Therefore the gaming
enforcement funding formula was set up. They would expect gaming fines to be about $42,000.
The gaming tax comes from gaming sites, and the more sites the more taxes generated.

(The committee heard some more information of the importance of keeping the gaming industry

._ enforced and clean, and how important this need is ).
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‘The committeo was called to order, and opencd committee work on HB 1003,

Kathy Roll. Attorney General's office: (Handed out two documents to the committee.

One was portrait layout, the other landscape layout.) The portrait paper is the changes that were

made between 1999-2001 biennium and 2001-2003 biennium., It shows by operating expense
type changes in each funds (general, federal, special) as requested by the committee. The other
document shows IT related costs for this biennium, and broken down between the IT division
and within our own information division in our office.

(The committee read and made a few questions regarding IT related issues from these papers
handed out. Sandy from OMB was present and made some remarks. Thcre was an error in the
original papers handed out, and they were later replaced with the correct ones).

Rep. Byerly: Handed out prepared amendments from the Attorney General's office. In

. Section 9 of the amendment, aren't we going to need a maximum number?

...
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. Roxanne, from LC: Unsure what Section 9 establishes,

Rep. Byerly: The Fire Marshall inspects above ground petroleum tunks, and right now he
does it without being reimbursed for his time. What we want 1o do is (o have him be reimbursed
for some of his expenses, To be reimbursed from the petroleum relief fund. Say a cap of
$35,000 per biennium, or as much as, or up to kind of language.

Kathy Roll: Would request $35,000 to tuke care of the retroactive measure,

Rep. Byerly: 'm not sure we can make this retroactive. We would have to do too much,

and probably couldn't get it passed with tho retroactive clause, Don't see any problem with

Scction 10, Doesn't think they can tie this into Safe Send, but suggests that the two agency heads

need to ta.. 1t out and sce if they can make it work, Section 11 talks about the moucey the

dopartment might get in, that would free up the $100,000 in general fund, It's already in the

operesing line item, so nothing needs to get moved around. Scction 12 has to be deleted.

(Proposed amendments from the League of Cities was then handed out, regarding the

gaming enforcement grants). This changes the enforcement money back to straight allocation

rather than the grant program. On page 2 of the amendment, item #4, talks about 3% of total

taxes. Again, there is no cap. That would now amount to $629,000, which is above the

governor's recommended budget, but it is not general fund dollars, Its out of the proceeds of

gaming, and they do ultimately end up in the general fund balance.

(The committee read and had some discussion on the proposed amendments, There was some

general discussion as to the difference between the allocation and the grant program. They

discussed various amounts of the cap per quarter, and the various small towns that might be

affected).
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Chairman Byerly: Another proposal we had was to have the Racing Commission funded

from the proceeds,

Rep. Corlisle: Would we amend that to bo like the Multistate Tax Commission,?
Chalrman Byerly: Explains to Roxanne of LC the desire of the committee,

The chairman closed committee work on this bill,
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‘The committee was called to order, and opened committeo work on HB 1003,
Chairman Byerly: The LC staff are still working on putting together the amendments,
We should first work on gaming, and get that out of the way. We do have some questions for
Connie, on the interpretation of tho minimum allocation for gaming enforcement allocations.
Connie Sprynzynatik: The language mirrors what was present before the grant program
was established, The new language says no check would be issued if less than $200 per quarter.
So that would mean that any entity that hosts gaming sites, would receive only a check if the
check were at least $200, and if not, that money would be reallocated among other recipients.
Chairman Byerly: We had two different interpretations, and we want cveryone to have

the same interpretation.
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(Connie Sprynczynatik gave some examples of how cities might not receive payment. Sandi
Tabor from the Attornoy General's office is reviewing the amendment language, and they will
discuss which is correct).

Rep, Glassheim: How much gaming activity would a site need to have to receive the
minimum payment?

Response, Connie: The formula was simply a payback on the number of sites,

(Discussion among the committeo and Kathy Roll for the Attorney General's office determined
that a sitc would have to do $4,000 per quarter in adjusted gross proceeds at 5% to get a check
for $200 per quarter for enforcement, and with the current proposal at 3%, they would need to do
$6,667 adjusted gross income per quarter to receive $ 200 per quarter back., Connie explained to
the committco how they arrived in their proposed amendment at the floor of $200, which pulls in
a number of subdivisions, but not all. The comniittee also discussed what would happen if they
raised or lowered tho floor payment, Connie gave some examples of various citics that would be
affected moving in one way or the other).

Chairman Byerly: The committee should decide what the "floor" should be, determining
what the amount of the check should be to these subdivisions.

Rep, Skarphol: How do you detertnine the adjusted gross income on a gaming site?

Responsz, Kathy Roll: There are allowable deductions from gross proceeds, and there is
a formula to determine that, and later named the allowable expenses.

Chairman, Byerly: Stated that it was his opinion that just about any gaming site should

be able to do $6,667 adjusted gross proceeds per quarter. Next we need to talk about the

percentage, We know that 3% is about $630,000, and 2 1,.°>4 would be about $523,000. Right

now in the governor's budget there is $419,600. Last biennium there was only $219,000 plus the
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$197,000 that will resurface again, Ultimately those moneys flow to the general fund. We have

to now sort out how we want (o handle this.

. Classheim: T am wearing two hats, like everyone else is. ttying o protect the
goneral fund, but policing the activity where the activity is taking place is important. He's

inclined to send more rather than loss,

Rep. Huether: How do we know how much policing is going on in these places.

Deborah Ness, Bismarck Police Department: Chief Ness gave an explanation of how the
Bismarck Pclice Department polices their gaming activities, how the investigations are done, and
their working with tho Attorney General's office,

Allen, L.C: Docs propose an amendment regarding quarterly payments being less than

$200, making the committee intent much clearer,

Rep. Koppelman: Are we changing the accountability?
Chairman Byerly: No, not changing it. There will be no accountability under this plan.

Some political subdivisions use this money all for gaming enforcement, and some may not use it

for that at all. To cnforce it, there seems to be a need for increased bureaucracy.
(The committee discussed somowhat the need for enforcement at some sites that have dispensing
machines, the accountability factor, gaming irregularities, the fact that gaming enforcement has
to be investigated no matier what, and the status of video cameras required at certain sites),

Rep. Glassheim: The more he thinks about it, he likes the grant program more and more.
He likes the accountability factor, and maybe some two-tiered program. Give some funds, but
then give the other funds after some accountability is fixed in,

Response, Connie S: There could be some argument for the grant program, but then

someone has to administer it. The argument that only a few cities applied because they couldn't
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account for the enforcemont is not really good; the people who might have had to apply may not
have gotten the notice, and they were not used to having to apply, the money just used to come
without any action. These city employees are just part time and have no idea how to fill out a
grant application.

Rep. Skarphol: In theory, if you had two cities who spent the same amount of dollars on
gaming, and in once city you have a charitable organization that is charitable (do realize profits),
and in the othor city you have a charitable organization who realizes very little profits, what
cffect does that have on the gaming tax enforcement payback?

Response: The deductions allowable are statutory, and can only go to the limit, These
are the sume comments and questions that the local authorities have all the time. The League of
Citios really wants to enforco their position that cither tho figures have to stay where they arc as
the amendment is road, or go back to the gaming grant process.

Chairman Byerly: Now lets talk about the racing commission, Would really like to
move the commission, but cannot, Question to Kathy Roll, Attorney General's office: Is this
$238,800 basically general fund dollars? We had tatked about changing this over to let them get

their first $238,800 out of their proceeds, and the rest goes to the general fund, would that make

it cleaner four your office?

Response, Kathy Roll: Are you talking about cutting the general fund, or taking taxes to

cover that.

Chairman Byerly: Well we would take the taxes to cover the $238,000, and the language

would be just like what we did to the State Tax Commissioner's office and the multistate tax

commission.
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Allen, LC: 1 believe right now there is already o split, a certain percentuge alrcady goes

to general fund, and the rest goes to the promotion fund,

(The discussion is that the racing commission should be self-supporting. 1f it isn't
solf-supporting then we should do something difterent, There is no real concern as to which fund

this comes out of).

Rep, Skarphol: The fund for the breeders promotion isn't statutory is it?

Response, Kathy Roll: That is statutory,

(The discussion is what fund this could come out of. Rep. Skarphol wonders what the difference
is if it comes out of the gross revenue piuduced for the horse racing commission before
distribution to the funds, We don't need to designate which funds it comes from).

Chairman Byerly: Didn't the commission ask during testimony for extra money that was
not included in the budget. | really don't care if they want more if it comes out of their revenues,
so long as it doesn't impact the general fund.,

Sandy Paulson, OMB: Yes they did request amounts over the budget. 1f we take that
money out of their revenues, won't it eventually impact general funds?

Allen, LC: He believes there is still a problem, because it is the Code as to how much
goes into cach fund. Then all we need to do is make a funding source change from the general
fund to the promotion fund. The amendment would be simple.

Chairman Byerly: Then we'll just take it out of the promotion fund. Now we necd to

know how much more they had asked for,
Response, Sandy, OMB: $56,544, requested in the optional requests.

Chairman Byerly: Sues a review of what has been discussed. The last time we got

together with the Attorney General's office we discussed $29,000 off the equipment line item,
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they have talked about a $100,000 that they may get in from a settlernent award. Then we had
the request for the public information officer at about $96,000, and a4 UCR research anal,
Take that $100,000 to bo used for their requests, ‘Then they want some money form NCHIP,

Lets talk about the $100,000 coming in from the settiement. Are there any strings attached to

that?

Response, Sundi Tubor, Attorney General's office: Actually the $100,000 is for our costs

and expenses, There may be some additional money but we don't know how much, and that will
have additional strings. The $100,000 is from two scttlements, one for $20,000, and the other
has no strings.

Chalrman Byerly: Explains to the committee about the settlemont dollars, that they were
for expensos previously expended generally from general fund dollars, and then refunded in the
settlement into a refund fund. sometimes the settlements are stated that they can only be used for
somo things, They should be able to use the $100,000 in the operation or NCHIP. Any money
left in ihe refund fund goes into the general fund on June 30. The first question we need to

resolve is the FTE for public information officer, That is pure general fund dollars, a vacant

position for 23 months.

Kathy Roll, Attorney General's office: That position was vacant because the

then-Attorney General decided to wait to allow the new Attorney General to fill this position,

(The Attorney General's office repiesentatives Kathy Roll and Sandi Tabor explained that the

position was left open, and not filled, and no apportioned money will be refunded to the general

fund because of that, They explair ~1 that there were many negative line items in their budget to

balance that appropriation. T+ -y explained that the rest of the staff, attorneys and paralegals, are

know answeting the questions that the public information officer would.
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Chairman Byerly: Then we have the UCR analyst that the feds pulled money from and
then the NCHIP that the feds decrpused funding for, 15 we give the $100,000 out of the refund
fund, where was that money going to bo used?

Response. Sandi Tabor: For one of the three items, Since its one-time money, we should
apply it to one-time expense. It should be used for the UCR rewrite,

Rep. Skarphol: On your sheet, you have NCHIP with r foderal funds decrease of
$168,000 with a corresponding increase to the genoral fund. That’s a $168,000 increase in
general funds in that particular program, what is the total general fund dollars in that program. [s
this the first general fund dollars in this program. And the statistical analyst, is that the same?

Response: This is the first goneral fund investment in this program., We did try last
biennium to get some goneral fund money, and we were not successful, The analyst position s
the same.

Sandy, OMB: In their actual budget request the dollar amount tied to the NCHIP is u
little over 2.3 million, all of that is federal, with a small amount of special funds. This is the first
general funds,

Chairman Byerly: The amendment that you have prepared in your office, is what you
consider to be the minimum, bare minimum,

Response, Sandi Tabor: If you look at the sheet that broke down our operating budget,

by general funds, special funds, and federal funds. You can see that there is not a lot of places
left to cut. (She explains the big ticket items in the budget, I'TD etc.).

Chairman Byerly: We need to decide how we are going to address the FTE's. The public

information officer doesn’t have any complication that the UCR research analyst has. This is in
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effect new money, new position (kind of), and different circumstance than the other. We are
going to have to deal with how we handle this request.
(The committee discussed how to deal with the information officer. Rep. Carlisle asked what
kind of calls the office receives that this position would deal with, Sandi Tabor explained that
the calls are handled by attorneys, the Attorney General, and the exccutive assistant. The
information is not always consistent, with so many persons answering the questions. They
explain that the office receives 200-300 calls per day, and a few may be for different
departments. This position is not just a secretarial job, they would need to have some skills).
Chairman Byerly: We are going to have to address here, and in full committee, the issue
of replacing federal dollars with general funds. No matter what we do here, the department gets
to present their arguments in the Senate. Concerned about BCI, and how the feds start a program

and then back down the funding,

Rep. Skarphol: Salaries and wages are 76.3% general funds.

Rep. Glassheim: Questions whether the department should receive a refund from cases

regarding consumers.

Response: The scttlements are not from the consumers, but awards from the settlement
for expended attoiney fees and expenses,
(The committee closed with some general discussion on the various topics. Discussion was on
doing things because they've always been done that way, and any things like that in the
department that should not be anymore. The responsc was that the department doesn't seem to
have any baggage, and the new staff may find some things recently. An example of "reports”

and how they should not be sent out unless requested. Who really reads all these reports. The
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department says that they are trying to make this more available on the internet, and not being

mailed out without request).

The chairman closed the committee work on this bill,
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The committee was called to oider, and opened committee work on HB 1003,

Chajrman Byerly: We have an amendment 0103 in front of you. It does all those things
we have talked about previously. It has the fees to the Fire Marshall for above ground tank
inspection, it has the $100,00 in there from settlement that we will allow them to keep, it has the
shift of the racing commission ovei to the promotion fund instead of general fund dollars, there is
a section 9 requested by the Attorney General in case the DEA money dries up for cleaning up
labs, there is section 12 that covers the gaming enforcement money with a $200 floor and 3%,
the amendment takes away $29,000 from equipment, but also puts in meney for the UCR analyst
and the NCHIP program. It does not include the information officer.

Rep. Skarphol: On the racing promotion fund change, 1 still question why we can't take

equal or proportivnate amounts cut of all three funds.
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Kathy Roll: She had a conversation with the racing commissioner and that would be

possible to allocate from all three funds.
Rep. Glassheim: What is this $56,544 racing commission for in the amendment?

Chairman Byerly: ‘ihat is what had been requested over the governors recommendation.

Since we are taking the moneys our of proceeds, its not an invalid request.

Rep. Skarphol: Moves to adopt the amendment 18003.0103, Rep. Carlisle seconded.

Vote on Motion to amend: 7 yes, 0 no. Motion carries.

Rep. Glassheim: Do you want it to be proportional or do you want it to be their choice?

Rep. Skarphol: They seem to have a formula for dividing the revenue that comes in, and

I would think that we would foltow that, what's already in statute.

Rep. Skarphol: Moves to further adopt to change the allocation between the three funds.

Rep. Glassheim seconded.
Vote on the Motion to further amend: 7 yes, 0 no. Motion carries.

Chairman Byerly: Rep. Skarphol has a suggestion for another amendment that deals with

the Firc Marshall.
Rep, Skarphol: 1 would like to amend to add the ability of the local political subdivision

to contract with the State Fire Marshall's office to do inspections on a fee for service basis,

Kathy Roll. Attorney General's office: If we are able to bill for those services, that we

treat it the same as when we bill the Fire and Tornado Fund, and the petroleum release fund. The

rate is $35 hour, includes mileage.

(Rep. Byerly and Rep. Skarphol give examples of why this amendment language is sought),
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Rep, Skarphol: Moves to further amend to amend to add the ability of the local political

subdivision to contract with the State Fire Marshall's office to do inspections on a fee for service
basis, Rep. Koppelman scconded.
Vote on Motion to further amend: 7 yes, 0 no. Motion passes.

Rep. Koppelman: Moves DO PASS AS AMENDED. Rep. Thoreson seconded.

Vote on Do Pass as Amended: 7 yes, 0 no. Motion passes.

Rep. Koppelman is assigned to carry the bill to the full committec.
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The committee was called to order, and opened committee work on HB 1003,

Rep. Koppelman: Amendments were handed out. The back page of the amendments has
an overview of the changes that were made. The racing commission was increased for funding
for operating costs, and changed the funding source there. There was a decreasc in computer
replacement costs, along with all other changes as addressed in the amendments, We did not
approve funding for the public information position.

Chairman Timm: Was there any conversation regarding the petroleum release fund, Has
there been much activity in that fund in the last few years?

Rep. Byerly: The only change that comes about in this bill that affects the petroleum
release fund is right now the state fire marshall has to inspect all above ground tanks. We are
giving the attorney general's office the ability to bill the release fund to a total of $35,000 per

biennium. The petroleum release fund is solvent and doing their job.
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Chairman Timm: The complaint is I think that they are not cleaning up like we intended
when we passed the law.

Rep. Byerly: 1am sure there arc some complaints. [t's like any insurance claim, some
things are paid and some are not. Some people do not get everything they think they should, but
there is an appeal process.

Rep. Delzer: Section 13 new language setting up gaming enforcement, what kind of
number does that match to.

Rep. Byerly: That is a return to the methodology that they used prior to last biennium,
where they instituted a grant program, and cut the money significantly. We went back to the
nast, and straight allocations out of the gaming tax, and totals out to be $629,000, about 3%, and
is divided out back to the political subdivisions, based upon the gaming they do. Thete is a floor
on this of $200 per quarter.

Rep. Delzer: Is this money going down or up?

Rep. Byerly: From last biennium, it is going up, but historically, this is about half of
what they used to get. We worked with the League of Cities and the Attorney General's office to
get to this compromise,

Rep. Kerzman: What is the replacement cycle on the computers and did you look at
sharing workstations?

Rep. Byerly: We did look at that, Their replacement cycle is about 4 years, and the
problem in the Attorney General's office is that most of the equipment is paid for by federal

funds, and located at BCl. We did reduce that by about $29,000.
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Rep. Monson: In scction 7, what is the rationale for the addition of that. It looks like you
are taking away private land ownership rights when you start having political subdivisions telling

the fire marshall check buildings.

Rep, Koppelman: The thinking was that in some localitics it may be there is not tocal

expertise or that there is a conflict of interest. The political subdivision can request the fire
marshall to do the inspection and they would be charged an appropriate fee,

Chairman Timm: Run scction 6 by me again.

Rep. Byerly: Right now, all above ground tanks have to be inspected by the state fire
marshall. All this bill is doing is allowing the fire marshall to bill for doing so, he bills the
petroleum release fund. Has nothing to do with removing the tanks from the ground.

Rep. Delzer: s there current language to allow a political subdivision to force a private

individual for fire inspection?

Rep. Skarphol: This bill allows for a political subdivision that does not have the

expertise to inspect a building, to contract with the fire marshall to do the inspection. The
political subdivision already has the authority to do the inspection, all this bill does is allows
them to contract with the state fire marshall to have expertise to do it
(Rep. Wald gives an example. The fee is charged to the political subdivision, not the owner of
the building., Rep. Monson gives an hypothetical. The fee is not charged to the public, is
charged to the political subdivision).

Rep. Aarsvold: Has a question on section 9 of the amendment regarding the racing
commission, We are removing all general fund support for this division, which is a regulatory
agency. Argues that since the division is regulatory it should remain a public expenditure from

the general fund. Hope that we would look at his closely. He suggests an amendment to section
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9 or remove scction 9 from the amendment. Most of these dollars are from out of state, and the

commission generates about $5 million general fund revenue in the next biennium,

Rep. Koppelman: Moves to adopt the amendment. Scconded by Rep. Byerly.

Voice vote adopts the amendment,

Rep. Aarsvold: Moves to further amend, by striking section 9 and move the

appropriation from the three funds to the general fund line item on line 15 of the bill, $297,112,
Seconded by Rep. Kerzman.

Rep. Byerly: I hope we resist this motion, because we spent a considerable amount of
time in our subsection on this issue and it was the consensus of the committee that horse racing,
while being beneficial to the state of ND general funds, should also be self supporting. Also
note that although the racing commission is in the attorney genceral's budget, the department has

no control over the rucing commission,

Rep, Klinigki: Question for the LC staff, are there any other regulatory commissions that

operate their administrative costs through general fund appropriations?
Allen, LC: Cannot think of any off hand.

Voice vote to further amend fails,

Rep, Carlisle: Hands out another amendment. This has to do with gaming grants, and the

emergency clause bill that failed. Moves to adopt the amendment. Sec..nded by Rep. Thoreson,

Chairman Timm: We had SB 2050, that would have placed $197,000 in the Attorney

General's department, We killed that bill earlier. We expected that this amendment would be

placed on the attorney general budget.

Rep, Delzer: Questions whether there is a duplication of gaming grants in the bill and the

amendment.
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(Some discussion as to the gaming grants and this biennium and next bicnnium. Some history as

to what happencd last year with these funds in the department. More discussion as to what the

gaming enforcement moneys are for),

Voice vote adopted the amendment,

Rep, Koppelman: Moves DO PASS AS AMENDED. Rep. Huether seconded.

Vote on Do Pass as Amended: 16 yes, 2 no, 3 absent and not voting. Bill passes.

Rep. Koppelman is assigned to carry this bill on the floor.
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02-19-01 tape #1 0- 1608 R

Minutes:
The committee was called to order, and opened committee work on HB 1003,

Chairman Byerly: We have an amendment 0103 in front of you, N dous all those things

we have talked about previously. It has the fees to the Fire Marshall for above ground tank
inspection, it has the $100,00 in there from settlement that we will allow them to keep, it has the
shift of the racing commission over to the promotion fund instead of gencral fund dollars, there is
a section 9 requested by the Attorney General in case the DEA money dries up for cleaning up
labs, there is scetion 12 that covers the gaming enforcement money with a $200 Noor and 3%,
the amendment takes away $29,000 from equipment, but also puts in money for the UCR analyst
and the NCHIP program, 1t does not include the information officer,

Rep, Skarphol: On the racing promotion fund change, I still question why we can't take

cqual or proportionate amounts out of ali three funds,
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Kathy Roll: She had a conversation with the racing commissioner and that would be
possible to allocate from all three funds.

Rep. Glassheim: What is this $56,544 racing commission for in the amendmert?

Chairman Byerly: That is what had been requested over the governors recommendation,

Since we are taking the moneys our of proceeds, its not an invalid request.

Rep. Skarphol: Moves to adopt the amendment 18003.0103. Rep. Carlisle seconded.

Vote on Motion to amend: 7 yes, 0 no. Motion carries.

Rep. Glassheim: Do you want it to be proportional or do you want it to be their choice?

Rep. Skarphol: They seem to have a formula for dividing the revenue that comes in, and

[ would think that we would follow that, what's alrcady in statute.

Rep. Skarphol: Moves to further adopt to change the allocation between the three funds,

Rep. Glassheim seconded.
Vote on the Motion to further amend: 7 yes, 0 no. Motion carrics,

Chairiman Byerly: Rep. Skarphol has a suggestion for another amendment that deals with

the Fire Marshall,

Rep. Skarphol: 1 would like to amend to add the ability of the local political subdivision

to contract with the State Fire Marshall's ¢ ffice to do inspections on a fee for service basis,

Kathy Roll, Attorney General's oftice: 1f we are able to bill for those services, that we

treat it the same as when we bill the Fire and Tornado Fund, and the petroleum release fund, The
rate is $35 hour, includes mileage,

(Rep. Byerly and Rep. Skarphol give examples of why this amendment language is sought),
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Rep, Skarphol: Moves to further amend to amend to add the ability of the local political

\

subdivision to contract with the State Fire Marshall's office to do inspections on a fee for service
basis. Rep. Koppelman seconded.
Vote on Motion to further amend: 7 yes, 0 no. Motion passes.

Rep. Koppelman: Moves DO PASS AS AMENDED. Rep. Thoreson seconded.

Vote on Do Pass as Amended: 7 yes, 0 no. Motion passces.

Rep. Koppelman is assigined to carry the bill to the full committee.




FISCAL NOTE

Requested by Legislative Council
02/22/2001

Bill/Resolution No.:

Amendmaent to: HB 1003

1A. State fiscal effect: /ientify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations
compared to funding levels and appropriations anticipated under current law.

1999-2001 Blennium 2001-2003 Biennium 2003-2005 Biennium ]

General Fund | Other Funds |General Fund| Otiier Funds [General Fund [ Other Funds

Revenues ($826,714) $729,00 ($629,000 $529,00()
Expenditures $197,714 {$419,501 $729,000 ($100.000]
Appropriations $197,714 ($419,591 $729,00 ($100.000)

1B. County, city, and schoo! district fiscal effect: /dentify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political

subdivision,
1999-2001 Biennium 2001-2003 Biennium [ 2003-2005 Biennium
School School |~ o School
Counties Cities Districts Counties Cities Districts Counties Cities Districts
$1.445  $196,269 $45,017]  $583,083 T §45,017] 8583083

2. Narrative: [ldentify the aspects of the measure which cause fiscal impact and include any conunents

. relevant to your analysis.

Engrossed House Bill No, 1003, contains provisions that have fisca) impaets. The impacts identified are as
follows:

e For the 1999-01 biennium, expenditures and appropriations arce increased by $197.714 trom the General
Fund for the appropriation for local law enforcement gaming grants. There is an emergeney clause on
this section,

o For the 2001-03 biennium, General Fund revenues are reduced by $629,000, with a corresponding
increase in other funds revenues (gaming and excise tuxes to be deposited into the gaming and excise tux
allocation fund) to allow 3% of the gaming and excise tuxes (o be distributed to cities und counties based
on the gaming and exeise taxes collected. ‘The General Fund revenues are decreased by $197.714 for the
local law enforcement gaming grants appropriation for the 1999-01 biennium, stnee this amount is
included in the June 30, 2001 ending General Fund balance in the Exceative budget.

o [or the 2001-03 biennium, General Fund expenditures and appropriations are reduced by $419.591 for
local law enforcement gaming grants (which were included in the Executive budget), with other funds
expenditures and appropriations increased by $629,000 for these grants,

e Forthe 2001-03 biennium, & $100,000 increase in other funds revenues, appropriations, and
expenditures from the Consumer Protection Fund carryover is provided.

e Beeause we are unable to determine the impact of billing tor public and private buildings, no change is
reflected. These revenues should be deposited into the Attorney General's operating tund,

e Billing revenues for the 2001-03 biennium are already included in estimated income tor the Fire Marshal

services provided to entities covered by the Petroleum Release Compensation Fund,

For the 2003-05 bicnnium, General Fund revenues are reduced by $629,000, with a eorresponding




increuse in other funds relating (o the 3o of gaming and exeise tax change discussed abosve,
FFor the 2003-08 biennium, a $100,000 decrease in other tunds revenues, uppropriations, and
expenditures results from discontinuation of the Consumer Protection Fund carryover allowed for the

2001-03 biennium.
3. 8tate fiscal effeot detall: For informuation shown under state tiscal effect in 1A, ploase:

A. Revenues: Explain the rovoenue amounts. Pravide detail, when appropriate, for each rovenue typo
and fund atfoctod and any amounts included in the executive budgot.

See narrative

B. Expenditures: Explain the exponditure amounts.  Provide detail, when approprivte, for cach
agoncy, line item, and fund affectod and the number of FTE positions atfoctoed.

See narrative

C. Appropriations:  Explain the appropriation amounts.  Provide dotad, whon appropriate, of the olfect
on the biennial appropriation lfor each agency and fund affected and any amounts inchided i the
axacutive budget.  Indicate the relotionship betweon the amounts shown for expenditiures and

appropriations.

See narrative

Name: Kathy Roll Agency:  Office of Aﬁnar-noy@egyélcﬁilww

Phone Number: 328-3622 Date Prepared: 02/28/2001 o




REVISION

Bil¥Resolution No.:

Amendmenlt to:

HB 1003

FISCAL NOTE

Requested by Logislative Council

01/06/2001

1A, Btate fisoal effect: /entify the state fiscal affact and the fiscal offect on agency appropriations

compared to funding levels and appropriations anticipated under current law.

19998-2001 Biennium

General Fund

General Fund

Other Funds

| Revenues ] 7
Expenditures ~ $8,312
Appropriations $8,312

R

~2003-2006 Biennium
General Fund| Other Funds

1B. County, olty, and school dlstriot fiscal effect: Identity the fiscal effect on the appropriate political

subdivision.
1699-2001 Biennium 2001-2003 Biennlum 2003-2006 Biennium
- School School School
Counties Citles Distriots | Counties Cities Distriots Countles Citles Distriots

2. Narrative: /dentify the aspects of the measure which cause fiscal impact and include any comments

relevant to your analysis.

The fiscal impact of this bill is reflected in the appropriation provided in the bill. The
2001-03 biennium salary increase provided in the Executive Recommendation for the
Attorney General is shown here for information purposes.

3. State fiscal effeot detall: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please:
A. Revenues: Explain the revemie amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and
fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget.

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts.

line item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.

C. Appropriations:

Explain the appropriation amounts.
the biennial appropriation for each agency and fund affected and any amounts included in the executive
budget. Indicate the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations.

Provide detail, when appropriiate, for each agency,

Provide detail, when appropriate, of the effect on
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Pt

. ame! Kathy Roll o _M_Bgenoy:‘ Office of Attorney General




FISCAL NOTE

Requested by Legislative Counacit
12/14/2000

Bill/Resolution No.: HB 1003

Amendmant to;

1A. State fisoal effect: /dontify the state fiscal elfect and tho liscal offect on agency appropriations

comparod to /lll{()ff!y fevels and (1/)/)!()/){:0!10_{;},_‘mm( ipated under curront law.
| 1899-2001 Biennium 2001-2003 Biennlum | 2003-2006 Blennium

l@eneral Fund| Other Funds [General Fund| Other Funds [Genoral Fund | Other Funds

N
Revenues T ‘ | |
ﬁﬁé’ﬁal‘fﬁ?ﬁmw" e e e R N
Appropr}ations 1 l ]

[:ﬁlﬁlﬁgf B S

1B. County, olty, and school distriot fiscal effect: I/dentify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political

subdivision. — SR -
1998-2001 Blennium [ 2001-2003 Biennium: [ 2003-2006 Biennium ]

School | “School | ' "7 8chool
Countles Citles Districts Countles Cltlea Distriots Counties Citles Districts
_ _ o A Y AP PO

SO IO NN WSS ——

S

2. Narrative: /dentify the aspects of the measure which cause fiscal impact and include any comments
relevant to your analysis.

The fiscal impact of this bill is reflected in the approprintion provided in the bill.

3. State flscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 14, please:
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and
fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget.

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency,
line item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, of the effect on
the biennial appropriation for each agency and fund affected and any amounts included in the executive
budget. Indicate the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations.

Name: Kathy Roll Agency: Office of Attorney General
Phone Number: 701-328-3622 ate Prepared: 01/02/2001




18003.0103 Preparod by the Logisiative Council stalf lor
Title. House Aphropriations - Governmont
Fiscal No. 1 Oporations

. Fabruary 16. 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS 10O HOUSE BILL NO. 1003

Pago 1, line 2, romova the first "and” and roplace “seclion” with "sections 53-06.1-12 and®

Page 1. line 3'.| aftor "to” insert "gaming and excise lax collections and" and afler "general”
inseort *; and to doclare an emergency”

Page 1, line 10, replace "14,847,334" with "14,841,235"
Pago 1, line 12, replace "428,876" with "399,876"
Page 1, line 13, replace "5,524,989" with "5,734,398"
Page 1, line 15, replace "238,814" with "297,112"

Page 1, line 21, replace 31 ,909,515" with “32,142,123"
Page 1, line 22, replace "16,979,504" with “17,751,371"
Page 1, line 23, replace "14,930,011" with "14,390,752"

Page 2, line 15, after the first period insert "ESTIMATED INCOME - GAMING AND EXCISE
TAX ALLOCATION FUND -"

Page 2, line 16, replace “$419,591" with "$629,000"

Page 2, replace lines 17 through 20 with:

“SECTION 6. PETROLEUM RELEASE COMPENSATION FUND - FEES. The
allorney general shall charge and collect fees for services provided by the stale tire
marshal program to entities covered by the petroleum release compensation fund under
chapter 23-37 of up to a total of $35,000 for the biennilum beginning July 1, 2001, and
ending June 30, 2003. All fess collected under this section must be deposited in the
altorney general's operating fund.

SECTION 7. ATTORNEY GENERAL. REFUND FUND - EXCEPTION -
ESTIMATED INCOME. Notwithstanding section 54-12-18, the attorney general may
retain $100,000 in the attorney general refund fund that would otherwise be fransferred
to the general fund on June 30, 2001. The estimated Income ling item in section 1 of
this Act includes $100,000 from the attorney general refund fund for the purpose of
defraying the expenses of the consumer protection division for the biennium beginning
July 1, 2001, and ending June 30, 2003.

SECTION 8. ESTIMATED INCOME - RACING PROMOTION FUND.
Notwithstanding section 53-06.2-11, the estimated income line item in section 1 of this
Act includes $297,112 from the racing promotion fund for the purpose of defraying the
. administrative and operating costs of the racing commission for the biennium beginning
July 1, 2001, and ending June 30, 2003,

SECTION 9. LEGISLATIVE INTENT - CLANDESTINE LABORATORY
CLEANUP - EMERGENCY COMMISSION REQUEST. ltis the intent of the legislative

Page No. 1 18003.0103




assombly tha! the atlornay goneral roquest emargency commission appioval log funding
from the slale contingencios appropriation if additional funding 1s neoded for dofraying '
tho cloanup costs of clandosting laboratories and if foderal funds are not available for
this purpose for the biennium beginning July . 2001, and ending June 36. 2003 *

Pago 2. aftor ine 26, insort:

'SECTION 12, AMENDMENT. Scction 53-06.1-12 ol the Notth Dakola Cuntury
Codoe is amended and reenacled as lollows:

53-06.1-12. Gaming and excise taxes - Deposits and allocations.

1, A gaming lax is imposed on the tolal adjusled gross proceeds oarned by a
licensoed organization in a quarter and it must be computed and paid 10 the
altorney general on a quarterly basis on the tax return. This tax must bo
paid from adjusted gross proceeds and Is not part of the allowablo
expenses. The lax rates are:

a.  On adjusted gross proceods not exceeding two hundred thousand
dollars, a tax of five percent.

On adjusted gross proceeds exceeding two hundred thousand dollars
but not exceeding four hundred thousand dollars, a tax of ten percent.

On adjusted gross proceeds exceeding four hundred thousand dollars
but not exceeding six hundred thousand dollars, a tax of fiftesn
percent.

On adjusted gross proceeds exceeding six hundred thousand dollars,
a tax of twenty percent.

In addition to any other tax provided by law and in place of sales or use
taxes, there is Imposed an excise tax of four and one-half percent on the
gross proceeds from the sale al retall of pull tabs to a final user. This
includes pull tabs provided to a player in exchange for redeemed winning
pull ft?ibds. The lax must be paid to the attorney general when tax refurns
are filed.

+he Except as provided In subsection 4, the state treasurer shall deposit
gaming and excise taxes, monetary fines, and interest and penalties
collected In the general find in the state treasury.

The state treasurer shall deposit three pgrcent of the total taxes collected
under this section into a gaming and excise tax allocation fund, Pursuant
lo_legislative appropriation, moneys in_the fund must be distributed
quarterly to cities and counties in proportion {o the taxes collected under

city limits. If a city or county allocation under this subsection is less than
two hundred dollars, that city or county is not entitled to receive a payment
for the quarter and the undistributed amount must be included in the total
amount to be distributed to other citles and counties for the ¢ .atler.”

Page 3, after line 5, insert:

"SECTION 14. EMERGENCY. Seclion 7 of this Act is declared to be an
emergency measure.”
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Renumber accordingly
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:
Houso Bili No. 1003 - Attorney General - House Action

FXECUTIVE HOUGE [NORIWAN
BuLGE! CHANGEY TR

Salitfiob antd wagos $14847 004 96 0N, A AR RRPNIE
Opatingg ospunsey 5.802 969 )
t (quipmaenl 428.8/6 L9000 ITTRTRE
Grants 5,524 989 IR ] NE IEUTT
Liagation lous 50,000 oo
Hating Gomumssion 218814 gLre REARN
Nahonal Gtamnal Hislory 2958720 P LG It

Improyement Projoec
Autost and refurn of tugitivgs 10000 10 Gl
Ciing Lommigsion 5,109 RILY
{ aw unforcomant programs 631,056 (IR
Hggh-inlonsidy drug ralhcking 1,931,648 1O Gas

arga AU
(ol 4l lunds $31.909.515 $272.608 2142 12D
Lass estimalud incomeo 16,973,504 111,867 1200100
Uenaral fund $14,930.0114 {$539.24L9) $34 400 she
k1t 158.50 000 1hH S0

Dept. 128 - Attorney General - Detall of House Changes

ADJUST MARKET RACING FLDETIAL GAMING
CQUITY SALARY  COMMISSION HEDUCE FUNDING USL OF REFUND  ENFORCEMLE N
INCHEASE ! ADJUSTMENTS 2 LQUIPMENT Y ALDUCTIONS 4 FUND % GHAHtSG 6
Salanes and wagos ($6.009)
Opoialing oxponses
£quipment {$249.000}
CGirarve, $200.409
Litgation jeos
flacing Commission 1,764 $66,544
Nalional Ctiminal History
{froprovament Projecl
Atost and return of ugilives
Jacung Conmissie::
Law aplorcoment programs
High-n.tonsiy Jiug trallicking
area R e L
Total all lunds {$4.345) $55,544 1$29.000) $0 $0 $209,409
Loss oslimated incoma e, 297,112 U (P54.245) 100,000 629,000
Qenaral lund ($4.34%) ($240,568) {$29.000) $254.245 ($100.000) ($419,571)
FIE 0.00 0.00 000 000 0eo 000
TOTAL HOUSE
CHANGES
Sularies and wagos ($6,099)
Opataling expanses
Equpmentl (29.000}
Granls 209.409
{.iigalion lees
Racing Commission 58,298
National Criminal History
Improvemen! Pioject
Anast and teturn of fugilives
Gaming Commisslon
Law enforcemant programs
High-intensity drug tratticking
area P
1utal all funds $232.608
Luss aslimaled incoma 771,867
Genaral fund {$539.259}
FTE 000

' Ttis amendment reduces, rom $8.833 1o $3,734. the amount provided for a markat oquiy salary Inciease lor e Atlorney Genatal. The amount
ncluded in the bilt will provide lor a monthly Inciease ot $177.67 and related finga benelils for the last 18 months of the biennium. In addition,
funding lor tha racing commissionat's markel equity satary inctoase 1s incteasod, from $7.007 1o $8.761, to provide a monlhly increase of $416 83

and relaled hinge benetits for tha last 18 months of the biennium

2 bunding tor the Racing Commission s increased by $56,544 to provide adduonal lunding ot oparaling costs In additon, a tunding sourca change
15 made removiny (he genetal lund support and providing the tunding (rom Ihe tacing promotion fund
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31 Quipmen) lundasg ne tifud 1 10 ol ] wet Compuln apldepment . osis

& Fausenaal Jupabnn & 100 et atd qunital i suppon 8 ncroased atng 10 Whe Lo G Bepomng (DGR oan asy ol e st
CRE6 D54 e ot Y taniaghon e henlogy gosihions guitsd 10 amain The lad enlon oot sy Qo halangi e gy
Iingeavumant Hica 8 are g @ Lot sy (3168 190)

b Cianarad fui Sug pett S cotuced gt Tunding s provadod form the Al iaey ool eatundg g lor g gortacnc gl e 000 . b ot
Paotachon Bivignt Pioysaois gig adad ultuwmg (hir Aarngy eraal b ekt thesg Totids an the ity fand e e to geaher i gyt
gl ng oo June 302001 Thiy amoatt was 6ol sctuded i 1he gunot gl land tevanu fgeast heilore @stonded eenia e pye e,
ate ool allected

O dunahng Jor Jocan ganmng Hoton amenl ranls s meiviasid by $209 400910 $52% 000§ uoding 1or INse granly 1§ <t e e 1 genirgi 1,0 0
they gamang e paeise s o abon hosed - A saction is gadod amendng Honh Gakola Contaty Code Se00on S5 001 1,716 Lo e et B
frrcunt of (atnang Vs cotlecony 3 doposit i e gty angd ey Lk aongbon lamd talhud Wats 08 Qenorg) tars) T1hs fgie itk 1
2001 37 tenbm ustinated qooatal lund rovgn..os by $629 060

Grants from this spocial lund will be distributed quartery to cities and countias based on thou propoition
of the taxes collected. If a city or county's allocation for a quarter is less than $200. that city or counly
will not receive a payment for that quartor, but that amount will be distributed to other cities and counties
racelving payments of $200 or more.

The saction providing that the Attornay Genaral distribute lazal gaming enforcamant grants on a
competitive basis is removed from the bill.

A section is added aulhorizing the Altorney General 1o charge feas tolaling up to $35.000 for the 2001-03
hiennium for sarvices provided by the State Fire Marshal (o enlities covered by the petroloum retoase
compensation fund. Collactions of thase feas will be deposited in the Allorney General's operaling fund.

A saction of legislative intent is added providing that the Attorney General request stale contingency

funds from the Emergency Cornmission if additional funding is needed for cleanup costs relating 10
clandestine laboratories and if federal funds are not avaitable for paying these costs.

Page No. 4 18003.0103

(




Date: & /6)'0 /
Rofl Call Vote #: /

2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. /42 D5

House  Appropriations - Government Operations Division Commiltee
m“bw""”“m on @me.rnmewd' '&"‘Ofa%
or

Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number / 800 ey ) QS

wiontwen 42 ddLbpT amerdmadt 1Eoos 0108
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18003.0104 Prapared by the Legislative Councit stalf for
Titlo, House Appropnations - Governmenl
Fiscal No. 1 Oporations

Fobruary 20 20014

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1003

Pago 1, line 1, aflor the semicolon insort "to requira the slale fire marshal to nspect buildings
as requestad by a political subdivision.”

Page 1, ling 2, remave the first "and" and replace "section” with "sections 53-06.1-12 and"

Page 1, ling 3, after "to" Insert “gaming and excise tax collections and” and alter “goneral”
insert ", and {o declare an emergency”

Pago 1, line 10, replace "14,847,334" with "14,841 235"
Page 1, line 12, replace "428,876" with "399.876"
Page 1, line 13, replace "5,524,989" with "5,734,398"
Page 1, line 15, replace "238,814" with “297,112"

Page 1, line 21, replace "31,909,615" with "32,142,123"

Page 1, line 23, replace “14,930,011" with "14,390,752"

Page 2, line 15, after the first period insert "ESTIMATED INCOME - GAMING AND EXCISE
TAX ALLOCATION FUND -*

Page 2, line 16, replace "$419,591" with "$629,000"

Page 2, replace lines 17 through 20 with:

"SECTION 6. PETROLEUM RELEASE COMPENSATION FUND - FEES. The
attorney general shall charge and collect fees for services provided by the state fire
marshal program to entilies covered by the petroleum release compensation fund under
chapter 23-37 of up to a total of $35,000 for the biennium beginning July t, 2001, and
ending June 30, 2003. All fees collected under this section must be'deposited in the
attorney general's operating fund.

SECTION 7. STATE FIRE MARSHAL - BUILDING INSPECTIONS AS
REQUESTED BY POLITICAL SUBDIVISIONS - FEES. The state fire marshal shall
conduct, upon request of a political subdivision, an Inspection of a publicly or privaiely
owned building and shall charge a fee for the cost of providing this service for the
biennium beginning July 1, 2001, and ending June 30, 2003.

SECTION 8. ATTORNEY GENERAL REFUND FUND - EXCEPTION -
ESTIMATED INCOME. Notwithstanding section 54-12-18, the attorney general may
retain $100,000 in the attorney general refund fund that would otherwise be transferred
to the general fund on June 30, 2001. The estimated income ling item in section 1 of
this Act includes $100,000 from the attorney general refund fund for the purpose of
defraying the expenses of the consumer protection division for the biennium beginning
July 1, 2001, and ending June 30, 2003.
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SECTION 9. ESTIMATED INCOME - RACING PROMOTION, PURSE, AND
BREEDERS' FUNDS. Notwithstanding sorton 53 06.2-11, the estimated income tine
itom in section 1 of this Act includes $297,112 hom the tacing promotion fund, purse
lund, and breaders’ fund for the purpose ol delraying the adnimvistrative and opet aling
costs of the racing commission for the biennium boginning July 1, 2001, and ending (
June 30, 2003. The racing commission shall determine the allocation from each fund
basad on the proportion of tha resourcas avaitablo in each lund.

SECTION 10, LEGISLATIVE INTENT - CLANDESTINE LABORATORY
CLEANUP - EMERGENCY COMMISSION REQUEST. It is the intont of the legislative
assembly that tho altorney general request emergency commission approvul for funding
from tho state contingencies appropriation if additional funding is needed Icr dofraying
the cleanup costs of clandestine laboratorios and if fnderal funds are not available for
this purpose for the biennium beginning July 1, 2001, and ending June 30, 2003."

Page 2, after line 28, insert:

"“SECTION 13. AMENDMENT. Section 53-08.1-12 of the North Dakota Century
Code 1s amended and reenacted as follows:

§3-06.1-12. Gaming and excise taxes « Deposits and allocations.

1. A gaming tax is imposed on the total adjusted gross proceeds earned by a
licensed organization in a quarter and it must ba computed and paid to the
attorney general on a quarierly basis on the lax return. This tax must be
paid from adjusted gross proceeds and is not part of the allowable
expenses. The tax rales are:

a. On adjusted gross proceeds not exceeding two hundred thousand

. dollars, a tax of five percent. (
b.  On adjusted gross proceeds exceeding two hundred thousand dollars
but not exceeding four hundred thousand dollars, a tax of ten percent.

¢.  On adjusled gross proceeds exceeding four hundred thousand dollars
but not exceeding six hundred thousand dollars, a tax of fifleen
percent.

d. On adjusted gross proceeds exceeding six hundred thousand dollars,
a tax of twenty percent.

2. In addition to any other tax provided by law and in place of sales or use
taxes, there is imposed an excise tax of four and one-half percent on the
gross proceeds from the sale at retail of pull tabs to a final user. This
includes pull tabs provided to a player in exchange for redeemed winning
pull tabs. The tax must be paid to the attorney general when tax returns
are flled.

3. Fhe Except as provided in subsection 4, the stale treasurer shall deposit
gaming and excise taxes, monetary fines, and interest and penalties
collected in the general fund in the state treasury.

4. The slate treasurer shall deposit three percent of the total taxes ¢ollecled

under this section info a gaming and excise tax allocation fund. Pursuant

to legislative appropriation, moneys in the fund must be distributed
quarterly to cities and counties in proportion to the taxes collected under (
this section from licensed organizations conducting games of change within .
each city, for sites within city limits, or within each county, for siles outside
city limits. f a city or county allocation under this subsection is less than
two hundred dollars, that city or county is not entitled to receive a paymeni
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for the quarter.and the undistributed amount must be included in the total
amount {Q be distributed to other ¢ities and gounties for the quartor ”

Page 3, alter ling 8, insort:

"SECTION 15. EMERGENCY. Seoction 8 of this Act is declared to bo an

gimargency measure.”
Ronumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:
House Bill No. 1003 - Attorney General - House Action

EXECUTIVE HOUSE HOUSE
BUDGET CHANOES VERSION

Salanes and wages $14,847.334 ($6.009} $14.841,236
Opataling axpenses 5.882.969 5,882,969
£quipmant 428,876 {29.000) 399,876
Geantg 5.524,089 200,409 5,734,306
Liligation lees 50,000 60,000
Racing Commission 238,814 58,288 207,112
Nalional Criminat Hislory 2,368,720 2,358,720

Improvement Pioject
Anest and 1eturn of tugiives 10,000 10,000
Qaming Commission 5,109 5,108
Law anforcament programs 631,058 631,056
High-Intensity drug ratlicking 1,931,648 1,931,648

aea e e e e [
Total all lunds $31,909,515 $232.608 $32.142,123
Logs estimalud income 18,979,504 171,867 17,761,374
Qeneral fund $14,930,011 ($538,259) $14,380,7562
FTE 158.50 0.00 158.50

Dept. 125 - Attorney General - Detall of House Changes

ADJUST MARKET
EQUITY SALARY
INCREASE *

Salaries and wagos

Opatating oxpenses

Eguipment

Granis

Litigation tees

Racing Commission

Nalional Crimina! Hislory
Imptovemant Project

Atrest and retuin of lugitives

Gaming Commission

Law enforcement programs

High-Intensity drug tratlicking
area

Total att lunds

Less estimated income
General tund

FIE

Salaries and wages

Operating expenses

Equipmant

Grants

Litigation leas

Racing Commission

Natinnal Criminal Hislory
tmptovement Projecl

Antes! and retuen of fugilives

Gaming Commission

Law enforcement programs

High-inlensity drug fraticking

($6.099)

1,764

RACING
COMMISSION
ADJUSTMENTS @

REDUCE
EQUIPMENT 3

($29.000)

$56,644

FEDERAL
FUNDING
REDUCTIONS 4

USE OF REFUND
FUND 6

{$4.345)
($4,345)
0.00

TOTAL HOUSE

CHANGES

{46.099)
{29,000)

209,409

58,298

297,112

($240,568)

$58,544 {$29,000)

($23.000}
0.00 0.00

Page No. 3

$0
(254,245)
$254,245
0.00

$0
10,000

($100,000)
0.00

GAMING
ENFORCEMENT
GRANTS &

$209.409

$209.409
029,000
($419,591)
000




arua

total al tunds $232.608
| ws% ostimated Incomne AR 1)
Gongial tund ($539.259)
(1 000

U This amandmont reduces. Hom $9.833 1o $3 734, (he amount provided 1or @ makul equily sataty wcigase o tho Altoiney Gonstal Ther amrant
inciuded 1 the il will piovide tor a monthly incroane ol $177 62 and ielated lingo Gonetds (W the lisst 18 monihs ol e bientium (5 addidn
tunding tot the racing commissioner’s markat uqmt( salaty inctonse s increased, hom §7.007 to $8 704 1o providn a monthly Increase o $43¢ 14
and rolatgd linge benahls o thu last 18 montha of the tbignmuin

¢ Funding for the Aicng Commisbion ig ncieasad by $56.544 1o provide addibonal funding (of opuiating costs  In addiion. a hishng source UG
15 Made 1empving the gunutal lund suppon and providing the tunding itom he racing promotan lund. purse lund. and Bresders’ fund baseo on he
propotlion of 1he tesources avalable in each lund

~

Lquipment funding 5 teduced 1 1ellect lowor compulor teplacemant cosls.

4 fadoral fundin? 15 teducad and grnetal lund support is increased rolaling to the Uniform Crima Haporting ({CRY) 1esoaich analyst posinon
($86,065) and Tor 1.6 FYE information technology positions requirad 1o mainlatr (he law entorcement systom {Nationa! Crminal Hislory
Improvement Project) on a 24-hout basis ($168,190).

5 Genoral fund suppoit 1y 1educed and tunding 15 providod form ho Allotey General retund tund for a pottion ol the costs of tha Consumet
Molaction Diviston  Provisions ate edded allowing the Altornay Qenaral lo retain these tunds in the refund tund and nol tianster them to tha
panoral lufnd og Jung 30.2001. This amount wilk nol included in the goneral lund revenue torgcasi, thetelorg, estimalod goenetal fund 1ovonues
are not atfecled.

& Funding for local gaming enfutcemant grams 15 ncreased by $208.400 to $629,000. Funding lot theso grants 1s changod from the general tung 1
tho gaming and exciso lax allocation tund. A seclion is added arnending Not(h Dakota Caentury Code Saction 63-06.1-12 (0 provide thal thiew
patcent of gaming tax collagtions be doposited in the gaming and gxcise lax allocation tund tather than the geneiat fund. This change reduces
2001:03 iennium estimatod general lund revenuas by $629,000.

Grants from this speclal fund will be distributed quarterly to cities and counties based on their proportion
of the taxes collected. If a city or county's allocation for a quarter Is less than $200, that city or county
will not receive a payment for that quarter, but that amount will be distributed to other cities and counties
receiving payments of $200 or more.

The section providing that the Attorney General distribute local gaming enforcement grants on a
competitive basis Is removed from the bill.

A saection Is added authorizing the Attorney General {o charge fees totaling up to $35,000 for the 2001-03
blennlum for services provided by the State Fire Marshal to entities covered by the petroleum reieass
compensatlon fund. Collections of these lees wilt be deposited in the Attorney General's operating fund.

A section is added requliring the State Fire Marshal, as requested by a political subdivision, to conduct
Inspections of publicly or priva:aly owned bulldings, The State Fire Marshal will charge a fee for these
Inspections, the procesds of which will be deposited in the general fund.

A seclion of legislative intent Is added providing that the Attornay General request state contingency

funds from the Emergency Commission if additional funding is needed for cleanup costs relating to «
clandestine laboratories and if federal funds are not available for paying these costs.
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House  Appropriations - Government Operations Division Committee

E/Subcmnmittcc on _C‘DDJ (= ) nmen+ O?O\.O.‘HO/Q&M
or

Conference Committee
]
o . ALDS . ‘
Legislative Council Amendment Number / 5 5.0/ 07/
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Representatives Representatives
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Subcommittee on
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Rep - Kliniske
Total (Yes) No
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18003.0101 Prepared by the Legislative Council statf for
Title, Representative Carlisle
February 14, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1003

Page 1, line 2, remove the first "and”
Page 1, line 3, after "general” insert "; and to declare an emergency”

Page 1, after line 23, insert:

"“SECTION 2. APPROPRIATION. There is appropriated out of any moneys in
the general fund In the state treasury, not otherwise appropriated, the sum of $197,714,
or so much of the sum as may be necessary, to the attorney general for the purpose of
providing local gaming enforcement grants, for the period beginning with the effective
date of this Act, and ending June 30, 2001."

Page 3, after line 5, Insert:

"SECTION 11. EMERGENCY. Section 2 of this Act is declared to be an
emergency measure.”

Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

House Bill No. 1003 - Attorney General - House Action

This amendment adds an appropriation section of $197,714 from the generai fund for local

gaming enforcement grants for the 1999-2001 blennium and a related section providing for this
appropriation to be an emergency measure.
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Prepared By Office Of Attorney General
for Government Operations Section
House Appropriations

February 14, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENT TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1003

Page 1, line 2, remove "and”

Page 1, line 3, after "general” insert ", and to provide for retroactive application”
Page 1, line 10, replace "$14,/:47,334" with “$14,043,334"

Page 1, line 12, replace "428,876" with “399,876"

Page 1, line 21, replace "$31,909,515" with "$31,976,515"

Page 1, line 22, replace "16,979,504" with “16,825,259"

Page 1, line 23, replace “$14,930,01%" with “$15,151,256"

Page 2, after line 28, Insert:

“SECTION 9. LEGISLATIVE INTENT - PETROLEUM RELEASE
COMPENSATION FUND. It is the intent of the fifty-seventh legislative assembiy
that the attorney general charge and collect a fee for services provided by the
state fire marshal program to entities covered under the petroleum release
compensation fund as contained in chapter 23-37 of the North Dakota Century

Code.

SECTION 10. LEGISLATIVE INTENT - CLANDESTINE LABORATORY CLEAN
UP - EMERGENCY COMWISSION REQUEST. It is the intent of the fifty-seventh
legislative assembly that the attorney general sihmit a request to the emergency
commission for additional appropriation authority, from the contingency fund, for
clean up of clandestine laboratories, if federal funding through the federal Drug
Enforcement Agency is unavallable for this purpose,

SECTION 11. ATTORNEY GENERAL REFUND FUND. Notwithstanding section
54-12-18 of the North Daknta Century Code, section 1 of this Act Includes $100,000
in estimated Income received In the attorney general’'s refund fund during the
blennium beginning July 1, 1999 and ending June 30, 2001, for use in the operation
of the consumer protection division for the bisnnium beglnning July 1, 2001 and
ending June 30, 2003."

Page 3, after line 5, insert:




"SECTION 12. RETROACTIVE APPLICATION.  Secclion 9 of this Act s
effective for all related services provided by the fire marshal program beginning

July 1, 1999, “

Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:
Depariment 125 - Attorney General

The salaries and wages line item is increased by $96,000 rom the General Fund to
restore the public information officer Fte removed in the Governor's budget.

The equipment line item is reduced by $29,000 from the General Fund to reflect lower
computer replacement costs.

Funding source changes are provided for the following:

« Nallonal Crirninal History Improvement Project (NCHIP) — Federal funds are
decreased by $168,190, with a corresponding increase to the General Fund,
relating to 1.5 information lechnology positions required o maintain the law
enforcement NCHIP system on a 24-hour, seven day a week basis.

o Statistical Analysis Center (SAC) Research Analys! - Federal funds are decreased
by $86,055, with a corresponding increase to the General Fund, to fund the Uniform
Crime Reporting (UCR) research analyst position.

o Atlorney General Refund Fund revenues totaling $100.000, received during the
1899-2001 biennium, wilt be used to pay for a part of the operation expenses of the
Consumer Protection Division during the 2001-03 biennium.  Estimated income is
increased by $100,000, with a corresponding General Fund decrease to effact this

change.

A legislative intent section allows the Atiorney General's office to charge and collect a fee
for services provided by the Fire Marshal program to entities covered under the petroleum
release compensation fund. This section is retroactively applied lo services provided by
the Fire Marshal program as of July 1, 1999.

A legislative intent section allows the Attorney General's office to request moneys from the
Emergency Commission to pay for clandestine laboratory cleanup costs in the event
federal Drug Enforcement Agency (DEA) funds are notl available.

¢




18003.0105 Prepared by the Legislative Council slaff for
Title. House Appropriations
Fiscal No. 3 February 20, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1003

Page 1. line 1, after the sernicolon insert "to require the stale fire marshat to inspect buildings
as requasted by a political subdivision;"

Page 1, line 2, remove the first “and" and replace "section” with "sections 53-06.1-12 and”

Page 1, line 3, alter "to" insert "gaming and excise tax collections and" and after "general”
insert “; and to declare an emergency”

Page 1, line 10, replace "14,847,334" with "14,841,235"
Page 1, line 12, replace "428,876" with "399,876"
Page 1, line 13, replace "5,524,989" with "5,734,398"
Page 1, line 15, replace "238,814" with "297,112"

Page 1, line 21, replace “31,909,515" with "32,142,123"

Page 1, line 23, replace "14,930,011" with "14,390,752"

Page 2, line 15, after the first period insert "ESTIMATED INCOME - GAMING AND EXCISE
TAX ALLOCATION FUND -*

Page 2, line 16, replace "$419,591" wilh "$629,000"

Page 2, replace lines 17 through 20 with:

"SECTION 6. PETROLEUM RELEASE COMPENSATION FUND - FEES. The
altorney general shall charge and collect fees for services provided by the state fire
marshal program to entities covered by the petroleum release compensation fund under
chapter 23-37 of up 1o a total of $35,000 for the biennium beginning July 1, 2001, and
ending June 30, 2003. All fees collecled under this section must be deposited in the
attorney general's operating fund.

SECTION 7. STATE FIRE MARSHAL - BUILDING INSPECTIONS AS
REQUESTED BY POLITICAL SUBDIVISIONS - FEES. The state fire marshal shall
conduct, upon request of a political subdivision, an inspection of a publicly or privately
owned bullding and shall charge a fee for the cost of providing this service for the
biennium beginning July 1, 2001, and ending June 30, 2003.

SECTION 8. ATTORNEY GENERAL REFUND FUND - EXCEPTION -
ESTIMATED INCOME. Notwithstanding section 54-12-18, the altorney general may
retain $100,000 in the attorney general refund fund that would otherwise be transferred
to the general fund on June 30, 2001, The estimated income line item in section 1 of
this Act includes $100,000 from the attorney general refund fund for the purpose of
defrayiig the expenses of the consumer protaction division for the blennium beginning

July 1, 2001, and ending June 30, 2003.
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SECTION 9. ESTIMATED INCOME - RACING PROMOTION, PURSE, AND
BREEDERS' FUNDS. Notwithstanding section 53-06.2-11, the eslimated income line
item in section 1 of this Act includes $297,112 from the racing promotion fund, prirse
fund, and breeders fund for the purposa of defraying the administrative and operating
costs of the racing commission for the biennium begirining July 1, 2001, and ending
June 30, 2003. The racing commission shall determine the allocation from each fund
based on the proportion of the resources available in each fund.

SECTION 10. LEGISLATIVE INTENT - CLANDESTINE LABORATORY
CLEANUP - EMERGENCY COMMISSION REQUEST. It is the intent of the legislative
assembly that the attorney general request emergency commission approval for funding
from the state contingencies appropriation if additional funding is needed for defraying
the cleanup costs of clandestine laboratories and if federal funds are not avaitable for
this purpose for the biennium beginning July 1, 2001, and ending June 30, 2003.

SECTION 11. APPROPRIATION. There is appropriated out of any moneys in
the general fund in the state treasury, not otherwise appropriated, the sum of $197,714,
or so much of the sum as may be necessary, to the attorney general for the purpose of
providing local gaming enforcement grants, for the period beginning with the effective
date of this section, and ending June 30, 2001."

Page 2, after line 28, insert:;

"SECTION 14, AMENDMENT. Section 53-06.1-12 of the North Dakota Century
Code Is amended and resnacted as follows:

53-06.1-12. Gaming and exclise taxes - Deposits and allocations.

1. Agaming tax is imposed on the total adjusted gross proceeds earned by a
licensed organization in a quarter and it must be computed and paid to the
altorney general on a quarterly basis on the tax return. This tax must be
paid from adjusted gross proceeds and is not part of the allowable
expenses. The tax rates are;

a. On adjusled gross proceeds not exceeding two hundred thousand
dollars, a tax of tive percent.

b.  On adjusted gross proceeds exceeding two hundred thousand dollars
but not exceeding four hundred thousand dollars, a tax of ten percent.

c. On adjusted gross procesds exceeding four hundred thousand dollars
but not exceeding six hundred thousand dollars, a tax of fifteen
parcent.

d.  On adjusted gross proceeds exceeding six hundred thousand dollars,
a tax of twenty percent.

2, In addition to any other tax provided by law and in place of sales or use
laxes, there Is imposed an excise tax of four and one-half percent on the
gross proceeds from the sale at retail of pull tabs to a final user. This
includes pull tabs provided to a player in exchange for redeemed winning
pullfti?bds. The tax must be paid to the attorney general when tax returns
are filed.

3. Fhe Except as provided in subsection 4, the state treasurer shall deposit
gaming and excise taxes, monetary fines, and interest and penalties
collected In the general fund in the state treasury.

4, The state treasurer shall deposit three percent ot the total laxes collected
under this section into a gaming and excise tax allocatlon fund. Pursuant

Page No. 2 18003.0105




to leqistative appropriation, moneys in the fund must be distributed
quarterly lo cities and counties in proportion to the taxes collected under
this section from licensed organizations conducting games of chance within
each city, for sites within city limits, or within each county, for sites outside
city limits. If a city or county allocation under this subsection is less than
two hundred dollars, that city or county is not entitled to receive a payment
for the quarter and the undistributed amount must be included in the total
amount to be distributed to other cilies and counties for the quarter.”

Page 3, after line 5, insert;

"SECTION 16. EMERGENCY. Sections 8 and 11 of this Act are declareu to be
an emergency measure.”

Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:
House Bill No. 1003 - Attorney General - House Action

CXECUTIVE HOUSE HOUSE
BUOGET CHANGES VERSION
Salarles and wages $14,847,334 {$6.099) $14.841,235
Oporating expenses 5,882,969 5,882,969
Equipmant 428,876 (29,000) 399,876
Grants 5,524,989 709,409 5,734,398
Litigation faes 50,000 50,000
Raclng Commission 238,814 58.298 297,112
National Griminal History 2,358.720 2,358,720
Improvement Projecl
Arrast and ralurn of lugitivas 10,000 10,000
Gaming Commission 5,109 5109
Law enforcement programs 631,056 631,056
High-intensity drug lrallicking 1,931,648 1,931,648
arva A e i
Tolal all tunds $31,909,515 $232.608 $32,142,123
Less estimated income 16,979,504 771,867 $2,751,371
Genaeral lund $14,930.01¢ ($539,259) $14,000,752
FTE 168.50 0.00 158.50
Dept. 125 - Attorney General - Detall of House Changes
ADJUST MARKET RACING FEDERAL GAMING
EQUITY SALARY  COMMISSION REDUGE FUNDING USE OF REFUND  ENFORCEMENT
(NGREASE ! ADJUSTMENTS 2 EQUIEPMENT 2 ACDUGTIONS 4 FUND 5 GRAN1S 8
Salaries and wages ($6.099)
Operaling pxpenses
Equipment ($29.000)
Granls $209,409
Litigation feos
facing Comrission 1,754 $58,544
Nationai Ctiminal History
Improvemant Piojacl
Arrast and relurn ol lugitivas
Gaming Commission
Law anforcamont programs
High-intensily drug lrallicking
area DU e e e e e ——
Tolal all tunds ($4,345) $56.544 ($29.000} $0 $0 $209.409
Loss eslimaled incutna e, 297,112 e eareen (254,245) 100,000 629,000
Ganeral lundg ($4.345) ($240,568) ($29,000} $254,244 {$100,000) ($419,591)
FI1E 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000
TOTAL HOUSE
CHANGES
Salanes and wagss {$6.099)
Oporaling 0xpunsns
Lquipmant {29,000)



Granls 209,409
Liigabon feas
Racing Commission 58.798
Nationat Griminal Mistory
Improvement Projecl
Atrest and relurn of lugilives
Gamung Comrmission
Law enforcument programs
High-nlensily drug ratlicking

dren e
Tolal all lunds $232.608
Luss gstunated mcoma 721,867
General tund ($539.259)
+1g 0.00

b Ttis amondmant reduces, from $9,833 lo $3,734. the amount piovided fot a markel equily salary ncrease lof 1he Attorney Genetal  Fhe amounl
included in tha bill will provide tor a monthly increase of $177.67 and related finge benelts fof the last 18 months of the bignmism in additon.
funding tot tha racing commissioner's market equily salary increase 15 incteased, from $7,007 to $8,761. to provide a monthly increase of $416 83
and telaled tringe benelils fof tha last 18 months orthe bignnium.

2 Funding lof the Racing Commission 1s incteased by $56,544 to provide addiional tunding o1 operating costs  In adgiion, a funding source change
s made remaoving the genaral fund suppor and providing the lunding from the tacing promotion fund, purse lund, and bresders’ fund based on the
ptopartion ol the tesoutces available in each fund.

(>

Equipment tunding is reduced lo reflect lower compulet replacement costs

-

Fadoral funding Is 1educed and general fund support is increased felating to the Unilorm Crima Reporting (UCH) tesearch analyst posilion
{$86.055) and for 1.5 FTE informalion technology posilions requited lo mamtam the law enforcemont systam (National Ghiminal History
Improvament Project) on a 24-rout basis ($168,190).

5 General fund supporl is reducaed and funding Is provided fotm the Atlorney Genetal refund tund for a porlion of the costs ol the Consumer
Protection Division, Provisions ate added allowing the Altorney Genetal 1o rotan thesa funds in the refund fund and not tanster them to the
general lund on June 30, 2001, This amount was nol included in the genetal tund revenue foracast. thetelotg. astimated genetal lund revenues

are not altectad.

Funding for local gaming enforcement grants is increased by $209.409 to $629,000. Funding lof lhese grants is changed liom Iha general lund {o
the gaming and excise lax allocation fund. A section s added amending Notth Dakola Gentury Code Section $3-06.1-12 to provide that three
petceni of gaming tax collachions be deposiled in the gaming and excise tax allocalion fund rather than the general lund. This change reducas
2001.03 brennlum gstunaled ganatal tund rovenues by $629,000

or

Grants from this special fund will be distributad quarterly to cities and counties based on their proportion
of the taxes collected. If a city or county's allocation for a quarter is less than $200, that city or county
will not recelve a payment for that quarter, but that amount will be distributed to other cities and counties
receiving payments of $200 or more,

The section providing that the Attorney General distribule local gaming enforcement grants on a
competitive basis is removed from the bill,

A section s added authotizing the Attarney General to charge fees totaling up to $35,000 for the 2001-03
biennium for services provided by the State Fire Marshal to entities covered by the petroleum release
compensation fund. Collections of these fees will be deposited in the Attorney General's operating fund.

A saction Is added requiring the State Fire Marshal, as requested by a political subdivision, to conduct
inspections of publicly or privately owned buiidings. The State Fire Marshal will charge a fee for these
Inspections, the proceeds of which will be deposiled in the general fund.

A saction of legislative intent is added providing that the Attorney General request state contingency
funds from the Emergency Commission if additional funding Is needed for cieanup cos!s relating to
clandestine laboratories and If tederal funds are not available for paying these costs.

A saction is added appropriating $197,714 from the general fund for local gaming enforcement grants for
the 1999-2001 biennium providing a total of $4 19,591 for these grants for the 1999-2001 biennium,
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2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
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House APPROPRIATIONS Cormmittee

Subcommittee on
or
Conference Cominittee

Legislative Council Amendment Number / /Q([ )\5’( O / 4 S
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Representatives Representatives Yes | No
Timm - Chairman v
Wald - Vice Chairman
Rep - Aarsvold e Rep - Koppelman v
I Rep - Boehm - v Rep - Martinson L
Rep - Byerly v Rep - Monson e
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Rep - Huether v Rep - Wentz L
Rep - Kempenich w
Rep - Kerzman v’
Rep - Kliniske v
Total  (Yes) e No A

Absent - 3
Floor Assighment ({Q{) rK[,%)J,OW\(l’TK.

{f the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:
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. ROLL CALL
iNe JuesLON DeNG Of Ne hinai passage of e 2Mensed DI whCn Nas Deen real 35

commulige reccmmencauon of DO PASS ms coh was canag anc mere mere 1Y

25 NAVS £ EXTUSED. * ABSENT AND NOT VOTING

m

aAs

YEAS: B2iea Beiter Berg Boenm 8rangenburg Breens Brusegazre 8,21h  Cana
Carson Clar Dekrey Delzer Devis (isrug Dasen, Drovcal Ecare Froser Ga'. o
Grangz Grosz. Gumier rigas. Haaser herDel jensen Jonnson. Do Jonnscn N
Kasper Kewer, Keisth. R Kempemich K.ngsdur, Wien F o ien M Kiemn Bnsas
Koppang Koppelman Kreiscnmar Lio,d haraos Marnson Meser. “feiat. Monson
Nelson. Nichpas, Nonesiac: Perschn: Poiten Poner: Price: Ranner, Rennerteid:. Rus.

> 3 LR 54 ’

Weisz Weniz Wisennaser Wrangham Spea-zr Bamsien

NAYS: Aarsvoic: Bouches. Cleary Deimore. Enstom Froehon Glasshawm Grumoo: Guiesen

Hanson Huelher, Hunshor Hewsn. 8§ Kerzman Krpsder: Lameux: Mangney Mosusr
MNremeer Onsiac Sancv.g Schmicl. Scizers Thoroe: Warner: Winnan

ABSENT AND NOT YOTING: Famec
Engrossec mB 1435 passed ane he 12 was agreen 10

|||||||||||||||||||

HREPORT OF STANDING CCMMITTEE

HB 1003: Appropriations Committee {Rep. Timm, Chairman) recommencs AMENDMENTS
AS FOLLOWS anc when sa amenced. racommends DO PASS (16 YEAS, Z NAYS
I\\\l 3 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING) HB 1.u3 was placed on the Span oragsr on ine

cglencar

Fage . hne 1. afier tne semucolon mser? 1o requre the state fre marsnal 10 mspest duisings

3s "equesled py a pohticai subonnsion”
Page 1 une 2. remove tne first “and” and repiace “sechion” wth “secuons 53-06.1-12 ang”

Page 1. hme 3 aher 7107 insent "gaming and excise lax coliechons and” and after “genaral”
nsen T and 10 declare an emergency”

Page 1 une 10 replace T14.847 3347 win "14 8412357
Page ¥ nne 12, replace "A28 875 win T339.876
Page 1 ne 33 replace "5.522 98BS wiln 75.734 355
Page i ine 13 replace "238 §147 win "257 1127

Page 1 hne 21 replace "371.90G.515" with "32.142 723"

Page 1 tne 22. replace "15.879 504" with 17,751 373"

Page 1. une 23. repiace 14,930,071 witn 14,360,752

Page 2. une 13, a%ter e hrst penog nsent "ESTIMATED INCOME - GAMING AND EXCISE
TAX ALLOCATION FUND -~

Page 2. wne 16 replace “$319.5817 win “$629.0007
Page 2 repiace imes 17 mrpugh 2C win:

"SECTION 6. PETROLEUM BELFASE COMPENSATION FUND - FEES. Tne
atorr.2y gen=ral snak Lnarge ang collect lees lor services provided Dy Ine stale tre
T@Arsnal program Ic entiies covaral Dy e oelrslerm reiease compensauon fund uncer
cnaptar 23-37 o wo 10 2 wial of $35.00C for e Siennum beginning July 3, 2001, ane
encuing Juna 30, 2003, Al faes coliectec uncer 1S SECTON MuST De 0epostes i ing
anorney general's operamng tunc.

SECTION 7. STATE FIRE MARSHAL - BUILDING INSPECTIONS AS
REQUESTED BY POLITICAL SUBDIVISIONS - FEES. The siate fire marshal snhall
congutt. cpon request of a polincal senrsien, an inspection of a publicly or crivaiely

=S

Severson Saarphol. Svegian Tnoresor 3 Thoreson. L Teman: Timm, Waig, Wiesr

$
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Onneg DLIQmg ant STaii CNRTge & e 07 INE U081 O DISWOMG TS SeT.ule YLt e
DL DegnngG July 1. 2007, ann encing Jdune 30, 2003

SECTION 8. AYTORNEY GENERAL AEFUND FUND - EXCEPTION -
ESTIMATED INCOME. Nholwminsiancng section 34-12-18 e 2Nome. Jens1al e
rela:n 53100.000 m e anomey genera. "end Tungt Thal wduil SMermisy D¢ ransierel
¢ e general tunc on June 30, 2007 The 2Stmalec nlome Nne e 7 Selion T 7
Tus A nciuges $100.000 from e 3ToMey Senerai telunC Wint o The DuThOME L7
detraying the expenses of The CoONSUMEer PICIeChon Cnvisidn Of e Denrun™: Segming
Zuiy 1, 2001, ang encung June 30. 2003

SECTION 9. SSTIMATED INCOME - RACING PAOMOTION. PURSE. AND
BREEDERS FUNDS. Nowwnnstanoing secuon 53-062-11 Me estmalel moome kne
aem n secton 1 of s Act mcluges $257 112 from me racng promobon 1und. dursc
‘und. and breegers’ tund 1or the purPoSe O SeNaymg Me ACMMSIaLive 2nd CPeTalNg
COSIs O INg 1acing COMIMISSicn 107 The Dwrrium Degmnnmg Juy ¥ 2007, anc endng
June 30, 2003, The racmg commussion shall gelermme ™he allocason 1om €aln wunt
Lased on the propor:on of the 18SOuIes avaniabie i ach tung

SECTION 10. LEGISLATIVE INTENT - CLANDESTINE LABORATORY
CLEARUP - EMERGENTY COMMISSION REQUEST. It s the mien! of ne egsiatve
assempiy hal The anomey general reques! emergency COMMUSSIOn approval 107 funoryg
from the stale contingencies appropriaton /f acduona: funNciNg s Neeced 10f OeTayng
ne cieanup Cosis of clandesune laboralores anc f fegeral funds are nol avadabie 107
trus purpose for the ienruum Segnnmg July 1. 2001, and ending June 30 2003

SECTION 11. APPROPRIATION. There 1s apprcpnated out of any moneys =«
e ganeral fund n the slale weasury, notl otherwrse approprialed. the sum of $387.7314.
or so much of ihe Sum as may be necessary, 10 the antomey general 1T he pupose ¢!
providing 10cal gaming enforcement granis. for the penod deginning wih he efietive
dale of 1tus secton, and enging June 30, 20017

Page 2. atter line 28, insert:

“SECTION 14. AMENDMENT. Secten 53-06.1-12 of e Norm Dawoiz Cemury
Code s amengded and reenacied as foliows:

33-036.1-12. Garming and excise taxes - Deposits ang akocanons.

1. A gaming lax is mposad on the 1oial adussied Qross Droteads 2ames Oy 3
heensed Qrganizauon in a Quarier ant 1 Mmusl Oe COMpPLUIST aNC D3 C 1T he
anorney general on 2 quarierly $asis on the ax el Tns 1ax must D
pawt oM aduusied grosS Procasds anc IS nol pait DY Me Ziowahe
expenses. The {ax raies are.

a. On agsted gross proceeas niol exceagng Iws huncred Mousans
collars, a 1ax of five pescent

0. On adjusied gross proceess exceeding wo hunared mousand gollars
but not exceeding four hungred thousand dotlars. a 1ax of ten percent

¢. On adjusted Gross proceeds 2xc2en:g lour nuncred thousand gotlars
but not exceeding six hundrec Mousand dodars. @ |@x O ‘higer
percent.

d. On adjusled Sross proceeds exceeting Six NUNGrEt MousSana ookiars
& 1ax of iwenly percent

N

In 20Cion 10 any OMer 1ax Siowvites Dy @w ani i DIace f Sans Or uie
1axes. Mere 1S MPpUSed an 2xiS2 13x S 10U anc One-n@al Percent on the
oross proceeds from e sale ar wetlad of oull aps o @ Ynat vser Ths
ncluces oull 120S Prowcet It 2 Lay27 M excnange oF ref2emset arnnmg
il 1ans. The fax must D8 Dad IT Ne JA0Iney GeN3ATE wNer Z2a T2lns
are Lied.

w

gamung and extse 1axSs. monelary tmes. ang wreres! ant penanes
collecles n the genera! fung m he siate r2asury

he Except as provided m sulsecucr 4_Ine sihale irfasurer Ssnall Sepess
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T legisialive 2ppropnghcn. moneys o the fung must De Sistou'ed
Juanierly 1T CUes and CounlRs 0 proportion 10 INe 1axes Ceoilected ynoer
VS SECHOn oM cense £1gan-2aLone CONTUCHNE Gaties O Shance within
2Cn oty Y67 Snes Wb iy LS Of wihun 2ach Touny 107 SIBS Ouisae
Sy bmns 1 2 ey Or coumiy 2905atGD uNCer TS SUDSeCLTr S 125S Inan
NG PUNCTRC OCNETS INAT Ly o7 SOy 1S NOT eNITIeR 1D recene 3 payment

tor he quarter ang the GrdSTDUIeS AMOLn! MUst De nCluses «n the iz

3TICUNT 10 D2 2.5InTuteC 10 SIS SINSS anc countas for the quaner

jofy

Page 2 amer wne 5. insent

"SECTION 16. EMERGENCY. Secucns 8 ang 11 of this A2y are Ceciaren 10 be
an emergency measura "

Renumber accoramgly
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

House Bill Na. 1003 - Attorney Genera! - House Action
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

‘AW 1033: Appropriations Committee {Rep. Timm, Chairman) recommends AMENDMENTS

9

AS FOLLOWS ang when so amenged. recommenas DO PASS (15 YEAS. 7 NAYS,
€ ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1043 was piacec on the Suth order or e
calendar.

Page 2, ine 9. replace "$2.000.000” with “$1.000.000"
Renumber accordingly
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

HOUSE - This amenomen: reduces the general fung appropaabion 10 the Bank of North Dakota
for implementing a student loan payment program by S mullcn, from $2 millkon 10 $7 maton.

REPORT OF STANDING CGMMITIiZ
HB 1109: Appropriations Commitiee (Rep. Tunm, Chairtnan) recommends AMENDMENTS
AS FOLLOWS and when sp amanded. recommends DO PASS (20 YEAS. D NAYS.
1ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1109 was placed on the Scih order on the
catendar.

Page 1. Ime 5, rempve 23-08 3-05.7 and remgove the irg Somma
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2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTELE MINUTLES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB1003

Scnate Appropriations Commiltee

O Conference Commitiee

Hearing Date March 6, 2001

~___Tape Number SideA L USide o Metern
Tapet2 X e 00-847
| Tape 12 X802

P 7 o)
| Committee Clerk Signature / e e [

/
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LSty WY A a———eee

Minutes:

. Scnator Nething opened the hearing on HBEOO3- Attorney General appropriation.

Wayne Stenehjem, Attorney General, provided the 2001-03 budget presentation (a copy of

written testimony is attached),

Jerald €. Kennnet, Director of the Bureau of Criminal [ovestigation presented that division's

portion of the budget (a copy of written testimony is attached, pages 5-11),

Scnator Robinson: Regarding the issuc of meth amphetamine: the awareness is there and the

impact it makes on lives =-- still exploring success? What is the division doing to help those to
know the effects on their lives?

Jerald Kemmet: Yes we are aware of the growing concerns/use age of meth amphetamine -- we

are doing things, and know that we must continue to do more. We make use of our web page:

parents want to know what they should be looking for, symptoms of potential problems: we have




Page 2

Senate Appropriations Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HB1003
Hearing Datc March 6, 2001

undercover cops who relate to the school age children -- they’ve been there, and know how to
interact; kids respect them and listen -- like to do more,

Senator Robinson: Regarding the second agetdt position -- have you considered a floating

position?

Jerald Kemmet: Floating? Sharing with another agency?

Senator Robinson: Serving several communities.

Jerald Kemmet: If we get the FFFE, we'd like to use it in the rural arcas; perhaps shift some ol

the division’s resources to complete the service.

Scnator Bowman: Users of meth amphetamine -- what kind of treatment? What is done to the

scHers?

Jerry Kemimet: One good approach: liest time oftenders should be required to take a drug course.

Individuals go 1o court only for possession to sell -- when they become thitd, fourth, or fifth time
offenders for their habit -« my personal opinion is they are not going 1o change their life style and
the penitentiary is the only solation,

Scnator Solberp: There was a bill prior to cross over -- regarding computers and the uniform

ctime reporting -- which comes from atl counties -« is that information in compatible form for
your office? Being received?

Jerry Kemmet: Disposition reporting is now from the states attorney offices: now the criminal

justice information project includes everyone and we will all share information... believe you are
referring to Cass County, and they are included in the projeet,

Senator Grindberg: Lots of data regarding cost of the corrections/ incarceration -« do all
offenders need to be in jail? Have you been involved in the discussion regarding courts

decision/responsibilitics-- especially on first time offenders?
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Jerald Kemmet: 4 years ago, North Dakota only had the marijuana problent; now there is meth

amphetamine and other ¢hemicals, Believe the “softer” drug offenders could be switched from
doing jail time to attending drug abuse courses. Sentencing is stifler than we have seen in
previous years,

Wayne Stenchjem: There is a Study Resolution regarding the sentencing statues - mandatory

minimum sentences -« reviewing/studying to see what works. Our oflice hopes the interim study
becomes a reality and the study includes alternative that might work --- reviewing all measures:
we look forward to cooperating in the Study if asked.

Ray Lambert, Director Fire Marshat presented documentation regarding that portion of HB 1003
(a copy of written testimony is attached, beginning on page 12 of booklet),

Senator Tallackson: How many marshals do you have in the state?

Qay Lambert: Five deputies throughout the state and myself, located in Bismarck for a total of

—

SiX,

Senator Andrist: How could such a huge shortfall happen at once?

Ray Lambett: Revenuce from the Fire and Tornado FFund has dropped considerably, The
information to bill able revenue was grossly understated.

Wayne Stenehjem: Prior funding for the Fire Marshall came from the Fire and Tornado Fund.

Revenue wasn’t realized. Wrap up: 3 prongs to the drag problem: 1) dealers, 2) users, and 3)
education, Agents in the classrooms is recognized as important, but, when in the classrooms,
that agent isn’t working the arcas out in the field, We would like/need both to combat the drug
problems.

Senator Tom Fischer, District 46, presented a proposed amendment regarding guardianship ( a

copy of proposed amendment is attached).
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Senator Tomac: For clarification: should this be on a stand-alone bill -- why the Atormney

Gieneral budget?

Senator Fischer: There were two bills, this is one that came {tum the House, where it could be

included; would be a minor change.

Senator Tomac: Were they both killed?

Scnator Ilischer: Yes.

Scnator Tomac: Weren't it have been appropriate to have the Human Services Department

introduce this? Why Attorney General'?

Senator Fischer: This would be in the court system -- comfortable whether Human Services or

Attorney General; can see cooperation between both,

Senator Nething: Proposed amendment --training for volunteers?

. Senator Fischer: When the Legislative Council rewrites amendment (should Appropriations
approve such) -~ that wording can be changed: 1've no opposition to it proposal in draft formn
only,

Senator Nething: Your position -- like to have it done, don’t care where?

Senator Fischer: Yes, considering standards and practices.

Senator Nething: (question addressed to Wayne Stencehjem) Requests made to the House during

hearing regarding the requests for additional dollars?

Wayne Stenchjem: Yes, except for the agent.

Senator Nething: No response?

Wayne Stenchjem: They were kind in part to other requests,

Scnator Robinson: Your 3 prong approuch; proactive? Comfort level for education up front?
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Wayne Stenchjem: There is a need to educate -- young individuals especially -- agents may be

the best souree, they relate well to young people. The increase §s needed -- need to reduce the
demand; believe education is the solution,

aul Bowlinger, Dircetor of Racing testificd regarding special funds administered by the Racing

Commission ( a copy of his written testimony is attached, beginning on page 49).

Senator Andrist: Some of my constituents indicated promotic nal dollars were spent in Winnipep?

Yaul Bowlinger: Since 1 began in September, and as far as 1 know: no promotional dolfars have

been spent out-of-state, There was a request from individuals regarding the North Dakota Derby
in Winnipeg--- that was voted down, perhaps that's part of the confusion,

Scnator Tatlackson: Isn't this in the best interest for the public? Keeps things elean; wrong to

fund own commission?

Paul Bowlinger: Believe there would be an inherent conflict of interest -- director of racing is

regulatory = dual hat allows promotion and regulatory «-- but my number one obligation is

regulatory.

Senator Solberg: How does bill promote breeders? What's the pereent of tax? Simulcast sites?

Paul Bowlinger: Best explained: if you bet a dollar - 2% web sites: 2% simuleast sites. 2 and a
half cents to the general fund; 1 and a half cent to the racing commission for cach dollar bet -- the
racing commission has three funds where the one and a half cents per dollar are placed,

Scenator Solberg: Breakdown of the three funds?

Paul Bowlinger: promotional approximately 2.1 Million (of which 1.5 Million is committed for
the proposed Fargo track); 1 Million for the breeders fund: and 1 Miltion for the purse fund (500

thousand of which is committed for the proposed Fargo track).
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Senator Nething: Need to vealize the House (and Senate) hive many arcas that need (o be looked

al, dollars are limited: and the cut wis not o indicate you were being picked on --- others (Water
Commission for example) budgets have been addressed. We are willing to listen why things
should be intact; appreciate your time to come here and testify,

aul Bowlinger: Understand, 1is primary (o build context ==« think best if' the horsemen here

today have the opportunity to tell their story -- why the need is there. 'm here in Bismarek and
available to provide any information you might like.

Senator Nefhing: Where is your office housed?

Paul Bowlinger: Dixie Building (Water Commission Building): basement,

Ken Pawluk, cochairman, Advisory Commitice for the North Dakota Horse Park, testified in
support of restoration of the $290,000 appropriation for the Racing Commission ( a copy of his
. writlen testimony is attached), He also provided legal decumentation on pari-mutuel horse

racing (a copy of which is attached 1o his testimony).

Senator Nething: Did you testify - provide this documentation to the House?

Ken Pawluk: No, we had no knowledge of potential ¢change - antil the ¢hange came out,

—anl

Scenator Schobinger: Why the change from 222 thousand to 297 thousind?

dJaut Pawluk: Issue is out of general funds --
Paul Bowlinger: 222 thousand plus 57 thousand additional dollars needed for attorney general’s
office «-- sulary cte. -~ the original requested dollars was 278 thousand.

Scnator Bowman: Success rate of park? 11 a failure, who's responsible? What value if it doesn’'t

make it?
Paul Bowlinger: We operate on the assumption that if we build to scale it won't fuil --- better to

. have Ken address it, 1 do the regulatory portion,
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Ken Pawluk: This 1s phase T we are working on to get going: then we have phase 2 and 3 which
will allow for additional attraction and growth. The key is to build without debt; and the
partnership we have with North Dakota State University (NDSU). NDSU has o new equine
study program and the track facilities will fit in well there.

Senator Grindberg: Some feedback regarding records -- from 1/2% to | % --- consistent from

'8Y -~ been a request for increase?

Paul Bowlinger: Only been here sinee Seplember, but believe the extra 1/2% was in *97: 2 %,

consistent to general fund since *89. There is o report available if you wish that indicates there
are states that contribule zero to 5% --- I'm the regulator,

Senator Solberp: Which funds 1 V2 Million out of for the track?

daul Bowlinger: Out of promotion, and 500 thousand purse funds.

Senator Solberg: So 2 Million then?

Yaul Bowlinger: Yes.

Don Hart: Rancher, who raises race horses testified in support of the racing commission cuts
being restored. He sited figures that show a direet impact horse racing has on the cconomy.

Senator Nething: Understand, it is not the amount but question the 100 thousand from cach of

the three funds?

Paul Bowlinger: Correct, Believe the individuals here from the thoroughbred and quarter horse
nssocintions can best speak to that -- regulatory is my arca.

Kris Moen, President of the Thoroughbred Horse Association testified in support of the general
fund being used. The three funds are for promotion and growth of the industry: the purse fund

for purchasing cquipment, direet payments to the breeders. Like to have dollars going back to

ND dircetly--- members here will be involved in racing in other states - we are some 100
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members strong. What happenced in the House civcumvents legislation of 1) years ago. The
contribution was put into the general fund for two purposes -« agricolture (racing commission)

and legislative direction/choices.

Scnator Nething: Breeder fund tor North Dakota breeders only?

Kris Moen: Foal must be born in North Dakota, with the North Dakota stamp which makes them
cligible for funds, Other states paid mote (o breeders and individuals foaled their horses out of
state -- the funds have provided the incentive for the breeders to do the foaling here at home:
helps to make the industry grow,

Senator Nething: Purse fund? Original position? Effective time?

Kris Moen: When the horse runs in a race; so much for track or race/their choice.

‘ Senator Nething: Prize dollars big enough so no depletion?
Kris Moen: Yes.

Senator Nething: Away from promotion, what dotars go to the race tracks?

Kris Moen: For some time all funds were dispersed annually, When we saw a growth potential -
the suggestion was to hang on to some dollars -~ average out the payments. Promotion dollars
arc there to advertise == promote awareness & for dilferent groups it may mean the purchase of

starting gates, improve barns cte,

Senator Selberg: You compare sales to agriculture--- how?

Kris Moen: 1t is agriculture as far as 1'm concerned.

Senator Sotberg: Other commodity groups -- wheat, barley ete. Pay own expenses out of its
carnings: why not racing?

Kris Mogu: Bow to your authority -- 2 ¥4 into the general fund -- believe more than we spend

. --gtate gets a good chunk, We respectfully disagree thut we are nol paying our own way,
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Greg Bensen, President, Quarter horse Association, testified in support of the racing commission
portion on HB1003 being restored. He and Leon Glasser distributed copies of a January 26th
article in the Farm-Ranch Guide (o copy of the article is attached).  He indicated that
individuals in the horse arena are paying for supplics, veterinary services, ete. Just as the farmers
do -~ only they pay u higher price (example he gave: tice powder for dairy is $1.89 and for horses
$5-$6 -~ calf castration is $20 and for colts $125. The purse fund encourages out-of-state racers
to come to our tracks, Breeders fund makes the value of our animals up. 3 weekends of racing
in Aberdeen brought in 1.8 Million revenue -- predications are for the proposed Fargo track to
bring in 2-8 Million --- and perhaps draw more.
Ann (last name not given, nor signed registration form) spoke in support of the HI3 1003

restoration ol the racing dollars from the general fund. She has been on the Commission for

some ten years, § years ago the decision was made to set aside 10 thousand dollars -« towards a
live track ---~ then simuleast took off. System has worked: we've set up and are now able (o
grow: can develop more to bring more dollars into the local cconomy. Perhaps their is a reason

for the change -- but lead time is necessary.

A_gentleman from the qudicnce (didn’t give name nov did he sign the registration sheet) spoke in
support of general fund dollars being used. Another gentleman indicated the racing business
creates jobs,

Senator Nething: Asked for a raise of hands for those here today who opposed to the House

funding -- thanks all for coming here to express their views/suppott, He indicated a
subcommittee would be appointed to review the bill, report back to the full Appropriations
Committee which would take action and take the bill to floor action,

Senator Nething closed the hearing on HB 1003,
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4-3-01 Full Committee Action (Tape #1, Side A, Meter # 0.0 - 13.8)

Senator Nething reopenced the hearing on HB1003 - Office of the Attorney General.,

Scnator Nething, Subcommittee Chair reviewed the bill, testimony, and the Subcommittee’s
findings. Amendments #18003.0203 were distributed; Roxanne Hobza, Legislative Council
Staff explained the amendments as recommended by the Subcommitiee. Discussion on the
amendments; Senator Holmberg moved to adopt the amendmients: second by Senator Robinson,
Discussion; call for the vote: Voice Vote carried.

Discussion on the bill as amended. Senator Holmberg moved a DO PASS AS AMENDED:
Senator Robinson seconded, Discussion: call for the vote: Roll Call Vote 14 yes: 0 nos (3 absent
and nol voting,

Senator Robinson accepted the floor assignment.
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Proposed Amendments for HB 1023— /003

Prepared by Senator Tom Fischer

Standards of practice for guardians. The attorney general, in
cooperation with the department of human services, shall adopt and implement standards of
practice for guardianship services in accordance with the national guardianship association
standards of practices adopted most recently by the membership of the national guardianship

association.

APPROPRIATION. There is approprlated out of any moneys in the
general fund In the state treasury, not otherwise approptiated, the sum of $50,000, or so much

. of the sum as may be necessary, to the department of human services for the purpose of

providing volunteer guardianship services in the state, for the.biennium beginning July 1, 2001,
and ending June 30, 2003,




18003.0203 . Prepared by tho Logislativo Council stalf lor
Title. Sonator Nething
Fiscal No., 2 April 2, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1003

Page 1, line 2, after the semicolon insert "to provide for standards of practice for guardians:”
Pago 1, line 3, alter the first semicolon insert "to provide for a legislativo council study:”

Page 1, line 4, replace the first "and” with "subsection 1 of section 53-06.2-02, subsection 3 of
soction 53-06.2-11," and after "54-12-11" insert ", and 54-12-18"

Page 1, line 5, replace the first "and" with *, racing commisslon supervision and expenses,” and
aftelr| ”ggneral" insert *, and the attorney general refund fund; to provide for retroactive
application”

Page 1, line 12, replace "14,841,235" with "14,970,368"
Page 1, line 13, replace "5,882,969" with "6,002,469"
Page 1, line 14, replace "399,876" with "414 876"

Page 1, line 17, replace "297,112" with "240,568"

Page 1, line 23, replace "32,142,123" with "32,349,212"

Page 2, line 1, replace "17,751,371" with "17,454,259"
Page 2, line 2, replace "14,390,752" with "14,894,953"
Page 2, line 22, after "23-37" Insert ". Fees under this section may be collected in amounts”

Page 2, line 23, replace "2001" with "1999", replace "2003" with "2001 and of up to a total of
$35,000 for services provided by the state fire marshal program for the biennium
beginning July 1, 2001, and ending June 30, 2003"

Page 3, remove lines 5 through 11

Page 3, after line 30, insert:

"SECTION 13. APPROPRIATION - DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES.
There Is appropriated out of any moneys In the general fun . In the state lreasury, not
otherwlise appropriated, the sum of $50,000, or so much ¢ the sum as may be
necessary, to the department of human services for the purpose of providing volunteer
guardlanship training in the state, for the biennium beginning July 1, 2001, and ending

June 30, 2003.

SECTION 14. Standards of practice for guardians. The attorney general, in
cooperation with the department of human services, shall adopt and implement
standards of practice for guardianship services in accordance with the national
guardlanship association standards of practices adopted most recently by the
membership of the national guardianship assoclation.
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SECTION 16, LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL STUDY - RACING COMMISSION.
The lugistative council shall considor studying, during the 2001-02 interim, the tacmg
commussion, including its anthority 10 schedute, promolo, supporl, and regulale live o
simulcast racing in Norths Dakola. )f chosen, the sludy must address the elfeclivenoss
. of the commission's authority to both promote and requiate racing and whother ils

authority is appropriato for thoe commission and its membuors. The loegislative council (

. shall raport ils findings and rocommondations, togather with any legislation required 1o
implemant tho recommendations, (o the fifty-cighth legislative assembly.”

Page 5, alter ling 3, insert:

"SECTION 17. AMENDMENT. Subsection 1 of soction 53-06.2-02 of the North
Dakota Conlury Code Is amended and reenacted as follows:

f. A North Dakota racing commission is established in the office of the
attorney general. Thg commission is subject le the supervision and
direction of the atiorney general, except with regard 1o the commission'’s
authority to spend the funds described in_subsection 6 of section
53:06.2-11._The altorney general may require payment for any services
rendered to the racing commission. Payment for such services must be
deposited inlo the altornay general's eperating fund, The commission
consists of the chairman and four other miembers appointed by the
governor, Of the members appolinted by the gnvernor, one must be
appointed from a list of four nominees, one of whom Is nominated by the
slate chapter or affiliate of the American quarter horse racing association,
one of whom Is nominated by the state chapter or affillate of the United
States trotting assoclation, one of whom is nominated by the state chapter
or affiliate of the International Arablan horse association, and one of whom
is nominated by the state chapter or affiliate of the North Dakota (
thoroughbred association. The members serve five-year terms and until a .
successor is appointed and qualitied. A member appointed to fill a vacancy
arising from otﬂer than the natural expiration of a term serves only for the
unexplred portion of the term. The terms of the commissioners must be
staggered so that one term expires each July first. At the expiration of the
five-year term of sach incumbent member of the cominission, the governor
shall appoint a new member to the commission.

SECTION 18. AMENDMENT. Subsection 3 of section 53-06.2-11 of the North
Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

3. Unclaimed tickets and breakage from each live race meet and simulcast
program as defined by the commission and the percentage of the wagering
pool to be paid to the racing promotion fund under subsections 1 and 2
must be retained by the commission In a speclal fund to assist in improving
and upgrading racetracks in the state, for the promotion of horse racing
within the state, and in developing new racetracks in the state as
necessary and approved by the commission. Notwithstanding this section,
the commission may, upon approval of the
attorney general, receive no more than twenty-five percent of this fund for
the purposa of payment of operating expenses of the commission.”

Page 5, after line 10, insert:

"“SECTION 20. AMENDMENT. Sectlon 54-12-18 of the 1999 Supplement to
' the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows: {

54-12-18. Special fund established - Continuing appropriation. A special
fund is established in the state treasury and designated as the attorney general refund

Page No. 2 18003.0203




fund. The altorney genoral shall deposit all moneys recovered by the congume
prolaction division for refunds 1o consumors in cases whoro porsons o parties are
lound to have violaled tho consumer fraud laws, all costs. oxponses, allornoy'’s feos.
and civil ponalties collocted by the division regarding any consumer protection or
antitrust mattor, all cash doposit bonds paid by applicants for a transient merchant's
liconse who do not provide a suraty bond, and all funds and foos collected by the
gaming soction for licensing tribal gaming and for the tnvesligalion of gaming
employees, applicants, organizations, manufacturers, distributors, or tribes involvad in
stalo or tribal gaming. The monays in the fund are appropriated, as necossary. for the
following purposes:

1. To provide refunds of moneys racovered by the consumer protection and
anltrust division on behall of specifically named consumers;

2. To pay valid claims against cash deposit bonds posted by transient
merchant licensees;

3. Torefund, upon expiration of the two-year period alter the expiration of the
transient merchant's license, the balance of any cash deposit bond
remalning after the payment of valid claims;

4. To pay costs, expenses, and attorney's feas and salaries incurred In the
operation of the consumer protaction division; and

5. To pay the actual costs of background Investigations, licensing, and
enforcement of gaming in the state or pursuant to Indian gaming compacts,

At the end of each fiseatyear blennium any moneys In the fund in excess of the
amounts required for subsections 1, 2, 3, and 5 must be deposited In the general fund.
The attorney genaral, with the concurrence of the director of the office of management
and budget, shall estabiish the necessary accounting procedures for use of the attorney
genatral refund fund, particularly with respoct to expenditures under subsection 4.

SECTION 21, RETROACTIVE APPLICATION. Section 6 of this Act is effoctive
for services provided by the state fire marshal program beginning July 1, 1999."

Page 5, line 11, replace "11" with "10"
Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:
House Bilt No. 1003 - Summary of Senate Action

EXECUTIVE HOUSE SENATE SENATE
BUDQET VEASION CHANGES VERSION
Atlorney General
Tolal all flunds $31,909,615 $32.|742.123 $207,089 $3_2/.3;9.grls
Less astimated income 16,979,504 172,751,371 297,112 17,454.25
General fund $74,830,077 $74,390,752 ésoﬁ.zﬁi $14,894 953
Departmeni ol Human Sarvices -
Program and Policy
Total all lunds $0 $0 $50,000 $50.000
Lass estimated income e . R IR
General fund $o $0 $50.,000 $50.000
Bill Total
Total al Iundsd 331.3(7)9.5i9 $?2.$g2.1g:‘l $25;.0891 s??:ggglg
Lass aslimated income 18,979,604 77510 297,112 454,25
Goneral tund $74.930,011 SI—Z.LSQO.?SZ &54.501 $14,944,953
House Bill No. 1003 - Atiorney General - Senate Action
EXECUTIVE HOUSE SENATE SENATE
BUDGET VERSION CHANGES VERSION
Salanes and wages $14,847,034 $14,841,205 $129,133 $14,970,368
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Opetaling uapaise, QLAY L LERIIY L) O UL L)

[ qunpintut 420 821 ST th i) 4141026
Criangy h hod Ont 434 UK WALV
Ciigattion hios, H0 00U 40 000 ey
Hitc g Gomimission PIH LY M2 HE L RETTRAT]
National commnit istanry doAN e AL VI S 20
UBPIOYIUN D) :
Artanl and rolure of [LIXTN! 1 g 10.000 (
Tugptivay
Ganvne Gommigsion Loy 5109 han
{aw andatcoment proagrime AR L bt [ ERTIN
High muansily divg [RINRRITYS YOI 48 L9711 648
fritlkng aroiy ‘
Tolil il lunds $10.909.50 $12 142 101 07 080 $97 349 212
Loss astimaled noma 16,479,504 IENAIRIA [€11.112) 17,454,249
Ganaral lung $14.930.01 $14.3490 752 41,04 204 $14.894.953
P 168 40 144 50 200 160 50

Dept, 125 - Attorney General - Detail of Senate Changes

ADD CHANGE
ADD PUBLIG INFORMATION FUNDING FOR
INFORMATION ADD TECHNOLOGY RAGING TOTAL SENATL
OrriGeER? BCIAGENT FUNIING ? COMMISSION 3 CHANGES

Salarngs and wagus $48.000 $81,103 $129.133
Operaling exponses 19,600 $100.000 110.500
Equipmom 14,000 15,000
Granls
Litigation tees
Racing Commission {$56,544) (56.544)
National criminal tustory

improvement projecl
Artosl and retumn of lugitives
Gaming Commigsion
Law anlorcement programs
High-intensity drug

tralticking area S e e [ e
Total all tunds $48,000 $115,633 $100.000 ($56G,644) $207.089
Less gslimated incomo e e e IR (297,112) (297,112}
Generai fund $48,000 $115.630 $100,000 $240,568 $504,201 (
FTE 100 1.00 000 000 200

1 A public Information afficer position is addod onfy for the sacond year of {le biennium

2 Operaling oxpensos are increasad by $100.000 from (he general lund to provide a lolal of $200,000 from Lhe ganaral fund for csts assacialed with
rowtiling the uniform crime rgporhing (UCR) compuler system.

3 The tunding source lor Racing Commission expensas Is changed from Racing Comnussion special funds as included in the House version to the
gangral fund. This amendmenl ramoves funding of $56,544 added by the House tor addilional funding lor Racing Commission operating costs

A sectlon Is added providing that any excess moneys in the Attornsy General refund fund be transterred
to the gensral fund at the end of each blennium rather than at the end of each fiscal year. (Section 20)

A retroactive application section is added which will allow the Fire Marshal to bill for services provided to
entities covered by the petroleum release compensation fund for the 1998-2001 blennium in addition to

the 2001-03 blennlum. (Section 21)
Sections are added providing that:
« The Racing Commission is under the supervision of the Attorney General. (Section 17)

+ The Attorney General may charge the Racing Commission for services provided to the commission.
(Section 17)

« The Attorney General, rather than the Emergency Commission, may authorize the Racing
Commission to spend more than 25 percent of the promotion fund for operating expenses of the
commission. (Section 18}

A saction Is added providing for a Legislative Council study of the Racing Commission. (
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House Bill No, 1003 - Department of Human Services - Program and Policy - Senate Actlon

EXECUTIVE HOUSE. SENATE SEMATE
BUDGET YERASION CHANGES VLRSION
Grants L ) $40,900 $40,000
Tota) ait funds $0 $0 $50.000 $50.000
1083 ustimated incomg . . - -
Gengral fund $0 $0 $60.000 $50 000
FTE 000 000 000 000

Dept. 328 - Depariment of Human Services - Program and Policy - Detall of Senate Changes

ADD
QUARDIANSHIP TOTAL
TRAINING SENAIE
FUNDINQ ! CHANGES
Geanis $50,000 $50,000
Tolal all lunis $50,000 $50,000
Lass estimated income e e e e
Qenaial lund $50,000 $50.000
FTE 0.00 0.00

' Funding Is added lor he Dapartimunt of Human Survices lo provida volunlest guardianship tiaminy during the 200103 bignaum  (Sechion 13)

A saction Is added providing that the Attorney General, in cooperation with the Department of Human
services, implement standards of practice for guardianship services. (Seclion 14)
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
HB 1003, as ongrossed: Appropriations Committee (Sen. Nething, Chalrman)
recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and whon so amondod, racommonds
DO PASS (14 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed HB 1003
was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar,

Page 1, line 2, after the semicolon insert "lo provide for standards of practice for guardians.,”

Page 1, line 3, alter the first semicolon insert "to provido for a logislative council study:" and
replace "sactions" with "section”

Page 1, line 4, replace the first "and" with *, subsection 1 of section 53-06.2-02, subsection 3 of
section 63-06.2-11, sactions" and after "54-12-11" insert ", and 54-12-18"

Page 1, line 5, replace the first "and" with ", racing commission supervision and expenses,"
and after "general” Insert ", and lhe attorney general refund fund; to provide for
retroactive application”

Page 1, line 12, replace "14,841,235" with "14,970,368"

Page 1, line 13, replace "5,882,969" with "6,002,464"

Page 1, line 14, replace "399,876" with "414,876"

Page 1, line 17, replace "297,112" with "240,568"

Page 1, line 23, replace "32,142,123" with "32,349,212"

Page 2, line 1. replaca "17,751,371" with "17,454,259"

Page 2, line 7, i=pi w3 "12,390,752" with "14,894,953"

vYage 2, line e, 2 "25-37" Insert ”. Fees under this section may be collected in amounts”

Page 2, line 23, replace "2001" with "1999", replace "2003" with "2001, and of up to a total of
$35,000 for services provided by the state fire marshal program for the biennium
beginning July 1, 2001, and ending June 30, 2003"

Page 3, remove lines 5 through 11

Page 3, after line 30, insert:

"SECTION 13. APPROPRIATION - DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES.

There is appropriated out of any moneys In the general fund in the state treasury, not

otherwlse appropriated, the sum of $50,000, or so much of the sum as may be

necessary, to the department of human services for the purpose of providing volunteer

S;uardlanshlp tralning in the state, for the blennium beginning July 1, 2001, and ending
une 30, 2003.

SECTION 14. Standards of practice for guardians. The attorney general, in
cooperation with the department of human services, shall adopt and implement
standards of practice for guardianship services In accordance with the national
guardianship association standards of practices adopted most recently by the
membership of the national guardianship association.

SECTION 15. LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL STUDY - RACING COMMISSION.
The legislative council shall consider studying, during the 2001-02 interim, the racing

(2) DESK, (3) COMM Page No. 1 SR-58-7649
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commisslon, Including s authorily to schedule, promote, support. and regulato live or
aimulcast racing In North Dakota. If chosen, the study muslt addross tho offoclivenoss
of the commission's authority to both promote and rogulato racing and whelhor its
authority I3 appropriate lor the commission and ils membaors. Tho legislalive councit
shall report its findings and racommendations, together with any lagislation required 1o
implemant the recommendations, to the fifty-eighth legislative assombly.”

Page b, after line 3, insert:

"SECTION 17. AMENDMENT. Subsoclion 1 of snction §3-06.2-02 of tho North
Dakota Cenlury Code is amended and reeracted as follows:

1. A North Dakota racing commission is established in the offico of tho
atlorney gencral.  The commission s subjec¢t to the suporvision and
direction of the attorney general, oxcept with rogard to the commission's
authorlty fo spend the funds duscribed in subsoction 6 of section
53-06.2-11. _The allorney_general may require_payment for any servicos
rendered to the racing commission, Paymant for such services must be
depesited_into the allorney. gengral's_operating_fund. The commission
consists of lhe chalrman and four other members appointed by the
governor, Of the members appoinied by the governor, one musl be
appointed from a list of four nominees, one of whom is nominated by the
state chapler or affiliate of the American quarter horse racing association,
one of whom is nominated by the state chapter or affillate of the United
States trolting assoclation, one of whom is nominated by the state chapter
or affiliate of the International Arabian horse association, and one of whom

. i[s nominated by the state chapter or affillate of the North Dakota

thoroughbred assoclation. The members serve five-year terms and until a
successor Is appointed and qualified. A member appointed to fill a
vacancy arising from other than the natural expiralion of a term serves
only for the unexpired portion of the term. The terms of the commissioners
must be staggered so that one term e, pires each July first. At the
explration of the flve-year term of eacn Incumbent member of the
commlssion, the governor shall appoint a new member to the commission.

SECTION 18, AMENDMENT. Subsection 3 of section §3-06.2-11 of the North
Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

3. Unclaimed tickets and breakage from each live race meset and simulcast
program as defined by the commission and the percentage of the
wagering pool to ba pald to the racing promotion fund under subsections 1
and 2 must be relalned by the commission in a special fund to assist in
Improving and upgrading racetracks in the state, for the promotion of horse
racing within the state, and In developing new racetracks In the state as
necessary and approved by the commission. Notwithstanding this section,
the commission may, upon approval of the enecy—ecormmission
attorney_general, recelve no more than twenty-five percent of this fund for
the purpose of payment of operating expenses of the commission."

Page 5, after line 10, insert:

"SECTION 20. AMENDMENT. Section 54-12-18 of the 1999 Supplement to
' the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

54-12-18. Special fund established - Continuing appropriation. A special
fund is established in the state treasury and designated as the altorney general refund
fund. The attorney general shall deposit all moneys recovered by the consumer

{2) DESK, {3) COMM Page No. 2 SR-5F 649
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protection division for rolunds to consumers in cases whare porsons or partios are
found to have violaled tho consumor fraud laws, all costs, expenses, altornoy's feos,
and civil penalties collected by the division regarding any consurner protection or
antltrust maller, all cash deposit bonds paid by applicants for a transient morchant’s
license who do not provide a surety bond. and ali funds and feos collected by tho
gaming saction for liconsing tiibal gaming and for the investigalion of gaming
aemployees, applicanls, organizations, manutacturers, dislributors, or tribes involved in
stalo or tribal gaming. The moneys in the fund are appropriated, us nocossary, for tho
following purposes:

1. To provide refunds of moneys recovered by the consumer proloction and
antitrust division on behalf of spacifically named consumers;

2.  To pay valid claims against cash deposit bonds posted by transiont
merchani licensees;

3. Torefund, ‘upon oxpiration of the two-year period alter the expiration of the
transient morchant's license, the balance of any cash deposit bond
remaining after the payment of valld claims;

4, To pay cosls, expenses, and attorney's fees and salarles incurred in the
operation of the consumaer prolection division; and

5, To pay the actual costs of background investigations, licensing, and
enforcement of gaming in the state or pursuant to Indian gaming
compacts.

At the end of each Hoeal-yeat biennium any moneys in the fund in excess of tho
amounts requlired for subsections 1, 2, 3, and 5 must be deposited in the general fund.
The attorney general, with the concurrence of the director of the office of management
and budget, shall establish the necessary accounting procedures for use of the
attorney general refund fund, particularly with respect to expenditures under subsection
4,

SECTION 21. RETROACTIVE APPLICATION. Section 6 of this Act is
effective for services provided by the stale fire marshal program beginning July 1,
1999."

Page 5, line 11, replace "11" with "10"
Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

House Bill No. 1003 - Summary of Senate Action

EXECUTIVE +HOUSE SENATE SENATE

BUDGET VERSION CHANGES VERSION

Attorney General

Eoial all |fundsd I $31,909,51% $32,142,128 $207,089 $32,349,212

ess eslimatod Income 16,079,504 17,761,371 E2P7,1 12) 17,454 269

QGenaral fund $14.93'5f'(577 $14,390,762 4,201 $14,894,953
Depariment of Human Services -
Program and Pollcy

Tolal ali funds $0 $0 $50,000 $50,000

Less astimated income — e I s

Geneval fund $0 $0 $50,000 $50,000
Bill Total

(2) DESK, (3) CCMM
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Fotat all lunds

L uss ostaviled incomg

Gignnral lun

$31,900.61%
16,070,404
$1%0Mf0”

$42.092,123
12,201,478
$14.760, /67

House Bill No. 1003 - Attorney General - Senale Action

$32.099.012
1¢) 17,454,249
i $14,071,0073

EXLCUTIVE HOUSIEL SUNATL SUNALL
BUNGE VIERBION CHANGES VITRSION

Snlorion i wigos $14.847.004 $14.841.235 $499.190 $14,970,368
Oparating uxponsas b,802 406 L4882 8569 110,600 5,002,469
Lequipmant 426,876 394876 15.000 414,876
Grinis 6,624,989 b 348,908 UWRER T
Litlgation toes 50,000 50,000 50,000
Hacing Gormmissk 1) 233,814 7012 (50,544) 210,568
National crimingl higtory 2,368,720 2,454,720 2308720

improvanent projoec)
Artusl and wolurm ol 10,000 10,000 10.000

higHivos
Gaming Commisslon hthg H109 5,100
Law enlorcomont programs 641,056 G105 631,056
High-inlonsity drug 1,431,648 1,931,648 1.041.648

wallicking arsa
Tolal all funds $31,800.b10 syt $207.089 $92.349,212
Luss aytimatod Incomo 16879504 17,760371 (29/,112) 17,404,264
Gunoral fund $14,930,011 $14,990,782 $504,201 $14.004,957
FTIE 168.60 tH8.60 2.00 160.50
Dapt. 125 - Attorney General - Detall of Senate Changes

ADD CHANGE:
ADD PUBLIC INFORMATION FUNDING FOR
INFORMATION ADD TECHNOLOGY RACING TOTAL SENATE
OFFICER BOEAQENT FUNDING 2 COMMISSION 3 CHANGLS

Salarius and wagos $48,000 $61,133 $120,133
Oporating expenses 19,600 $100,000 119,500
Equipmant 15,000 15,000
Grants
Litigation teos
Racing Commisslon ($56,644) (56.644)
National ¢riminal hislory

Improvemanl prolect
Arrast and return of fugillives
Gaming Commission
L.aw enforcement programs
High-intenslly drug

Iraflicking acen . R e e
Total all lunds $48,000 $115,633 $100,000 ($56.544) $207.069
l.ess esllmated Income e e N (297,112) (297,112}
General lund $48,000 $115,633 $100,000 $240,568 $504.201
FTE 1.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 2.00

1 A public inlormation offlcer position I$ added only for the second year of the biennium.

2 QOperaling oxpanses are incroased by $100,000 from the general fund 1o provide a tolal ol $200,000 Irom the genaral fund lor vosts associaled
with rewriting tha unlform crime reporling (UCH) cofnputer system.

J The lunding source for Racing Commission expensus s changed from Racing Commission spacial lunds as Included In the House version to the
general fund. This amendmenl removes funding of $56,544 added by the House for addillonal funding lor Racing Commission operaling costs.

A sectlon is added providing that any excess moneys in the Attorney General refund fund be transferred
to the general fund at tha end of each blennium rather than at the end of each fiscal year. (Section 20)

(2) DESK, (3) COMM
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A ralroactive application saction is added which will allow the Fire Marshal 1o bill for servicoes providod to
ontities covared by the petroleum release compensation tund for tha 1€99-2001 bionnium in addition to

the 2001-03 biennlum, (Section 21)

Sections are added providing that.
+ The Racing Commission is under tho supervision of the Attorney General. (Section 17)

+ The Attorney General may charge the Racing Commission for services providod to the
commisslon, (Section 17)

+ The Attorney General, rathor than the Emergency Commission, may authorize the Racing
Commission to spend more than 25 parcent of the promotion fund for operating expenses of the
commission. (Section 18)

A sectlon Is added providing for a Leglslative Council study of the Racing Conminission.

House Bill No, 1003 - Department of Human Services - Program and Folicy - Senate Action

EXECUTIVE HOUSE SENATE SENATE
BUDGET VEHSION CHANQES VERSION
Qrants L $50,000 $50,000
Tolal all unds $0 $0 $50,000 350.000
Less eslimatod Incomoe ‘ o
General fund $0 $ $50,000 $50.,000
FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Dept. 328 - Department of Human Setvices - Program and Policy - Detall of Senate Changes

ADD
CUAHDIANSHIP TOTAL
TRAINING SENATE
FUNDING CHANGES
Grants $50,000 $50,000
I otal all lunds $50,000 $50,000
Less estimated incoms U
Gonoral fund $50.000 ¥50,000
FTE 0.00 .00

1 Funding Is added for the Dopartment of Human Sarvices to provids volunleer guardianship Iralning during the 2001-03 biennium. (Section 13)

A section Is added providing thal the Attorney Genieral, in cooperation with the Department of Human
servicaes, implement standards of practice for guardianship services. {Section 14)

(2) DESK, {3) COMM Page No. 5 SR-58-7649
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2001 HOUSE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. I3 1003

House Appropriations Committee
Government Operations Division

;g/('on!‘crcncc Commitiee

Hearing Date April 10, 2001

CTapeNumber | U SideA | siden | Meterd
04-10-01 tape#l . 0-4275 |

Committee Clerk Signature

Minutes:
The conference committee was called to order. Roll eall was taken,

Sen. Nething: Explains the Senate amendments, They added a public information
officer, added a BClagent, added some I'T money, and changed the racing comimission funding,
(He goes through the amendment and explains the Senate reasoning to the committee),

Rep, Koppelman: As to the settlement, you found this money in the attorney general’s

office settlement, that looks like a net change of approximately $500,000. s that right?
Sen. Nething: We were able to offset that with the settlement fund that is forthcoming,
The scttiement has been reached, and the paperwork is in process,

Rep. Koppelman' Asks a question of LC staffi I we sce this as an increase in funding in

this bill, where are we going to sce the offsetting decrease?

LC: The reduction came in four other bills, HB 1200, HB 1249, HB 1349, and SB

Allen, L
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Giovernment Operations Diviston
Bill/Resolution Mumber 3 1003
Hearing Dute April 10, 2001

Repe Carlisle: These Tour bills are still unded, just from ether sources?
Allen LA Yes,
Rep. Carlisle: 11Mhe remembers vight, the House killed o guardianship bill, didn't they?

He carried the bill, so he remembers that,

sandi_Tabor, Attorney General's olfice: There were two bills, Explains what she

remembers as the difference of the two bills,

Rep. Koppelman: s concerned about the conference committee rules, and that they are

(rying to bring up some Janguage in this bill about the same information in a Yill already Killed,
and is concerned about that, s supportive of the BCT, but wonders why the House didn't hear
nbout the request of the new agent before this,

Sen, Nething: It was explained 1o us that the BCH people did not make this request, but 9

. rather the request of the Attoreyv General, who afler reviewing the oftice, conetuded that he
needed another person after the bill had already come over to the Senate,

Sandi Tabor: In addition to that, the methamphetamine traffic/concerns have increased
even just since the new attorney general has been in office, There is sonm federal money to
apply to that position.

(3andi Tabor and Kathy ? from the attorney general’s office explains the staffing of BC
agents and expluins the current drug problems, Committee discussion on the concerns of drug
trafficking and enforcement aeeds.)

Rep. Glasshicim: Wants to make some comments on the guardianship portion of this bill,
As he recalls in the House appropriations committee there was some concern as to the provisions

of the bill, not just the money. It was somewhat unclear to the committee about the standards of
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practice, und the intrusiveness of the language. He is hopeful that there could be alternate
language that could modify these concerns that could be proposed.

Sen. Nething: This came to us in a separate bill, The sponsor of the bitl they had was
interested in getting dollars for the standards, and there was an appropriation. We didn’t have the
Human Services budget at that time, At that time we were going to have the department of
human services set this up, so we killed the bill with the understanding that we revisit this issuc
when we got the human services budget. After some discussion, they had a concern about
human services do this. So, we then thought we would be better of ' moving this, the designing
of the standards, to go to the attorney general’s office, because of the legal nature of what we
were doing, That’s how this got here. We were not aware that you had another bill on this
matter, because you had not sent it to us. We had quite a bit of teatimony on the initial bill
. regarding the need for this particular service. He has no idea what the standards to work off are,
The AARP testified that they had volunteers, but no training, and they need that,

Rep. Glasgheim: We had them (general standards) distributed in House appropriations.
Some are general and helpful in nature, and some are more narrow,

Sandi Tabor: The only real idea the attorney general’s office has about promulgating
these is that they are more like guidelines, not standards., She has not read the guidelines that
Rep. Glassheim had, She agrees that there is no training, and that there may be some need for
that.

Rep. Koppelman: He sees the amendmient proposed providing money fro training, and
that it standards that no one has really worked on or understands completely. It makes hitn

uncomtortable to put this into the bill something that both houses had previously killed.
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(General discussion as to the guardianship issue. Sen. Robinson does explain that the
Senate had killed their bill with the intention of bringing it up in this bill. ‘The Senators disagree
that it docs not belong in this bill, and that the Senate bill was very different from the bitl the
House saw. Sandi Tabor explained some aspects of the money requests in the bill.)

(‘The Committee then went on to discuss the public information officer employee. Rep.
Koppelman explains why the House rejected this position, and the Scnators explained why they
thought it was necessary, The committee did discuss the settlement that the Senate wants to usce
a portion of to fund this position. The Senate also freed up money for this from four other
locations.)

( The Committee also discussed the racing commission, with the Senate expressing their

concerns and the House expressing theirs).

The chairman closed the meeting on this bill,
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House Appropriations Committee
Government Operations Division

% Conference Committee

Hearing Date Aprilt 12,2001

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB 1003

2001 HOUSE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE MINUTES

Tape Number Side A SideB 1~ Meter #
04-12-01 tape #| 0-434| o ) }

Committee Clerk Signature /é’ &({( M//
'7 N

Minutes;

The conference committee was called to order. Roll call was taken.

Sen, Nething: Explaing the amendment being handed out by Sandi Tabor, They thought
after last meeting, and Rep. Glassheim’s request to find some language that could be.more
agrecable, they had the attorney general’s office make this amendment.

Sandi Tabor: She had shown the amendment to Rep. Glassheim, and the amendment
changes the language from standards being mandated, to guidelines to be developed.

Rep. Koppelman: Asks how comnuatted the attorney general’s office is to this issue,

Sandi Tabor: They are doing this at the request of Sen. Nething and Rep. Glassheim, but
they are not advocating it themselves. The appropriation is still there, They have no idea what
the cost will be.

(Sen. Holrberg explained to the committee the Senate’s views on the various issues: the

racing commission, the BCI agent, the information person, guardianship guidelines, and the I'T
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funds. Both Scenators and Representatives expressed their thoughts and concerns on all the
issues, and any possibilitics to resolve the differences.)

The chairman closed the meeting on this bill.,
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Minules:

The confercnce committee was called to order. Roll call was taken.

Rep. Koppelman: We had several issues that we were discussing when we last met, and |

understand some discussions have been ongoing,
Sen. Nething: Would like to know the House meinbers’ pusition on the guardianship

isstes, Has the information distributed made any difference.

Rep. Carlisle: In checking with lcadership, HB 1388 was defeated. He understands that

the Senate had a similar bill that was defeated. From what he can gather the isste has had a

hearing, had a vote, and was defeated,

Roxanne, LC: Passes out minutes from HB 1388, appropriations and Human Services,

(The committee looked at the minutes, read through parts, and had some general

discussions),
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Sen. Nething: Says that the record should reflect the House opposes the guardianship
issue. Then brings up the second issue of contention, the racing commission. He proposes some
compromise, that the committee consider taking $150,000 from the three racing funds for
defraying the expensces, being an equal $50,000 from cach fund. Then we have the balance come
from the general fund, which would be $59,432 to provide the additional funding for operating
costs, and a funding source change to the general fund of $90,568, which is $150,000. What we

have done is split the difference with the racing commission paying hatf'and the general funds

paying half, Also wanted to raise the board pay to $75 per day to be tie same with the other

boards.

Rep, Koppelman: The reduction that the Senate had was $56.544, and your proposal was

in addition to splitting the source of these funds was to put that back in,
Sen, Nething: Right, but we also made an cquity adjustment in the director’s pay, and
that's how we cam up with the $59,432,

Sandi Tabor, Attorney General’s office: (Says something too soft to understand.)

Rep. Koppelman: So that amounts to a $90,000 savings in the general fund, versus the
version before us,

Sen. Nething: Motion to adopt this proposal as an amendment. Seconded by Rep.
Curlisle,

(General discussion by committee membetrs as to what the amendment and agreement of
the committee is, regarding the racing commission and the guardianship issues, the IT funding,

the BCl agent, and the public information ofticer).
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Rep, Glassheim: Asks if there is any chance of getting in any intent language that the

attorney general’s office look at the guardianship issue. Something that keeps this somewhal
alive?

Rep. Koppelman: Wouldn't object to such an idea.

Sandi ‘Tabor: Doesn’t think that the attorney general’s office is the right entity, They

were asked to participate in this, zmd have done so. But they really are not the right department
to do this, That's Human Ser ices, and the Attorney General's office would not have the
information to do so.

(The commiittee discussed the guardianship issue some more, that this has all been
discussed in committee, in conference committee, and that there is an interest for this, a need for
this, and all the interested partics know that we have made this point. Some commitice members
expressed the view that they have more comfort in having the attorney general's oftice doing the
guatdianship issues rather than human services. That's why this was brought up in this
committee. There was general disappointiment that this did not work out, that the guardianship
issuc is very important, and will not go away, There was some discussion as to the racing
commission and the fact that the racing commission did not feel that they had a real hearing in
the House.)

Vote on the Motion that the Senate recede from their amendments, and further amend. 6
yes, 0 no, 0 absent and not voting, Motion passcs.

Rep. Koppelman will carry the report to the floor.

The chairman closed the meeting on this bill,
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’ PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO THE FIRST ENGROSSMENT with SENATE
AMENDMENTS OF ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL 1003

Page 4, line 7, replace "adopt and implement standards of “ with "develop
guidelines”

Page 4, line 8, delete “practice” and replace "in accordance with" with “utilizing”

Page 4, line 10, after "association” insert "as a model”

With these amendments Section 14 will read as follows:

SECTION 14. Standards of practice for guardians. The attorney general, in
cooperation with the department of human services, shall develop guidelines for
guardianship services utilizing the national guardianship association standards of
practices adopted most recently by the membership of the national guardianship
association as a model.
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO FIRST ENGROSSMENT with Senate Amendments
ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1003

Page 1, line 2, remove "to provide for standards of practice for guardians;”
Page 1, line 5, replace “subsection 1" with “subsections 1 and 3"

Page 1, line 21, replace “240,568" with “300,000"

Page 2, line 3, replace “$ 32,349,212" with "$32,408,644"

Page 2, line 4, replace "17,454,259" with "17,604,259"

Page 2, line 5, replace "$ 14,894,953" with “$ 14,804,385"

Page 4, remove lines 1 through 10

Page 4, after line 10, insert:

“SECTION 13. ESTIMATED INCOME - RACING PROMOTION, PURSE, AND
BREEDERS' FUNDS. Notwithstanding section 53-06.2-11, the estimated income line
item in section 1 of this Act includes $150,000 from the racing promotion fund, purse
fund, and breeders' furid for the purpose of defraying the administrative and operating
costs of the racing commission for the biennium beginning July 1, 2001, and ending
June 30, 2003. For purposes of this funding, the racing commission shall allocate

$50,000 from each fund.

Page 5, line 23, replace "Subsection 1” with “Subsections 1 and 3"

Page 6, after line 13 insert:

3. Commission members are entitled to forty seventy-five dollars per day for
compensation, and mileage and expense reimbursement as allowed to other state

employees.

Renumber accordingly.

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT
Department 125 -~ Office of Attorney Genera!

Funding for the Racing Commission is Incraased by $69,432 to provide additional funding for operating
costs. In addition, a funding source change Is made decreasing the general fund support by $90,668 and
authorlzing the funding of $150,000 to be allocated equally between the racing promotion fund, purse

fund, and breeders' fund.

Compensatlon for racing commissioners is In=rnased from $40 per meeting date to $76 per meeting date.




l.anguage authorizing the attorney general in cooperation with the department of human services to adopt
standards of practice for guardians is removed.

Dept. 328 - Department of Human Services - Program and Policy

Funding of $50,000 from the general fund appropriated to the Department of Human Services for
volunteer guardianship training Is removed.




18003.0204 Prepared by the Legislalive Council stalf for
Titlo, Conference Committee
Fiscal No. 1 April 18, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1003

That the Senate recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1325-1329 of the House
Journal and pages 1166-1170 of the Senate Journal and that Engrossed House Bill No. 1003
be amended as follows:

Page 1, line 3, after the first semicolon insert "to provide for a legislative council study:" and
replace "sections” with "section"

Page 1, line 4, replace the first "and” with ", subsections 1 and 3 of section 53-06.2-02,
subsectlon 3 of section 53-06.2-11, sections” and after "54-12-11" insert "and 54-12-18"

Pege 1, line 5, replace the first "and" with “, racing commission supervision and comgensation,
racing commission expenses," and after "general” insert *, and the attorney general
refund fund; to provide for retroactive application”

Page 1, line 12, replace "14,841,235" with "14,970,368"

Page 1, line 13, replace "5,882,969" with "6,002,469"

Page 1, line 14, replace "399,876" with "414,876"

Page 1, line 17, replace "297,112" with "300,000"

Page 1, line 23, replace "32,142,123" with "32,408,644"

Page 2, line 1, replace "17,751,371" with "17,604,259"
Page 2, line 2, replace "14,390,752" with "14,804,385"
Page 2, line 22, after "23-37" insert ". Fees under this section may be collected in amounts”
Page 2, line 23, replace "2001" with "1999", replace "2003" with “2001, and of up to a lotal of

$35,000 for services provided by the slate fire marshal progrem for the biennium
beginning July 1, 2001, and erding June 30, 2003"

Page 3, line 7, replace "$297,112" with "$50,000", after the second comma insert "$50,000
from the", and after "and" Insert "$50,000 from the"

Page 3, line 9, remove "The racing”
Page 3, remove lines 10 and 11

Page 3, after line 30, Insert:

"SECTION 14, LEGISLAYIVE COUNCIL STUDY - RACING COMMISSION.
The legislative councll shall conslder studying, during the 2001-02 interim, the racing
commigsion, Including its authority to schedule, promote, support, and regulate live or
simulcast racing in North Dakota. If chosen, the study must address the effe tiveness
of the commission's authorily to both promote and regulate racing and whether its
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authority is appropriate for the commission and its members. Tha legislative councd
;:hall report its findings and recommendations, logether with any legislation required to
implement the recommendations, 1o the fifty-eighth legislative assembly.”

Page 5, aflar line 3, insert:

"SECTION 16. AMENDMENT. Subsections 1 and 3 of section 53-06.2-02 of
the North Dakota Century Code are amended and reenacted as follows:

1.

A North Dakota racing commission is established in the office of the
attorney general. The commission is subject to the supervision and
direction of the attorney general,_except with regard to the commission's
authority to spend the funds described in subsection 6 of section
53-06.2-11. The attorney general may require payment for any services
rendered to the racing commigsion. Payment for such services must be
deposited Into the attorney general's operating fund. The commission
consists of the chalrman and four other members appointed by the
governor, Of the members appointed by the governor, one must be
appointed from a list of four nomineges, one of whom is nominated by the
state chapter or affiliate of the American quarter horse racing association,
one of whom is nominaled by the state chapter or affiliale of the United
Statas trotting association, one of whom is nominated by the state chapter
or affiliate of the international Arabian horse association, and one of whom
is nominated by the state chapter or affiliate of the Nerth Dakota
thoroughbred association. The members serve five-year terms and until a
successor is appointed and qualified. A member appointed lo fill a vacancy
arising from other than the natural expiration of a term serves only for the .
unexpired portion of ithe term. The terms of the commissioners must be (
stagpered so that one term expires each July first. At the expiration of the

five-year term of each incumbent member of the commission, the governor
shall appoint a new member to the commission.

Commission members are entitled to fory seventy-five dollars per day tor
compensatior, and mileage and expense reimbursement as allowed to

other state employees.

SECTION 17. AMENDMENT. Subsection 3 of section 53-06.2-11 of the North
Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

3.

Unclaimed tickets and breakage from gach live race meet and simulcast
program as defined by the commission and the percentage of the wagering
pool to be paid to the racing promotion fund under subsections 1 and 2
must be retained by the commission in a special fund to assist in improving
and upgrading racetracks in the state, for the promotion of horse racing
within the state, and in developing new racetracks in the slate as
necessaly and approved by the commission. Notwithstanding this section,
the commission may, upon approval of the emergeney-comanssion
attornny general, recelve no mora than twenty-five percent of this fund for
the purpose of payment of operating expenses of the commlssion.”

Page 5, after line 10, Insert.

"SECTION 19. AMENDMENT. Saction 54-12-18 of the 1999 Supplement to
the North Dakota Century Code Is amended and reenacted as follows: (

54-12-18, Special fund established - Continuing appropriation. A special
fund Is established In the state treasury and designated as the attorney general refund
fund. The altorney general shall deposit all monevs recovered by the consumer
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protection division lor refunds 1o consumers in cases where persons or parties ara
found to have violated the consumer fraud laws, all costs, expenses, attorney's fegs,
and civil penalties collected by the division regarding any consumer prolection or
antitrust matter, all cash deposit bonds paid by applicants for a ttansient merchant's
license who do not provide a surety bond, and all funds and fees collecled by the
gaming section for licensing tribal gaming and for the investigation of gaming
employees, applicants, organizations, manufacturers, distributors, or tribes involved in
state or tribal gaming. The moneys in the tund are appropriated, as necessary, for the
following purposes:

1. To provide refunds of moneys recovered by the consumer protection and
antitrust division on behalf of specificaily named consumers:;

2. To pay valid claims against cash deposit bonds posted by transient
merchant licensees;

3. Torefund, upon expiration of the two-year period after the expiration of the
transient merchant's license, the balance of any cash deposit bond
remaining after the payment of valid claims;

4. To pay costs, expenses, and attorney's fees and salaries incurred in the
operation of the consumer protection division; and

5. To pay the actual costs of background investigations, licensing, and
enforcement of gaming in the state or pursuant to Indian gaming compacts,

At the end of each fiseal-year biennium any moneys In the fund in excess of the
amounts required for subsections 1, 2, 3, and 5 must be deposited in tha general fund.
The altorney general, with the concurrence of the director of the office of management
and budgel, shall establish the necessary accounting procedures for use of the attorney
general refund fund, particularly with respect to expenditures under subsection 4.

SECTION 20, RETROACTIVE APPLICATION. Section 6 of this Act Is effective
for services provided by the state fire marshal program beginning July 1, 1999."

Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

House Bill No. 1003 - Summary of Conference Committee Action
CONFERENCE  CONFERENCE

EXECQUTIVE HOUSE COMMITTEE COMMITTEE SENATE COMPARISON
BUCGET VENSION CHANGES VERSION VERSION TO SENATE
Atioiney General
Tolal all lunds $31,909,515 sae.;aam 5233‘5% 5?2.302.223 5223;3%2 ?ggdgg
Less esimated income 16,979,504 17,751,371 147} 2
Qeneral tund s“‘gu. 50,011 $74.390.762 fm.s‘s'ﬁ $14,804,385 $14, 93‘55% (f@%fgﬁm
gepnnmonl (?fp Hluman Services -
rogtam and Polie
% Total all lundz $0 $0 80 $0 $50.000 ($50.000)
Less asimated Income — e " o et it
Gongral tund $0 $0 $0 $0 $50.000 {$50.000)
gill Tofat
Tola! all lunds $31,909.515 $32,142,129 $266,521 $32,408,644 $32,399.212 $9.432
Lass eslimalat incotna 16,979,504 17,751,371 147,112) 17,004,259 17,464,25¢ 150,000
Ganoral fund $74.950.011 $74,390,752 éu 3633 sﬁ“%ﬁfs%ﬂ $13.544.55 (W’g‘.aem

House Bill No. 1003 - Attorney General - Conference Committee Action
GONFERENGE CONFERENCE

\ EXECUTIVE HOUSE COMMITTEE COMMITTEE SENATE COMPARISON
0 BUOGET VERSION CHANGES VEHSION VEHSION TO SENATE
Salaries and wagas $14,047.304 $14.841,235 $120.192 $14,070,380 $14.970.360
Opetaling mpm?san 5,882,068 58082 969 119,500 6,002,469 6,002,489
f:quipman 420,876 309,876 15,000 414 878 414,8(76
Granls 5,524 989 5,734,398 5,734,398 5,734,390
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Litigation legs 50.000 50.000 50 000 VRV

Raring Commission 2J8 814 202.142 2 uny 300 000 SN LEY L0 430
National crumnal history 2.158./20 2.158.120 2.358 720 2358 120 o

improvemen| project '
Arrasl and relurn of 10,000 10.000 10 000 10.000

tugitivas '
Gaming Commigsian 5.409 5109 51N9 5109 '
Law anlorcement progtams 631,056 631.056 61 056 GJ1.04%6 (
High-intansity drug 1,931,648 1.971.648 1931 648 1991 644

ttallicking aroa

Total alt tunds $31,009,515 $32.142.12 266,41 $12 408 644 $104 0 $40 44

Lass estimalod incomo 16,979,504 12,7613 (147,112 17.604,/499 $7 454709 LU0
Genaial lund $14.930,011 $14,290,752 $413.633 $14.008 085 $14 0894 953 ($40.988
FTE 158 50 158 40 200 160 50 160 40 000

Dept. 125 - Attorney General - Detail of Conference Commiliee Changes

ADD CHANGE TOTAL
ADD PUBLIC ADD INFORMATION FUNDING FOR CONEERENGE
INFORMATION BCI TECHNOLOGY RACING COMMITTEE
OFFICER AGENT ¢ FUNDING 3 COMMISSION 4 GHANGES

Salanes and wages $46,000 $81.133 $129,123
Opetaling expensos 19,500 $100,000 118500
Equipment 15.000 15,000
Granis

Litigallon leos

Racing Commission $2.808 2.888

National ctiminal hislory
improvernsnt project
Arrast and ratutn of fugives
Qaming Commisston
Law enforcamant programs
High-Intensity drug
traflicking area e e

Total all tunds $48.000 $115,633 $10C.000 $2.888 $266.521

Less outimeted incoma e et e, {147,112 {147,112)
Qenatal fund $48,000 $115.633 $100,000 $150,000 $413,633

FTE 1.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 200 (
A public inlottnation ofticer posltion is addued anly for the secund year ol he biennium, the same as he Senale version

1
2 A Bureau of Criminal Invesiigation (BCI) postlion is addad, the samas as the Senale version.

3 Operaling axpenses are incteasad by $100.000 Itom the general lund lo provide a total of $200.000 lrom the guneral lund for cosls aisoctaled with
tawniling the unilotm erima repatting (UCR) computer system, thi same as the Senate version

4 Funding for Ihe Racing Commission is increased by $2 886, to a lotal of $300.000, of which $150,000 1s from the ganeral fund, $50,000 18 from Ihe
Racing Commission ptomalion fund, $50,000 is lrom the Racing Commission purse fund, and $50,000 fram (he Racing Commission breaders’ fund.
Tha House provided a total of $207,112 lor 1ho Racing Gommisgsion lrom the promotion, putse, and breaders’ fund. Tho Racing Cormmission was
lo delermine he allocalion from each fund based on the praporion of resourcas available in each fund. The Senale provided a lolal of $240.568
for tha Racing Commisslon rom the general lund.

A section Is added providing that any excess moneys in the Attorney Genetal refund fund be transterred
to the general fund at the end of each blennium rather than at the end ot each fiscal year, the same as
the Senate version. (Section 20)

A retroactive application sectlon Is added which will allow the State Fire Marshal to bill for services
proviged to entities covered by the petroleum release compensation fund for the 1899-2001 bisahium in
addition to the 2001-03 blennium, the same as the Senate version. (Seclion 21)

Sactions adued by the Senate are Included providing that:

+ The Racing Commisslon Is under the tupsrvision of the Attorney General. (Section 16)

s The Altorney General may charge the Racing Commission for services provided to the commission.
(Section 16)

« The Attornay General, rather than the Emergency Commission, may authorize the Racing
Commission to spand up to 25 percent of the promotion fund for operaling expenses of the
commission, (Section 18) (

. The section added by the Senate providing for a Legislative Councll study of the Racing Commission I8
Included. (Section 14)
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A gaclion I8 added increasing the compensation of Racing Commission members by $38 per day, from
$40t0 $76. (Section 17)

House BHI No. 1003 - Department of Human Services - Program and Pollcy - Conference
Committes Action

The Conference Committes did not include funding of $80.000 added by the Senate for the Departiment
of Human Searvices to provide volunteer guardianship training during the 2001-03 biennium,

The Conference Committee did not include the section added by the Senale providing that the Attorney
Qeneral, in cooperation with the Department of Human Services, implement siandards of practice for

guardianship services.
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REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE (420) Module No: 8R-70-8865
Aprii 19,2001 11:03 a.m.
insert 1.C: 18003.0204

REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE
HB 1003, as engrossed: Your conference committee (Sens. Nething, Robinson, Holmberg
and Rops. Koppeiman, Glassheim, Carlisle) recommends that the SENATE RECEDE
from the Sonate amendments on HJ pages 1325-1329, adopt amendments as follows,
and place HB 1003 on the Seventh order:

That the Senate recede from its amendmenls as printed on pages 1325-1329 of the House
Journal and pages 1166-1170 of the Senale Journal and that Engrossed House Bill No. 1003

he amended as follows:

Pago 1, line 3, after the first semicolon Ingert "to provide for a legislative council study;" and
replace "sactlons” with "section"

Page 1, line 4, replace the first "and" with ", subsoctions 1 and 3 of section 53-06.2-02,
sgbsections of section 53-06.2-11, sections" and after "064-12-11" Ingert "and
54-12-18"

Page 1, line 5, replace the first "and" with ", racing commission supervision and compensation,
racing commisslon expenses,” and after "general” insert ", and the allorney general
refund fund, to provide for relroactive application”

Page 1, line 12, replace "14,841,235" with "14,970,368"

Page 1, line 13, replace "5,882,969" with "6,002,469"

Page 1, line 14, replace "399,876" with "414,876"

Page 1, line 17, replace "297,112" with "300,000"

Page 1, line 23, replace "32,142,123" with "32,408,644"

Page 2, line 1, replace "17,751,371" with "17,604.259"

Page 2, line 2, replace "14,390,752" with "14,804,385"

Page 2, line 22, after "23-37" Insert ". Fees under this section may be collected in amounts”

Page 2, line 23, replace "2001" with "1999" and replace "2003" with "2001, and of up to a total
of $35,000 for services provided by the state fire marshal program for the biennium
beginning July t, 2001, and ending June 30, 2003"

Page 3, line 7, replace "$297,112" with "$50,000", after the second comipa Insert "$50,000
from the", and after "and" Insert "$50,000 from the" -

Page 3, line 9, remove "The racing"
Page 3, remove lines 10 and 11

Page 3, after line 30, insert:

"SECTION 14. LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL STUDY - RACING COMMISSION.
The legislative councll shall consider studying, during the 2001-02 interim, the racing
commisslon, including its authority to schedule, promote, support, and regulate live or
simulcast racing in North Dakota. [f chosen, the study must address the effectiveness
of the commission’s authority to both promote and regulate racing and whether its
authority is appropriate for the commission and its members. The legislative council

(2) DESK, (2) COMM Page No. 1 SR-70-8865




REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE (420) Module No: SR-70-8868
Aprii 19, 2001 11:03 a.m, .
insert LC: 18003.0204

ghall ropor! lts findings and recommendations, logether with any legislalion required 1o
implement the recommendations, 1o the fifty-eighih logistative assombly.”

Page 5, alter line 3, insert:

"SECTION 16. AMENDMENT. Subsections 1 and 3 ¢f section 53-06.2-02 of
the North Dakota Century Code are amended and reenacted ag follows:

1, A North Dakota racing commission Is established in the office of tho
attorney general.  The commigsion {s _subject 1o _the suporvision and
dirgelion of the altorney goneral, excopt with rogard 10 the commission's
authority_1o_ spend. the funds doscribed in subseclion 6 of section
£3-06.2-11,__The_allorney general may. requirg_payment for any services
renderad (0. the racing commission. Payment for such gervices must be
deposited Into_the attorney general's operating fund. The commission
consists of the chalrman and four other members appointed by the
governor. Of the members appointed by the governor, ong must be
appointed from a list of four nominees, one of whom is nominated by tho
slate chapter or afflllate of the American quarter horse racing assoclation,
one of whom is nominaled by the stale chapter or affillate of the United
States lrotting association, one of whom is nominated by the state chapter
or alfillate of the international Arablan horse assoclation, and one of whom
ls nominated by the state chapter or alffillate of the North Dakola
thoroughbred assoclation. The members serve flve-year lerms and until a
successor is appointed and qualified. A member appolnted to fill a
vacancy arising from other than the natural explration of a term serves
only for the unexpired portion of the term. The terms of the commissioners
mus! be staggered so that one term explres each July first. At the
explration of the five-year term of each Incumbent member of the
commisslon, the governor shall appoint a new member to the commission.

3.  Commisslon members are entitled to fertyseventy-five dollars per day for
compensation, and mileage and expense reimbursement as allowed to

other state employees.

SECTION 17. AMENDMENT. Subsection 3 of sectlon 53-06.2-11 of the North
Dakota Century Code Is amended and reenacted as follows:

3. Unclaimed tickets and breakage from each live race meet and simulcast
program as defined by the commission and the percentage of the
wagering pool to be paid to the racing promation fund under subsections 1
and 2 must be retalned by the commission In a special fund to assist in
Improving and upgrading racetracks in the state, for the promotion of horse
racing within the state, and in developing new racetracks in the state as
necessary and approved by the commisslon. Notwithstanding this section,
the commission may, upon approval of the 9
attorney general, receive no more than twenty-five percent of this fund for
the purpose of payment of operating expenses of the commission,”

Page 5, after line 10, insert:

"SECTION 19. AMENDMENT. Section 54-12-18 of the 1999 Supplement to
the North Dakota Century Code Is amended and reenacted as follows:

54-12-18. Special fund established - Continuing appropriation. A special
fund Is established In the state treasury and deslignated as the attorney general refund
fund. The attorney general shall deposit all moneys recovered by the consumer
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REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE (420) Module No: 8R-70-88656
Aprll 19,2001 11:03 a.m.
Ingert LC: 18003.0204

protection divigion for refunds to consumers In cases where persons or parties are
found to have violated the consumer fraud laws, all cosls, expenses, attornoy's feos,
and clvil ponaitios collecled by the division regarding any consumer protection or
antitrust matior, all cash deposlt bonds pald by applicants for a transient merchant's
licenso who do not provide a surety bond, and all funds and fees collected by the
gaming saclion for licensing tribal gaming and for the investigation of gaming
employeos, applicants, organizations, manufacturers, distributors, or tribes involved In
state or tribal gaming. The moneys in the fund are appropriated, as necessary, for the

following purposes:

1. To provide refunds of moneys recoverod by the consumer protection and
antitrust division on behalf of specifically named consumers;

2. To pay valid claims against cash deposit bonds posted by transient
merchant licensees;

3. To refund, upon expiration of the two-year period after the expiration of the
transient meorchant's license, the balance of any cash deposit bond
remalning after the payment of valid claims;

4. To pay costs, expenses, and attorney's fees and salarles Incurred in the
operation of the consumer protection division; and

8. To pay the actual costs of background investigations, licensing, and
enforcement of gaming in the slate or pursuant to Indian gaming

compacts.

. At the end of each Hsealyear biennium any moneys in the fund In excess of the
amounts required for subsectlons 1, 2, 3, and § must be deposited in the general fund.
The attorney general, with the concurrence of the director of the office of maragement
and budget, shall establish the necessary accounting procedures for use of the
zutorney general refund fund, particularly with respect to expenditures under subsection

SECTION 20. RETROACTIVE APPLICATION. Section 6 of this Act s
?ffgctlve for services provided by the state fire marshal program beginning July 1,
9 9.“
Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:
House Bill No. 1003 - Summary of Conference Commitiee Action

CONFERENCE  CONFERENCE

EXECUTIVE HOUSE COMMITTEE COMMITTEE SENATE COMPARISON
BUDGET VERSION CHANGES VERSION VERSION TO SENATE
Attorney QGenoral .
[otal all liundsd | $31,908,6156 $32,142,123 $266,521 $32.408,644 $32,349,212 $59,432
asy eslimaled Incomo 16,979,504 17,761,371 147.112) 17,604,259 17,454,269 160,000
General lund $14,930,011 $14,390,762 &18.633 $14,804,385 $74.854,953 ($90.568)
Departrment of Human Seivices -
Program and Policy
Total al! funds $0 $0 $0 $0 $50,000 {$50,000)
Less eslimated incoma . N
Qenoral fund $0 $0 $0 $0 $50,000 ($50.000)
Bill Total
Total all funds $31,909,616 $32,142,122 $266,521 $32,408,G44 $32,399,242 $9,432
Less estimated Income 16,979,604 17,761,371 (147,112) 17,604,269 17,454,259 150,000
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REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE (420)

April 19,2001 11:03 a.m.

Gongrg) fund $14.900.011

House BIll No. 1003 - Attorney General - Conference Committee Action

HOUSE
VERSION

$14.041,235

L XEGUTIVE
BUDGLT

Salarios ond wigus $14.847.334

Opetaling oxpensus 6.862.969 5,882,009
L quipiment 428,870 399.876
Oranls 0,424,089 6,734,308
Litlggation leos 50,000 66,000
Hlacing Conunigsion 238814 207,412
National ce'minal baslory 2,360,720 2,358,720
Improvament pm}uct
Atrost and rotrm o 10,000 10,600
fugitivos
Gaming Cammission 6,109 h 109
Law onlgreomant prograims 631,056 631,050
High-intunsity drug 1,031,648 1,331,648

lrafticking aroa

Tolal all lunds $31.809.516 $32.142.173

tosy oslimated incomy 16,979,604 17,761,371

Goneral fund $14,020,011 $14.390. 762

FTE 168.60 168.50

Dept. 125 - Attorney General - Detall of Conference Commitiee Changes

ADD
BCI
AGENT 2
$61,139

19,600
16.000

ADD PUBLIC
INFORMATION
OFFICER
Sularlas and wagas $48,000
Oparating axpenses
Equipment
Qrants
Lllgation loes
Racing Commisslon
National criminal hslory
improvement project
Arrest and relurn of fugitives
Gaming Commission
Law anforcement programs
High-intensily drug
{rafficking area

$115,633

Tolal all funds $48,000

Less estimaled income e
Genoral tund $48,000 $116,630
FTE 1.00 1.00

$14.390,702

$413.08

CONFLERENGE
COMMILTEL
CHANGL S

$120.13)

110,500

15,000

2.888

$266,b21

{147.112)

$4149.637
2.00

ADD
INFORMATION
TECHNOLOGY

FUNDING 3

$100.000

$100,000
$100,000
0.00

$14.804 985

GONIERENGE
COMMITILE
VERSION
$14.920.9068
6,002,469
414,876
9,734,498
$0.000
300.000
2,458,720
10.000
5109
631,046
1931648

$37 408,644
17,604,250
$14.604.385
160 50

CHANGE
FUNBING FOR
RACING
COMMISSION 4

$2.888

$2.808
(147,112)

$1560,000

0.00

$14.044.953

SENATE
VENSION

$14.970.368
6.002 469
414 876

b, 134,398
50,000
240,508
206, 220
10,000
5104
G304
1,031 648
$92.949.212
§£abd 254
$14.6894.4959

160 00

TOTAL
CONFERENCE
COMMITTEE
CHANGES
$120,133

119,500
15,000

2,888

$266,521

(147,112

$413,633
2.00

1 A publiz intormation officer posillon Is added only for the sacond year of the biennium, the same as the Senate version.

2 A Bureau of Criminal Investigation (BCI) position Is added, the same as Ihe Senate version,

Module No: SR-70-8868
Insert L.C: 18003.0204

($940.504)

COMPAIRISON
1O SENAT

L0042

$4h0 432

150,000

($00.468)
000

3 Operating axpanses are increased by $100,000 from the general lund lo provide a total of $200,000 from the genoral fund for costs assoctaled
with rewriling the uniform crime teporting (UCR) computer system, the samo as lhe Senale varsion.

4 Funding for the Racing Commisslon Is increased by $2,868, to a tolal of $300,000, of which $160,000 is from Lhe general fund, $50,000 Is from the
Racing Commisslon prometion fund, $50,000 Is from the Racing Commisslon purse fund, and $50,000 from the Racing Commission breaders'
fund. The House provided a total of $297,112 for the Racing Commission from the promotion, purse, and breeders' fund. Tha Racing
Cammission was to delermine the allocation from each fund based on the proportion of resources available In each fund. The Senate ptovided a
lotal of $240,568 for the Racing Commission from the general fund.
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Page No. 4

SR-70-8865




A e e

e ALY

REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE (420) Module No: 8R-70-8868

April 19,2001 11:03 a.m.
insart LC: 16003.0204

A section is addad providing that any excess moneys in tha Attorney Genaral refund fund be transterrad
lo the genoeral fund at the end of each blonnium rather than at the ond of each liscal yoar, the samo as
the Senate version, (Section 20)

A retroaclive application section Is added which will allow the State Fire Marshal to bill for services
provided to entities covored by the petrotoum release compensation fund for the 1999-2001 biennium in
addition to the 2001-03 bignnium, the same as the Senato vorsion. (Saction 21)

Sections added by the Senate are included providing that:
¢ The Racing Commission ls under the supervision of tha Atlorney General. (Section 16)

» The Attorney General may charge the Racing Comimission for services provided to the
commisslon. (Section 16)

» The Atlornoy General, rather than the Emergency Commission, may aulhorize the Racing
Commission to spend up to 25 percent of the promotion fund for operaling oxpenses of the
commission. (Section 18)

The saction added by the Senate providing for a Legislative Council study of the Racing Commission is
Included. (Section 14)

A sectlon Is added increasing the compensation of Racing Commission members by $35 per day, from
$40 to $75. (Section 17)

House Bill No. 1003 - Department of Human Services - Program and Policy - Conference
Committee Action

The Conference Commitiee did not include funding of $50,000 added by the Senate for the Department
of Human Services to provide volunteer guardianship tralning during the 2001-03 blennium.

The Conference Committee did not include the section added by the Senate providing that the Attorney
General, In cooperation with the Department of Human Services, implement standards of practice for

guardianship services.

Engrossed HB 1003 was placed on the Seventh order of business on the calendar.

(2) DESK, (2) COMM Page No. 5 SR-70-8865
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artment 126 - Attorney Genoral
se Bill No, 1003

Proparad by the North Dakota Legislative Courcil
stalf for Houso Appropriations - Government Oparations
January 16, 2001

FTE Positiony Goneral Fund Othoer Funds Total
2001-03 Schafer Exocutlve Budgel 168.60 $14,930,011 $16,979,504 $31,000,610
1999-2001 Loglslative Appropriations .. 18950 13833602 16822665 20,766,267
Increase (Docronse) (1.00) $1,006,319 $1,060,939 $2,153,2568
2001-03 Hoeven Executive Budgot . 16850 $14,030011 $16079,504 $31.800.515
Hoeven Increase (Decrease) to Schaler 0.00 $0 $0 $0

'The 1690-2001 appropriation amounts Include $126,929, $100,282 of which is from the general fund, for the agency's sharo of the
$56.4 million funding pool appropriated lo the Office of Management and Budget (OMB) for special market aquity adjustmonts for
classified employees and $4,324, $3,300 of which Is from the general fund, for the agency's share of the $1.4 milfon funding pool
appropriated to OMB for asslsting agencies in providing the $35 per month minimum salary Increases in July 1999 and July 2000.
The 1999-2001 approprilation amounts do not reflact a $06,300 federal funds reduction which relates to 1999-2001 appropriation

authorlty spent during the 1687-99 biennium because of an emorgency clause.

10.

Major Schafer Recommendations Affecting Attorney General 2001-03 Budget

Genoral Fund

Adds funding for a market equily salary Increase of $177.67 per month $16,840

for the Attorney General and $418.83 per month for the Racing

Commissioner effective January 1, 2002, The amount added In the

execullve budget Is $4,346 more thun i3 necessary to provide for these

Increases.
Removes 1 FTE public Information specialist ($81,708) and operating ($101,708)
expenses ($20,000).
Increases funding for Information I'echnology Department services as a $100,000
result of rate Increases,
Provides funding for rewrlting the uniform crime reporting computer $100,000
system.
Provides funding for rent increase and computer room expansion, $70,000
Adds funding for relocating legal staff positions from the Water $86,800
Commission bullding to other office space.
Removes funding for salaries and wages in the legal divislon for ($50,000)
anticipaled savings resulting from employee vacancles and turnover,
Increases funding for Bureau of Criminal Investigation office rent. $65,000
Increases funding for the high-Intensity drug trafficking area (HIDTA)
program.

$197,714

increases funding for local gaming enforcement grants. Provides for
grants totaling $419,591 from the general fund.

Othor Funds

$205,825

Major Hoeven Recommendations Affecting Attorney General 2001-03 Budget

Compared to the Bill as Introduced (Schafer Budget)

The Hoeven executive budget recommendatlon does not change the Schafer executive budget for this agency.

'!u

Major Legislation Affecting the Attorney General

($7,000) for the 1999-2001 biennlum.,

Total
$16,840

($101,708)
$100,000
$100,000

$70,000
$86,800

($50,000)

$55,000
$295,825

$197,714

se Blll No. 1026, as amended by the House Appropriations Committee, provides a $47,000 general fund deficiency appropriation
to the Attorney General for paying prosecution witness fees ($40,000) and for costs assoclated with the arrest and return of fugltives




Houso Bill No. 1034 creates a revolving hind for the investigation of antltrust violalions and appropriates $500,000 from the genoral
fund to the Attorney General for enforcing antitrust laws.

Houso Bill Ni:. 1169 increases the detection of deception examiner license fee by $10, from $26 to $36, for an examinor that is
nsed in aother slate and is sveking lo be licensed in North Dakota.

‘Zse Bill No. 1160, as amerded by House Appropriations « Government Operalions, Incroases the maximum amount of funding that

Is retalned in the Attornay General's oparating fund before additional collactions from conceated weapons license fees are transferrad
to the general fund by $16,000, from $60,000 fo $66,000 per biennium,

Senaig Bill No. 2060 appropriates $197,714 from the general fund 1o the Attorney General for additional local gaming enforcoment
grants durlng the 1999-2001 blennlum. With thls additional funding, a total of $410.691 will be provided for these grants during the

1999-2001 blennium.




OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL - DIVISION FUNDING SOURCES AND NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES - EXECUTIVE RECOMMENDATION

SIVISION

FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

A G ADMINISTRATION

LEGAL SERVICES

BUREAU OF CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION
CONSUMER PROTECTION & ANTITRUST
GAMING, LICENSING. RACING

FIRE MARSHAL

TOTAL

GENERAL
FUND

1.423.399
1.612.223
609.620
2628154
5.153.742
636.586
2.217.042
649.245

14.930.011

. i&\B\w

EUNDING SOURCES NUMBER
FEDERAL OTHER TGTAL OF
FUNDS FUNDS ALL FUNDS EMPLOYEES
90.977 120,814 1.635,190 15
309,370 233.025 2,154,618 8
608,620 4

132416 2,245,006 5,005,576 34
13.013.475 143,598 18,310,815 63.5
- 41.358 677,944 7

- 192,897 2,409,939 19
160,000 296,568 1.105,813 8
13.706,238 3.273.266 31,909,515 158.5
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ANALY8I8 OF OPERATING EXPENSE CHANGED FOR THE 2001-03 BIENNIUM
OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL

2001-03 BIENNIUM

GENERAL FEDERAL  OTHER TOTAL
FUND __ FUNDE  FUNDS  ALL FUNDS

ITD - DATA PROCESSING 249,402 249,402
ITD - TELECOMMUNICATIONS 6,000 (1.280)  (2.869) 1.861
TRAVEL 3.404 51068  (44.193) 11,169
IT SOFTWARE/SUPPLIES 29,130 290,130
UTILITIES 20,000 20.000
POSTAGE {4.709) 5.974 1,265
IT CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 134,554 134,554
LEASE/RENT EQ'IiPMENT 200 25,000 25,200
LEASE/RENT BUIL.DINGS 211,600 67,443  (15,328) 263,615
DUES & PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT 25,326 5,222 16,878 46,426
OPERATING FEES & SERVICES 12 89.674 (1,345) 88,341
REPAIRS (33.429) (19.827) (793) (564,049)
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES {(1,131) 365,774 (127) 364,516
INSURANCE (15.000) (15,000)
OFFICE SUPPLIES (33,328) 16,946 (1.192) (17.574)
PRINTING (17,400) 9,306 44,000 35.006
’ PROFESSIONAL/SCIENTIFIC SUPPLIES 25,201 73,696 08,797
FOOD & CLOTHING (100) (400) (500)
MEL/DENTAL/OPTICAL (360) (360)
BUILDING/EQUIPMENT SUPPLIES 150 23,000 (31) 23119
MiSC. SUPPLIES (4,100) 28,558 24,458
OPERATING BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS (20,000} (20,000)
TOTAL 570,682 745,584 (6,000) 1,310,266
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STATEMENT OF WAYNE STENEHJEM
ATTORNEY GENERAL

For the record, my name is Wayne Stenehjem. | am the Attorney General for the State
of North Dakota,

During the last two years, we have continued to provide quality legal services to state
agencies and protection to North Dakota's citizens. We have met with considerable
success.

Legal Service Divisions

Participated with other states in monitoring and enforcing the Tobacco Master
Settlement Agreement to ensure tobacco companies did not violate its measures
designed to protect the public health and reduce youth smoking. Participated with
other states in defending lawsuits challenging the Master Settlement Agreement and
the Model Statute, including N.D.C.C. ch. 51-25, to ensure payments by the settling
tobacco companies to the State of North Dakota and other settling states. As a
result of this settlement, North Dakota has received payments of
approximately $38 million for the period from January 1999 through December
31, 2000.

Assisted the Office of Management and Budget in administering the State's Risk
Management Fund to handle claims and lawsults against the State and its
employees.

Successfully represented state agencies in administrative hearings and appeals and
lawsuits In state and federal courts,

Prosecuted or assisted in the prosecution of a wide variety of criminal cases,
including death, assault, theft, gaming, obscenlty, drug, and adult and child sex
oftenses.

Initiated numerous administrative complaints for state alcoholic beverage licensing
violations agalnst state retail alcoholic beverage licensees.

Bureau of Criminal Investigation Division

¢ Continued to utilize the Automated Fingerprint Identification System (AFIS) In a

regional program with Minnesota and South Dakota. The system presently contains




[ ]

fingerprint images on approximatsly 65,000 persons. Our office added a second
AFIS workstation to allow us 1o more quickly and efficiently process fingerprints.

Increased sex offender registration from 994 sex offenders and offenders against
children in July 1998 to 1,123 as of June 1, 2000.

Processed approximately 11,000 requests each year from the general public for
ctiminal history record information, an increase of approximately 4,000 per year over
the last biennium.

Received federal funding to join the Midwest High Intensity Drug Trafficking Area
(HIDTA) and, as a result, have targeted those resources specifically at furthering the
fight against methamphetamine.

Consumer Protection and Antitrust Division

Obtained refunds for consumers and businesses in North Dakota, recovering
$703,119 on behalf of consumers.

Collected $317,4283 in civil penalties, investigative costs and attorney's fees since
the beginning of the biennium.

Gaming Division

The Gaming Division administers, regulates and enforces the state's charitabie
gaming Industry and ensures that five Indian tribes comply with the Tribal-State
gaming compacts. The charitable gaming industry has grown significantly in size
and complexity since its inception in 1977,

In the 1999-01 blennium, there will be about 950 gaming sites, $511 million
wagered, $31 million earned for charltable uses, $21 million paid in gaming and
exclse taxes, $5 million paid In bingo sales tax, and $500,000 collected for license
fees, Interest, penalties, gaming stamps, fines, and record checks. From 1977
through June 30, 2001, about $334 million will have been raised for charitable uses
and $148 million pald in gaming tax, excise tax, and sales tax on bingo.

The Executive Budget Recommendation provides increased funding for local gaming
enforcement grants by $197,714 for a total of $419,501. | support an Initiative by
clties and counties to increase the local gaming enforcement grants funding. The
clties and counties will be proposing an amendment to increase this appropriation.,
Background Information on this important issue is on pages 45-46.
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. Fire Marshal Division

o Developed and delivered a new arson detection program and a hazardous
materials awareness program for local firefighters and law enforcement
personnel.

» Developed and distributed a quarterly newsletter to the fire service.

In the Division Summaries section of our budget presentation, we provide a brief
description of the various functions the Office of Attorney Ceneral performs and
highlight other significant accomplishments over the past two years.

In our presentation to you today, several division directors will provide testimpny
concerning their budgets. Jerry Kemmet, director of the Bureau of Criminal
Investigation, will discuss the uniform crime reporting process in North Dakota, law
enforcement issues regarding methamphetamine and other drugs, and cybercrime.
Following Jerry will be Cher Thomas, director of the Information Technology Division,
who will discuss our information technology programs and thcir importanqe to our
operations and law enforcement throughout North Dakota. Following Cher will bq Ray
Lambert, Fire Marshal, to discuss Fire Marshal services revenues from the Fire &
Tornado Fund.

. Division directors from other divisions are also here to answer any questions you have,




STATEMENT OF JERALD C. KEMMET, DIRECTOR

BUREAU OF CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION

We are seeking increases in General Fund support for the following:

« National Criminal History Information Program (NCHIP) technical statfing for 1.5
FTE positions to maintain this system used by local law enforcement on a
24-hour, 7 days per week basis.

The Uniform Crime Reporting (UCR) Research Analyst will no longer be funded
with federal funds after September 30, 2001. This position which generates
crime statistics for the state is critical to the state and citizens of North Dakota.

o Rewrite of the Uniform Crime Reporting ({JCR) System.

In addition, we would like to update you on the status of narcotics enforcement and
cybercrime enforcement activities.

Uniform Crime Reporting

We have serious concerns about whether the incident-based Uniform Crime Reponring
system will fail In our state if the software is not updated soon. Local agencies have
become Increasingly frustrated with the existing software due 1o problems with
incompatibllity as they replace hardware and operating systems. As agencies rushed to
update hardware for Y2K, we saw a greal many problems with the software, Some
local agencies actually discontinued use of the Incident Based software and began
using shareware that provides only Summary UCR data. This Is a major step
backward. We thank you for recognizing the Impontance of collecting this data and our
responsibility for ensuring that agencies can continue to report Incident Uased Crime
Data. A rewrite of the Unlform Crime Reporting (UCR) system ls critical to the survivat
of this program in North Dakota.

Also critical to the survival of this program Is the research analyst position at the Bureau
of Criminal Investigation who is responsible for managing the Uniform Crime Reporting
(UCR) program. The UCR program involves the collection, compllation, and analysis of
crime and atrest statistics reported voluntarily by local law enforcement agencies
throughout the state. The research analyst monitors reporting by local agencies, serves
as a contact for questions regarding reporting, provides officer training on UCR, trains
local agency staff on the use of software developed for incident-based reporting, and
works with our agency Information Technology staff in processing the data provided by
the local agencies.

The primary annual publication utilizing UCR data is Crime In North Dakota, which is
written by the research analyst. Crime In North Dakota presents detalled information on




crimes that have been reported o local law enforcement agencies in North Dakota and
arrests that have been made by local law enforcement agencies. This report also
provides detailed analysis of DUI arrests, drug offenses, and separate analysis on
juvenile and adult arrests. In addition to producing this repor, the research analyst
responds to special requests for data that may require several days of work to create a
database of UCR data that can be used by a researcher.

Information collected through the North Dakota UCR program is forwarded on to the
national UCR program administered by the FBI and is included in the annual Crime In
the United States publication. As the UCR program manager, the research analyst
serves as the point of contact for the FBI for any questions regarding UCR data
provided by any of the agencies in our state.

North Dakota's UCR research analyst/program manager position has been funded by a
federal grant from the Bureau of Justice Statistics (BJS) for many years. In the past, the
BJS grant program provided grant funds to enhance our state's capabilities to collect
and analyze statistical data. Meeting the guidelines under the grant program at that
time was not difficult, as the guidelines directly coincided with the duties of the research
analyst whose primary responsibilities were data collection and analysis,

BJS no longer wants to fund basic UCR data collection, and it is becoming increasingly
difficult to convince them that we should quality for funding. The federal grant program
through BJS has changed its focus from providing assistance to states for basic data
collection and analysis, to funding research projects on particular topics. BJS now
expects the states to fund their own basic crime statistics program, and any money
provided by BJS is to be used only as an enhancement to fund topic-specific research
projects. This change in focus has put us in a difficull position, as we have been
utilizing these funds since 1981 to provide the minimum baslc services for data
collection and analysis, We had a very ditficullt time getting our most recent grant
approved by BJS. In fact, BCI was notified in June 2000 that the activities performed by
the Research Analyst and part-time Statistical Analysis Center (SAC) assistant no
longer meeot the grant criteria and wili not be funded through the Bureau of Justico
Stalistics after FY2001.

Due to this change in focus, the BJS grant program is no longer a stable funding source
for this position, and ultimately basic crime reporting services in the state are at stake.
Because no General Fund support exists for the UCR research analyst, crime statistics
for North Dakota wlill not be collected when we are eventually denied federal funding for
this position.

This Is crilical to our state for a number of reasons. First, UCR data collected at the
national level is now beling used on a routine basis to determine the allocation of federal
grant dollars, Our state receives millions of doltars In federal grant funds each year that
are determined, in part, by crime rate information collected through our UCR program.
The absence of this data for North Dakota jeopardizes the future of several federal
funding sources Including the Edward Byrne Memorial funds (Drug and Violent Crime




.Funds), Local Law Enforcement Block Grants, and the Juvenile Accountability Incentive
Block Grant Program.

Second, the availabilty of accurate crime rate information is also an economic
development concern. Companies considering investments in North Dakota can
acquire crime rate information from the FBI and from state reports. For example, some
medical facilities in the state have requested crime rate information for use in their
efforts to recruit doctors to the area. Crime rate information is generally used as one of
the indicators of “quality of life."”

We respectfully request that you reconsider providing General Fund support for this
position. We feel it is imperative that the state recognize the value of crime reporting as
it relates to future funding and economic development, and therefore assume fiscal
responsibility for this basic service. Any future 8JS funds that become available tor
topic-specific projects would allow us to expand on these basic activities.

Methamphetamine and Other Dangerous Drugs

Although marijuana continues to = the drug of choice in North Dakota,
methamphetamine is the biggest drug problem challenging North Dakota law
enforcement. Local, state, and federal law enforcement agencies are deeply committed
to the elimination of methamphetamine and other dangerous drugs {iom the plains of
North Dakota, and have been working logether on task forces throughout th. stale. The
BCI currently participates in and coordinates the activities of seven regional task forces
that are located in Williston, Minot, Stanton, Bismarck, Jamestown, vwWahpetor,, «hd
Grand Forks. Most recently, a BCl agent was assigned to the Fargo area DEA task
force bringing our patticipation to eight task forces throughout the state. |

Because methamphetamine is an extremely addictive drug, the demand for the drug
provides methamphetamine dealers with a considerable market. In the last few years,
North Dakota has experienced a phenomenal Increase in importation, distribution, and
clandestine manufacturing of methamphetamine. The following statistics demonstrate
the serlousness of the problem,

o Cases Investigated: The North Dakota Bureau of Criminal Investigation reported no
methamphetamine cases In 1993, Since then the caseload has grown from 15 in
1994 to 85 in 2000.

Clandestine laboratoties seized: Prior to 1995, only one methamphetamine lab was
seized in North Dakota. Between 1996 and 1998, ten methamphetamine labs were
seized In our state. Those numbers have grown significantly, from 19 labs In 1999
to 46 In 2000, Methamphetamine aclivity has also greatly impacted the Health
Deparment’s Crime Lab.

Labotatory samples sent 1o_the Crime Lab for analysis: In 1992, 14 suspected
methamphetamine samples were sent In for analysis. This number has grown to
494 in 1999, and most recently to 1,218 methamphetamine samples in 2000,




(. Methamphetamine labs contain extremely dangerous substances and pose

significant health hazards to our agents who are often the first responders to a
clandestine lab scene. The very toxic nature of these labs requires that experts be
called upon to properly dispose of the chemicals found. EPA specitications must be
followed, and this process can be very costly. Costs incurred to clean up an average
methamphetamine lab can easily add up to between $2,000 and $20,000 at a
minimum. With reductions in federal law enforcement funding, state and local officials
have been left with the burden of contracting for this service. A quick response to
cleanup is essential, and because of the expertise required, contracting for this
service i our only option. At least two companies in North Dakota are presently
equipped to deal with this particular type of cleanup, the location of which asc.res
that services are readily accessible in both the western and eastern portions of our
state. Securing funding for cleanup is critical to the health and safety of all North
Dakotans.

North Dakota officially became affiliated with the Midwest High Intensity Drug Trafficking
Area (HIDTA) project in 1999, The Midwest HIDTA, which is comprised of North
Dakota, South Dakota, lowa, Nebraska, Kansas, and Missouri, compliments the
methamphetamine enforcement effort in North Dakota by providing additional
personnel, resources, and equipment, Our state has greatly benefited from its
association with the Midwest High Intensity Drug Trafficking Area. Over $609,000 in
federal funds was awarded to North Dakota for fiscal year 1999, with another $639,000
in 2000. Unfortunately, funding for clandestine lab cleanup is not an approved expense.

The HIDTA project has afforded the North Dakota Attorney General's office the ability to
hire four additional special agents and a HIDTA prosecutor. In addition, it has also
allowed the North Dakota Department of Health to hire two additional forensic scientists,
Because this funding must be specifically targeted at areas that appear to be the most
impacted by methamphetamina activity, eight North Dakota counties were identified as
HIDTA counties. Those counties are Burleigh, Morton, Ward, Ramsey, Grand Forks,
Walsh, Cass, and Richland. HIDTA funds must be targeted toward methamphetamine
aclivity that occurs In, or has a nexus to one of those counties. As a result, HIDTA
agents are located throughout the state in order to provide these services.

Cybercrime Enforcement

In the spring of 2000, the Office of Attorney General formed a cybarcrime vommittee to
determine the scope of cyberctime problems as well as the perceived needs for training,
assistance, and other resources. A survey of prosecutors and law enforcement
indicated an overwhelming need for a central repository for evidence, and someone with
expertise to assist In the investigation of cyberctime. Most respondents indicated &
preference for BCI to be that repository. Training of prosecutors and law enforcement
on cybercrime awareness and beginning an investigation was also a priority. Crime Lab
staff altended and expressed supponr for a computer forensic examiner 1o be located at




the BCl. They indicated they do not have the personnel, space, or training to take on
additional forensic examination responsibilities in the arena of computer crimes.

In response to the survey, as well as the growing number of requests for assistance
relating to cybercrime and increasing numbers of victims within our state from
cyber-stalkers, the BCI reassigned a position that was a full time intelligence coordinator
into a % time intelligence coordinator and % time cybercrime investigator. This
investigator is in the process of being trained to be an expert within the state as well as
a resource for local law enforcement and prosecutors.

The cybercrime investigator has already assisted numerous agencies throughout the
state with investigations that vary from narcotics activity to child pornography, child
abuse, child molesters, counterfeit documents such as drivers licenses, internet auction
fraud, terrorizing, extortion, and Identity theft. This investigator has become a point of
contact for the National White Collar Crime Center Internet Fraud Complaint Center and
has been contacted over a dozen times already with complaints from North Dakota
victims as well as some complaints about North Dakota perpetrators.

It is critical that law enforcement make every effort to be knowledgeable about
cybercrime issues as we continue to advance into the world of technology. We are
fortunate to have recently been awarded a rural state grant project entitied internet
Crimes Against Children (ICAC). We hope this grant award of $45,000 ove: a two-year
period will be sufficlent to Initially fund all training, travel, software and hardware needed
for this position,
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STATEMENT OF CHER THOMAS, DIRECTOR
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DIVISION

i

Information Technology plays a critical role in the success of the Office of Attorney
(General. The Division prepares an IT strategic plan each biennium. This plan aligns
with the business strategies of the Agency. It is crilical when identifying key agency
business strategies that |IT processes are aligned with that strategic direction, It is also
critical that the IT resources are available to facilitate success for the business
processes affected. U.S. Federal Reserve Chairman Alan Greenspan regularly gives
information technology much of the credit for our booming, low-inflation economy. IT
helps employees to be more productive.

From inltial investigation to final appeal in the Supreme Court, computers have
revolutionized the legal arena. Computers can be used to track criminals, to sort
information for trial and to help organize documents. For example in a recent a trust
case our computers and ability to use them proved instrumental in helping us to
organize the thousands and thousands of pages of docurnents, including bank records.
That case involved hours of depositions and seven weeks of trial spread over several
months. Using computers to organize and store the information from the discovery, the
depositions, and the trial allowed us to be prepared, to save the Court's time, and
helped us win the case. Aside from prevailing, we also impressed the Judge with our
ability to keep on top of the information and make our point quickly. We are currently
requesting $100,000 in costs and attorney's fees in that case and we believe there is a
good likelihood the Court will award them to us. But the most important thing the
computers allowed us to d¢ was to save hundreds of thousands of dollars for North
Dakota consumers.

Qur computer timekeeping system allowed us to track the time our legal staft worked on
the tobacco settlement, As a result we documented hundreds of thousands of dollars in
legal work that was reimbursed. Unforlunately, our current system still requires us to
run quertes that are time consuming and are not 100% accurate. Updates to this
system are long overdue and would make the timekeeping process more functional, not
only for our staff, but also for our client agencies.

Our computers have the capabillity to revolutionize the criminal investigation process.
Picture a world where, using computers, we can track the progress of a kidnappetr from
one state to the next by following the criminal's use of the victim's credit card. That very
situation happened only a short time ago. Because of computers we were able to bring
the Kidnappers to Justice,

Now, our office has the opportunity 1o have a system that will simultaneously search six
different databases for information about a suspect. That program is called the National
Criminal History Records Improvement Program (NCHIP). The NCHIP system will
allow law enforcement to search for




. » Social security number (

e Date of birth, and |
o Name on the:

o Criminal history system

o Sex offender registration

o Parole/probation information
o Warrants
O
o

Restraining orders, and
Concealed weapons

search criteria. On the old system, law enforcement had to search each system
individually. You can see how much time can be saved if law enforcement only has to
enter data once and the compuler searches six systems and tells them there is
information in only two of the systems.

Our office also has the opporiunity 1o join with other law enforcement agencies and tap
into their information. One example is the AFIS program Jerry spoke about. This
program also provides the means to use livescan machines to submit fingerprint
information to BCI for a search of the AFIS database, and to return information back to
the local law enforcement agency. The program provides automatic transmission of

. fingerprint cards into the criminal history system from the local law enforcary i (

Using the NCHIP system, local law enforcement will be able to find all matches to the [

agencies that have livescan or Cardscan Units, This program relies heavily upon the

abllity of our computer staff to keep it up and running. This is not a system we can build

and forget. It will require maintenance, and upgrading which all requires adequate [
compurter staff,

Keeping the staff we have is very important. It takes 37 percent more time to fill an IT [
position than other positions. The demand for IT people exceeds the supply. It is

predicted that by the year 2004, 20 percent of all IT positions will be vacant due to the

lack of qualifind candidates. The best somputer staff to maintain a project is the f
computer staff that developed It. Keeping our staff Is also important because of the
diversity of programs we have in the Office of Attorney Genaral, It takes time to learn all
the systems and the software that Is used.

We have staff that sue people, staff that arrest people, staff that return consumer
moneys and staff that help local fire departments solve arsons arid train flrefighters and
police officers. With the broad responsibilities of our office, our computer support staff
must have a broad understanding of many subject areas and be able to support the
multiple applications used by the all the different users. in the past we have not had the
staff to adequately maintain our systems, As a result many of our systems have
deleriorated beyond repair or do not operate very well. In part, because of these
Issues, we welcomed the opportunity the Legislature gave us to have a thorough

‘ strategic planning effort. (
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We have spent considerable time and internal resources to develop the Office's
strategic plan. Developing the plan is one thing; implementing it is quite another. We
cannot implement the plan and maintain the systems without adequate staff, software,
and hardware. If we cannot implement our plan our problems will only grow and we will
be at a competitive disadvantage with criminals and in court. As we progress with
implementation of this plan, more information is being shared with other agencies and
entities. When funding and personnel levels are not maintained, this affects our ability
to support such information.

Information Technoloqy Staff Funding

In the Office's strategic plan we identified the hardware, software and personnel needed
to support existing systems, and new projects. Complete implementation of the
strategic plan requires 10 FTEs. We know that an inc 3ase in FTEs for new programs
Is unlikely. However maintaining our current staff is an imporant priotity, If we lose
these staff positions we will not be able to maintain our current staff, our systems will
continue to deteriorate, and we will move backwards.

In the past federal funds have been available for such projects as the rewrite of the
Criminal History system under the National Criminal Records Improvement Program
(NCHIP). Like many federal programs, this program does not fund ongoing IT positions
past the initial project implementation. Yet as | discussed above, the project will make
law enforcement more effective and efficient. The new system has connected many
systems and allows the sharing of information where information could not previously be
shared. This system requires computer staf! support 24 hours a day, seven days a
week,

The NCHIP federal grant also provided livescan machines to local law enforcernent that
allows submission of fingerprint information directly to BCI so that a search of the AFIS
system can be done. When the computer records are searched, local law enforcement
officlals recelve the results, This grant has allowed direct input of fingerprint cards in to
the ctiminal history system from local law enforcement agencies. These systems willl
only be operational because our computer slaff created programs and built and will
maintain a secure network for the transter of this informatlon.

We are requesting that 1.5 of the 3.75 FTEs funded with dedicated federal funda
relating to NCHIP be funded from the General Fund. The poslitions are needed to
maintain what has been built and to support the customers who utllize the system. The
NCHIP moneys that have funded these positions are gradually being replaced with a
new program, This new program has been moved to a higher level with funds coming
into the Governor's office In order to facilitate the Integration of judicial systems among
state and local agencies. Therefore, these funds will no longer be available to fund
these IT positions,

11




. Uniform Crime Reporting Rewrite

This project is to rewrite the Uniform Crime Reporting system that currently is pantly
microcomputer based, partly AS400 (minicomputer) based and partly mainframe based.
If this system is not rewritten it will still need major enhancements to fix some problems
with the current system. Many agencies are refusing to use it because of the many
problems and the fact that it no longer meets their needs. If the agencies do not use i,
the state cannot compile crime statistics. If this system does not get rewritten it will
cause our network and application support hours to continue to climb as more
iIncompatibility issues surface.

12




. STATEMENT OF RAY LAMBERT, DIRECTOR
FIRE MARSHAL

R

During tho 1899 legislative session, our appropriation bill included legislative intent
about billing the Fire and Tornado Fund for Fire Marshal services provided 1o entities
covered by the Fund. The estimate for the revenues projected was based on the
following inspaction and Investigation billable services:

» Ali schools not inspected by other clty fire departments.
o Clty bulldings

o Fusel sites

For the 1998-01 blennium, the Fire Marshal Division will experience a signlficant
shortfall in revenues from billable services. We estimate the zhortfall will be
approximately $250,000 - $300,000. The reasons for the shorifall are as follows:

* The legislative intent section only provided for billing Fire Marshal services
basically for school inspections. The fuel sltes, which are covered by the
Petroleum Release Compensation Fund, were not Included in the language
providing for billings.

* There have been approximately 40 schools that have closed since the revenue
projection was developed.

*  When the revenue projection was developed, it was based on the large number
of inspections that were completed prior to the bllling process to assure all
schools had been inspected at least once.

» Since schools have heen inspected regularly and recommendations are normally
implemented, school Inspeclions take less time on a routine inspection basis.

¢ City buildings are not currently being inspected.

* Revenues from Fire Marshal billings for this blennium were over-estimated.

So what is being done 1o make up for the significant revenue sho:tfalt?

* A vacant deputy fire marshal (chief deputy) position located in Minot is being left
unfilied.

» Training for Fire Marshal staff memoers will be severely reduced or completely
eliminated.

* We are reviewing other expense areas to determine If additional reductions can
. be made while still providing quality services.

13




This office would fike to amend our appropriation bill to allow fuel slte inspections
1o be billed to the Petroleum Rele ase Compensation Fund,

Currently 2001 House Bifl No. 1118, as amended, requires the Fire Marshal to
perform Inspections and Investligations on occupied slate owned facilities not
currently recelving such services. Currently, these buildings are to be inspected
by the local fire departments. Due to the large number of volunteer firefighters in
many arcas, many of these inspections are not being completed. If the Fire
Marshal Division Inspects these state-owned bulldings it will result In additional
revenues from the Fire and Tornado Fund to the division since these entities are
covered by the Fund. The Fire Marshal Division is In a better poslition to conduct
these Inspections.

The current Fire Marshal bllling revenues projectlon for the 2001-03 biennium is
$80,000, leaving a revenue shortfall of $166,000. If the Fire Marshal Division is able
to bill for fuel site and occupled state buildings inspections/investigations, we
anticipate we will still need $118,600. We respectfully request your approval of
$118,600 In General Fund moneys to fund essential Fire Marshal services to North
Dakota.

We would encourage you to support passage of 2001 House Blll No. 1118 as
amended.

14
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REQUESTED CHANGES TO 2001 HOUSE BILL NO. 1003 - HOUSBE GOVERNMENT OPERATIONS - APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE (

.I NATIONAL CRIMINAL HISTORY IMPROVEMENT PROJECT - FUNDING BOURCE CHANGE (FROM FEDERAL FUNDS TO THE GENERAL FUND)
FOR 16 FTC ANO ABBOCIATED OPERATING EXPENGES

GENERAL FUND $ 168,940
FEDURAL FUNDS $ (168,190}
TOTAL ) '

? UCR RESEARCH ANALYET . FUNDING SOURCE CHANGE (I ROM FEDERAL FUNDS TO THE GENEHAL FUND) FOR 1 O FTE

GENERAL FURD ] 86,066
FEDERAL FUNDS ) (86,05%)
TOTAL $ .

3. UNIFORM CRIME REPORTING REWRITE - FUND AMOUNT EXCLUDED FROM THE EXECUTIVE RECOMMENDATION
OPERATING EXPENSES

GENERAL FUND $ 90,065
TOTAL $ 96,065

4. ALLOW 1.0 FTE PUBLIC INFORMATION OFFICER - REMOVED IN THE EXECUTIVE RECOMMENDATION - SALARIES AND WAGES

GENERAL FUND § 96,000
TOTAL $ ©6.000

5. FIRE MARSHAL REVENUE 8HORTFALL - FUNDING SOURCE CHANGE

GENERAL FUND $ 118,600
OTHER FUNDS $  (118,600)
TOTAL $ .
.GENERAL FUND CHANGES $ 584,610 et
FEDERAL FUNDS CHANGES $  (264,245)
OTHER FUNDS CHANGES $ (118,600 (
TOTAL REQUESTED CHANGES $ 192,065
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PREPARED BY THE OFFICE OF
ATTORNEY GENERAL

FOR HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS
JANUARY 22, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO 2001 HOLSE BIlL.L NO. 1003
Page 1, line 10, roplace “$14,847,334" with "$14,843,334"
Page 1, line 11, replace "6,882,969" with "6,979,034"
Page 1, line 21, replace “$31,009,515" with “$32,101,680"
Page 1, line 22, replace "16,979,604" with “16,606,769"
Page 1, line 23, replace "$14,930,011" with “$16,494,821"
Page 2, after line 11, :sert the following new section:

“SECTION 4. LEGISLATIVE INTENT -~ PETROLEUM RELEASE
COMPENSATION FUND. It is the intent of the legislative assembly that the attorney
general charge and collect a fee tor services provided by the state fire marshal program
for inspections of entities covered under the petroleum release compensation fund as
contained in chapter 23-37 of the North Dakota Century Code, *

Renumber accordingly
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:
DEPT. 125 ~ OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL

Salaries and wages are Increased by $96,000 from the General Fund to restore the public
information speclalist position removed in the Executive Recommendation.

Operating expenses are Increased by $96,065 from the General Fund to fully fund the Uniform
Crime Reporting program rewrite.

Funding source changes are made for the following:

1.5 fte positions currently funded by National Criminal History Information Program
(NCHIP) federal funds that were only available for development of the NCHIP system.
General Fund moneys totaling $168,190 are needed to maintain the NCHIP system,
which is avallable to local law enforcement on a 24-hour, 7 days per week basis. This
includes salarles and wages of $142,190 and $26,000 in operating expenses.

Federal funds of $86,055 for the Uniform Crime Reporling (UCR) research analyst
position will no longer be available after September 30, 2001. General Fund moneys will

20




aliow this position 1o continue to compile, analyze and provide crime statistics for tho
state of North Dakota.

The Fire Marshal rovenue shortfall of $118,500 in other funds is funded from the General
Fund.
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INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DIVISION

Cher Thomas, Direclor

MAJOR FUNCTIONS AND DUTIES:

Provide computer support for three Bismarck locations and 10 remote sites,

Provide and malituin computer applications for the major functions of the agency,
allowing for the sharing of information as needed between divisions, other state
agencles, and other entities.

Provide strateglc technological planning for the agency.

Provide training for agency staff.

Provide tools for agency stalf that will make them more effective and efficient In thelr
jobs.

Provide agency staff with the computer equipment they need to perform their jobs.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOMPLISHMENTS DURING THE 1999-01 BIENNIUM:

Attorney General Legal opinions were added to our home page.

Year 2000 rollover of computers and computer systems was accomplished with
minimal interruptions.

The new Criminal History system was implemented successfully with interfaces to
State Radio, Parole/Probatlon, the FBI and the livescan units across the state.

The new Warrant system was successfully implemented.

Protection and Restraining Orders data were transferred from the state mainframe to
our agency network,

A statewide fire incident reporting system that transfers information to a federal
database was implemented.

Provided 56K or T1 connectivity for all but two small BCl and Fire Marshal sites to
increase their ability to share information.

Converled from Microsoft Mail to Outlook office wide.
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*

Converted from Token ring Topology to Ethernet office wide, as required by ITD.

Upgraded all computers to the Office 2000 Suite software.

FUTURE DIRECTIONS:

*

Continue to work with other law enforcement agencies to define and Implement
upgraded securlty that will allow us to share information safely between agencies
and locations. Some of these agencles, such as the FBI, already have strict securlty
regulations that we must adhare to If we are going to share information.

Provide more information over the Internet in order to be responsive to our
customers In a timelier and more efficlent manner.

Continue to rewrite the outdated, inefficient and deteriorating applications that are
necessary, especially UCR and BC! Case Management.

Retain and recruit competent and knowledgeable statff,

Continue to stay current with hardware/software technology to be as efficient and
effective as possible In providing information to our customers.
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CONSUMER PROTECTION AND ANTITRUST (CPAT) DIVISION

Parrell Grossman, Director

MAJOR FUNCTIONS AND DUTIES:

Protect North Dakota consumers from misleading, deceptive, fraudulent and untair
business practices by enforcing the state's consumer fraud, false advertising and
antitrust laws through the inltiation of clvil and criminal investigations and legal
aclions and the implementation of consumer education.

Mediate consumer complaints between consumers and businesses,

Educate North Dakota consumers on fraud prevention by conducting consumer
fraud training and educational presentations and warning consumers through the
media of current consumer fraud, scams and crimes.

Coordinate criminal and civil investigations with local, state, and national law
enforcement.

Research state and federal consumer fraud and consumer law issues and assist
legislators In the development and implementation of legislation.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOMPLISHMENTS DURING THE 1999-01 BIENNIUM:

Opened 2,796 consumer complaint and investigation files. Closed 2,738 consumer
complaint and investigation files. These numbers are for the 1997-99 biennium

Recovered $703,119 on behalf of consumers during the 1997-99 biennium.

Conducted 23 civil or criminal consumer fraud and/or antitrust legal actions during
the 1997-99 biennium.

Collected $317,423 in civil penalties (or payment in lieu of civil penaities),
investigative costs and attorney's fees during the 1997-99 biennium.

Conducted 99 consumer fraud prevention training and educational presentations to
law enforcement, senior, professional, community, student and gonsumer groups
throughout the state during the 1997-99 biennium.

Continued patticipation In training programs called "Senior Antifraud Education” and
"Senior Safety Academy” that teach law enforcement officers how to educate senior
citizens in common consumer fraud scams and crimes.

Continued the successful “Hang Up on Fraud" campaign in cooperation with the
North Dakota Bankers Association. The program educates bank employees and
encourages them to contact the Consumer Protection Division if there are any
doubts about the legitimacy of offers being made to bank customers. Consumer

40
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protoction divisions of other Attorney General offices throughout the country have
adopted this program.

o Sponsored and conduclod, in coordination with the Attorney General's Consumer

izducation Advisory Commitiee, the fourth annual LifeSmaits compatition, a game
show slylo team competition testing the knowledge of high school students on
consumer and life skills issues ranging from personal finances to health and
tochnology. This competition emphasizes and encourages education in financial
management and decision-making skills so necessary and critical for our youth.

FUTURE DIRECTIONS:

¢ Continue to educate and warn consumers of current consumer fraud scams and
crimes.

e Continue to coordinate consumer education programs and training with private and
public assoclations.

o Continue to develop and Implement consumer education curriculum for high school
juniors and seniors through the Attorney General's Consumer Education Advisory
Cornmittee and the North Dakota Jump$tan Coalition for Personal Financial
Literacy.

s Contlnue to target, prevent and prosecute costly telemarketing fraud upon senior
citizens.

» Take enforcement action against out-of-state companies engaged in sophisticated,
compiex or technological fraudulent and deceptive practices such as Internet fraud.

« When appopriate and in the interests of North Dakota Consumers, patticipate in
cooperalive enforcement in multi-state and federal investigations, legal actions with
other states and with fedsral agencies such as the Fede:al Trade Commission.

« Continue enforcement of telecommunications slamming and cramming violations in
cooperation with such other state and federal agencies such as the Public Service
Commission and the Federal Communications Commission.

« Continue to address new and recent consumer fraud issues such as identity theft,

and possible unauthorized switching of electrical services upon deregulation of the
electric industry.
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. Background Information on Local Gaming Enforcement Grants

Starting July 1, 1983, a cerlain percent of the gaming taxes collected was paid back to
cities and counties each quarter as local gaming enforcement grants. Each city and
county received a share of the total grants based on the degree of gaming activity within
that city or county compared to the stalewide gaming activity.

For the 1983-85 through 1987-89 bienniums, due to growing gaming activity the amount
of local gaming enforcement grants automatically increased each biennium from
$1,096,000, to $1,384,000. The 1989 legislature set the grants at a fixed amount each
quarter. For the 1989-91 through 1897-99 bienniums, based on executive budget
guidelines the amount of the grants decreased each biennium from $1,360,000 to
$1,014,155. From 1983 through 1999, there was no accountability on the use of grants
by cities and counties.

For the 1999-01 biennium, the amount of local gaming enforcement grants decreased
from $1,014,155 to $221,877, a reduction of $792,278. This reduction represented a
major part of the budget reduction that the Office of Attorney General had to incur based
on executive budget guidelines. The office chose to reduce the grants rather than
reduce vital human resources or operating expenses that were already too strained. To
assist the cities and counties, the 1999 legislature directed the Emergency Commission
to authotize the office 1o disburse up to $310,086 in additional grants by making
transfers between line items. The legislature also prescribed a grant application
process to require cities and counties to apply and account for the use of the grants,

During the present biennium, the Office of Attorney General requested the Emergency
Commission to approve $197,714 in additional local gaming enforcement grants. If
approved, the total amount of grants would be $419,591 ($221,877 plus $197,714).
The Budget Section of the Commission did not approve the request and proposed that
the office preserve the money so the 57" Legislative Assembly could specific ally
approptiate it as grants. However, the office had to transfer the money to the General
Fund by June 30, 2000, but understood that the 57" Legislative Assembly would honor
the Budget Section's request and appropriate $197,714 as grants as ari emergency
measure. Senate Bill No. 2050 does this.

For the 2001-08 blennium, the executive budget recommendation includes $419,591 for
local gaming enforcement grants.

Cities and counties use local gaming enforcement grants to employ law enforcement
officers, purchase equipment and supplies, provide training, issue local permits and
work permits, administration, inspect gaming sites, and conduct civil and criminal
investigations (inciuding illegal use of drugs, burglarles, thefts, and embezzlements that
may Iindirectly relate to gaming). The involvement of local law enforcement officers on
the front line is critical toward achieving effective enforcemetit of the gaming law and
rules.




RACING COMMISSION

| .

Paul Bowlinger, Executive Director

MAJOR FUNCTIONS AND DUTIES:

License and regulate pari-mutue! racing at live tracks and at simulcast racing sites.

Investigate and license all race participants and employees of liva and simulcast
racing.

Promote live and simulcast racing and the breeding of racehorses within the state.
Collect pari-mutuel taxes for deposit in the General Fund.

Collect monies from the industry for deposit in three special furids and administer
these funds: Breeders' Fund, Purse Fund, and Promotion Fund.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOMPLISHMENTS DURING THE 1999-01 BIENNIUM:

Generated over $5,600,000 in General Fund simulcast revenues in fiscal year 2000,

Increased the number of North Dakota bred racehorses in the Breeders' Fund
program to 1,798.

Created and funded a system to cunstruct and operate a new major racing facility at
a proposed site.

Funded the operation of a harness race meet in Bottineau, North Dakota benefiting
the owners of Standard-bred horses.

Funded and assisted in the operation of the race meet with the largest purse
structure to date, at a racing facility in Belcourt, North Dakota, benefiting the owners
of North Dakota Quarterhorses and Thoroughbreds.

Assisted with the operation and promotion of simulcast racing and opened a new
site in Dickinson, North Dakota.

FUTURE DIRECTIONS:

Assist in the completion, operation and regulation of a major racing facility as
proposed.

Contihue to support live and simulcast racing in North Dakota with anticipated live
meets In at least three locations and eight simulcast locations.
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. » Continue an affiliation with the National regulating authority to assure the integrity of
the spor, however dues to this association will increase from $3,000.00 to
$10,000.00 this biennium because of our increased simuicast handle.
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STATEMENT OF WAYNE STENEHJEM
ATTORNEY GENERAL

For the record, my name is Wayne Stenehjem. | am the Attorney General for the State
of North Dakota.

During the last two years, we have continued to provide quality legal, regulatory, and
law enforcement services to state agencies and protection to North Dakota's citizens.
We have met with considerable success.

Legal Service Divisions

Participated with other states in monitoring and enforcing the Tobacco Master
Settlement Agreement to ensure tobacco companies did not violate its measures
designed to protect the public health and reduce youth smoking. This office
pafticipated with other states in defending lawsuits challenging the Master
Setllement Agreement and the Model Statute, including N.D.C.C. Chapter 51-25, {0
ensure payments by the settling tobacco companies to the State of North Dakota
and other settling states, As a result of this settlement, North Dakota has
recelved payments of approximately $38 million for the period from January
1999 through December 31, 2000.

Assisted the Office of Management and Budget in administering the State's Risk
Management Fund to handle claims and lawsuits against the State and its
employees.

Successfully represented state agencies in administrative hearings and appeals and
lawsuits in state and federal courts.

Prosecuted or assisted in the prosecution of a wide variety of criminal cases,
including assauit, theft, gaming, drug, and adult and child sex offenses.

Initiated numerous administrative complaints for state alcoholic beverage licensing
violatlons agalnst state retail alcoholic beverage licensees.

Bureau of Criminal Investigation Division

Continued to utllize the Automated Fingerptint Identification System (AFIS) in a
regional program with Minnesota and South Dakota. The system presently contains
fingerprint Images of approximately 65,000 persons. Our office added a second
AFIS workstation to allow us to more quickly and efficlently process fingerprints.




increased sex offender registration from 994 sex offenders and offenders against
children in July 1998, to 1,123 as of June 1, 2000.

Processed approximately 11,000 requests each year from the general pubilic for
criminal history record information, an increcase of approximately 4,000 per year over
the last biennium.

Received federal funding to join the Midwest High Intensity Drug Trafficking Area
(HIDTA) and, as a result, have targeted those resources specifically at furthering the
fight against methamphetamine.

Consumer Protection and Antitrust Division

Obtained refunds for consumers and businesses in North Dakota, recovering
$703,119 on behalf of consumers.

Collected $317,423 in civil penalties, investigative cosls and attorney’s fees since
the beginning of the biennium.

Gaming Division

The Gaming Division administers, regulates and enforces the state's charitable
gaming industry and ensures that five Indian tribes comply with the Tribal-State
gaming compacts, The charitable gaming industry has grown significantly in size
and complexity since its inception in 1977,

In the 1999-01 biennium, there will be about 950 gaming sites, $511 million
wagered, $31 million earned for charitable uses, $21 million paid in gaming and
excise taxes, $5 million paid in bingo sales tax, and $500,000 collected for license
fees, interest, penalties, gaming stamps, fines, and record checks. From 1977
through June 30, 2001, about $334 million will have been raised for charitable uses
and $148 million pald in gaming tax, excise tax, and sales tax on bingo.

Engrossed House Bill No. 1008 provides increased funding for local gaming
enforcement grants by $197,714 for the 1999-01 biennium. In addition, $629,000 is
provided In the bill for local gaming enforcement grants funding from 3% of the
gaming and excise tax revenues. Background information on this important issue is
on pages 46-47,

Fire Marshal Division

¢ Developed and delivered a new arson detection program and a hazardous
materlals awareness program for local firefighters and law enforcement
personnel,
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. e Develcned and distributed a quarterly newsletter to the fire service.

........_-......‘-;.’_..;.._

In our presentation to you today, two division directors will provide testimony concerning
their budgets. Jerry Kemmet, director of the Bureau of Criminal Investigation, wifl
discuss the Uniform Crime Reporting process in North Dakota, law enforcement issues
regarding methamphetamine and other drugs, and cybercrime. Following Jerry will be
Ray Lambent, Fire Marshal, to discuss Fire Marshal services revenues from the Fire &
Tornado Fund.

Requested Changes
Thete are a few issues | want to bring to your attention:

1. Uniform Crime Reporting (UCR) rewrite - Due to an error on the House side, we
need to amend the General Fund support of the UCR rewtite by $100,000. The
House supported a total of $200,000 from the General Fund for this rewrite, but
an amendment error reflected only $100,000. Language is included in our
proposed amendments to correct this oversight.

2. Restoration of the Public Information Officer — The existing position was removed
in the Executive Recommendation. | request that this position and $96,000 from
the General Fund be reinstated io provide and coordinate information to the

public and for this office.

3. To address the growing problem of methamphetamine use and in particular, the
manutacturing of this drug in rural North Dakota, | have decided to request
funding for an additional BC| agent. The total General Fund cost for a new agent
will be $115,633.

4. Fire Marshal Revenue Shortfall - Due to lower than anticipated billing revenues, |
request that $118,500 in General Fund moneys replace the anticipated revenue
shortfall for the 2001-03 biennium.

5. To facllitate our ability to monitor and properly allocate expenses, we are
requesting a change in the distribution of monies from our Refund Fund.
Presently amounts left in this fund are distributed to the General Fund annually. |
am asking that this be changed to a blennial distribution.

Another issue relates to legal services billings to the Water Commission, Senate Bill
No. 2285 provides for the Water Commission to assume jurisdiction over and administer
the 404 Assumption program of the Clean Water Act. Funding for those duties Is from
the Water Development Trust Fund. Although the fiscal note for the bill indicates the
Water Commission will be able to pay for Attorey General legal services, 2001 House
Bill No. 1023 exempts the Water Commission from payment of these fees if paid by the
Water Development Trust Fund.




. Currently, this office bills the Water Commission for non-general fund legal services
provided. If House Bill No. 1023 passes in its current form, this office will be unable to
bill its legal services even for the services that are currently billed. Assuming House Bill
No. 1023 is amended to provide that Attorney General legal services can be billed, the
Otfice of Attorney General's salaries and wages, operating expenses and equipment
needs 1o be increased by $76,000 from other funds for a .5 FTE assistant attorney
general. An increase in FTE is not necessary.

If House Bill No. 1023 is not amended, in order to provide legal services for the 404
Assumption program the $76,000 for the .6 FTE assistant attorney general will need to
be funded from the General Fund.

In the Division Summaries section of our budget presentation, we provide a brief
description of the various functions the Office of Attorney General performs and
highlight other significant accomplishments over the past two years.

Division directors from other divisions are also here 1o answer any queastions you have.




STATEMENT OF JERALD C. KEMMET, DIRECTOR

BUREAU OF CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION

As passed by the House, our budget authorizes $100,000 for rewriting the Uniform
Crime Reporting (UCR) system and General Fund support for the UCR Research
Analyst position, which goes hand in hand. The Research Analyst position, which will
rno longer be funded with federal funds after September 30, 2001, utilizes the UCR
program to generate crime statistics for the state that are critical to the state and
citizens of North Dakota. Our budget also now includes General Fund support for 1.5
Information Technology positions that are necessary to our agency’s success in tracking
offenders, providing background checks, issuing concealed weapon permits, and
maintaining numerous other vitally important law enforcement databases that are used
by local law enforcement on a 24-hour, seven days per week basis. We are very
appreciative of the House's support in these areas.

We have additional requests for increases in General Fund support for the following
items that we feel are imperative not only to the state's ability to combat crime, but also
to North Dakota’s economic development. Those items are as {ollows.

e An additional $100,000 in General Fund operating expenses to rewrite the
Uniform Crime Reporting (UCR) System. This increase in General Fund
operating expenses results from an amendment error that occurred in the House.
The House supported a tota! of $200,000 from the General Fund for the rewrite,

¢ One additional special agent funded from the General Fund

In addition, we would like to update you on the status of narcotics enforcement and
cybercrime enforcement activities.

Uniform Crime Reporting

We have serious concerns that the incident-based Uniform Crime Reporting system will
fall in our state if the software is not updated soon. Local agencies have become
increasingly frustrated with the existing softwara due to problems with incompatibllity as
they replace hardware and operating systems. As agencies rushed to update hardware
for Y2K, we saw a greal many problems with the software. Some local agencies
actually discontinued use of the Incident Based software and began using shareware
that provides only Summary UCR data. This is a major step backward, A rewrite of the
Uniform Crime Repoiting (UCR) system is critical to the survival of this program in North
Dakota,

During the budget preparation process, we estimated this rewrite would cost
approximately $296,000. We have reevaluated the rewrile cost and now believe we can




accomplish it for $200,000. Due to an amendment error, the $100,000 in General Fund
operating expenses increase did not occur. The House supported a total of $200,000
from the General Fund for the rewrite, which we appreciate.

This rewrite is critical to our state for a number of reasons. First, UCR data collected at
the national level is now being used on a routine basis to determine the allocation of
tederal grant moneys. Our state receives millions of dollars in federal grant funds each
year that are determined, in pant, by crime rate information collected through our UCR
program. The absence of this data for North Dakota jeopardizes the future of several
federal funding sources including the Edward Byrne Memorial funds (Drug and Violent
Crime Funds), Local Law Enforcement Block Grants, and the Juvenile Accountability
Incentive Block Grant Program,

Second, the availability of accurate crime rate information is also an economic
development concern. Companies considering investments in North Dakota can
acquire crima rate information from the FBl and from state reports. For example, some
medical facilities in the state have requested crime rate information for use in their
efforts to recruit doctors to the area. Crime rate information is generally used as one of
the indicators of “quality of life.” We feel it is imperative that the state recognize the
value of crime reporting as it relates to future funding and economic development, and
therefore assume fiscal responsibility for this basic service.

Also critical to the survival of this program is the research analyst position at the Bureau
of Criminal Investigation who is responsible for managing the Uniform Crime Reporting
program. North Dakota's UCR research analyst/program manager position has been
funded by a federal grant from the Bureau of Justice Statistics (BJS) for many years. In
the past, the BJS grant program provided grant funds to enhance our state’s capabilities
to collect and analyze statistical data. Meeting the guidelines under the grant program
at that time was not difficult, as the guidelines directly coincided with the duties of the
research analyst whose primary responsibilities were uata collection and analysis.

BJS no longer wants to fund basic UCR data collection, and it is becoming Increasingly
difficult to convince them that we should qualify for funding for the research analyst
position. The federal grant program threugh BJS has changed its focus from providing
assistance to states for basic data collection and analysis, to funding research projects
on particular topics. BJS now expects the states to fund their own basic crime statistics
program, and any money provided by BJS is to be used only as an enhancement to
fund topic-specific research projacts, This change in focus has put us in a difficult
position, as we have been utilizing these funds since 1981 to provide the minimum
basic services for data collection and analysis,. We had a very ditflcult time getting our
rost recent grant approved by BJS. In fact, BJS notified BCI in June 2000 that the
activittes performed by the Research Analyst and pari-time Statistical Analysis Center
(SAC) assistant no longer meet the grant criteria and will not be funded through the
Bureau of Justice Statistics after FY2001,
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Due 1o this change in focus, the BJS grant program is no longer a stable funding source
for this position, and ultimately basic crime reporting services in the slate are at stake.
We hope you will agree with the decision of the House to provide General Fund support
for the UCR research analyst. Without it, crime statistics for North Dakota will not be
collected when we are denied federal funding for this position. Any future BJS funds
that become available for topic-specitic projects would allow us to expand on these
basic activities.

The UCR program involves the collection, compilation, and analysis of crime and arrest
statistics reported voluntarily by local law enforcement agencies throughout the state.
The research analyst monitors reporting by local agencies, serves as a conlact for
questions regarding reporting, provides officer training on UCR, trains local agency staff
on the use of software developed for incident-based reporting, and works with our
agency Information Technology staff in processing the data provided by the local
agencies.

The primary annual publication utilizing UCR data is Crime in North Dakota, which is
written by the research analyst. Crime in North Dakota presents detailed information on
crimes that have been reporied to local law enforcement agencies in North Dakota and
arrests that have been made by local law enforcement agencies. This report also
provides detailed analysis of driving under the influence (DU!) arrests, drug offenses,
and a separate analysis on juvenile and adult arrests. In addition to producing this
repotl, the research analyst responds to special requests for data that may require
several days of work to create a database of UCR data that can be used by a
researcher,

Information collected through the North Dakota UCR program is forwarded on to the
hational UCR program administered by the FBI and is included in the annual Crime In
the United States publication. As the UCR program managet, the research analyst
serves as the point of contact for the FBI for any questions regarding UCR data
provided by any of the agencies in our state.

Information Technology

Information Technology (IT) plays a critical role in the success of our office. We are very
appreclative to the House for providing General Fund support for 1.5 of the 3.75 IT
FTEs currently funded with federal funds. These positions are important because of the
number and diversity of programs we utllize, and we hope you will concur that they are
essential to our abllity to maintain numerous law enforcement databases we use to
provide services mandated by law, as well as support the customers who utilize these
systems,

The Office of Attorney General is looked to by local law enforcement as the state's lead
law enforcement agency, and as such there Is an expectation that we will provide
services at a level above and beyend what others may have available to them. It is




expecled that we will seek new law enforcement opportunities available to our state
through new and emerging technology. We have done so, and our efforts have
benefited the state. There have been many successes, bul we have also encountered
many challenges. Updates to many of our law enforcement systems, some written ten
or more yeats ago, are long overdue. The support required for these systems is so
significant that time cannot be spent moving forward - just keeping up with day-to-day
problems is a struggle. Systems currently requiring significant support because of their
age include UCR, case management, timekeeping, and the statewide intelligence

system.,

However, other areas of technology within our office have been greatly irmproved
because of federal programs available to us. Tiie National Criminal History
Improvement Project (NCHIP) is near completion and will soon allow us to
simultaneously search several different datibases for information about a suspect
including criminal history, offender registration, parole/probation information, warrants,
restraining orders, and concealed weapons. The Automated Fingerprint |dentification
System (AFIS) provides us with the opportunity to compare fingerprints from a crime
scene against thousands of fingerprints from the upper Midwest, a task that without a
suspect would have been nearly impossible in the past. Livescan and cardscan
fingerprint machines allow law enforcement to quickly submit fingerprint information to
BCI for a search against the AFIS database, and confirm information about a suspect.

Although the NCHIP and AFIS systems are relatively new, we rely heavily upon the
ability of our computer staff to keep them operational. The days of building a new
system and forgetting about it are gone. All systems, new and old, require support,
maintenance, and upgrading that can only be accomplished with adequate staff.

We commend the state for recognizing the importance of making the information
highway accessible to everyone in our state and wotking toward that goal. As the chief
luw enforcement agency in the state, it is imperative that we aiso have the ability to
guide our profession through the exploration of new and innovative praclices.
Information technology plays a key role in assisting us as we strive to provide the best
possible services to our cor:stituents.

Speclal Agent

The addition of one special agent would have a significant Impact on our ability to
provide bellor investigative services to parts of North Dakota that are seeing increases
in crime. Securing funding for an additional position would help not only our
investigative efforts, but would allow for all special agents to respond to training and
public educalion requests In their respective communities and throughout the state of

North Dakota.
As a resull of 1999 Senate Concutrent Resolution 4006 ~ to study state agency office

space heeds to determine the feasibility and desirabillity of transferring state agencies or
state employees to rural areas - and to provide services In the most effective manner,
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other areas of the state are always being considered for possible location of
invastigative staff. Opening new offices, however, requires additional resources. The
addition of another field office and position will allow us to address local drug problems
and at the same time insure that a coordinaled statewide effort t investigate multi-
jurisdictional drug trafficking is carried on. The appropriation nerded for one new
spocial agent is as follows:

Salaries $ 81,133
Operating Expenses 19,5600
Equipment 15,000
Total $115,633

Methamphetamine and Other Dangerous Drugs

Although marijuana continues 1o be the drug of choice in North Dakota,
methamphetamine is the biggest drug problem challenging North Dakota law
enforcement. Local, state, and federal law enforcement agencies are dueply committed
to the elimination of methamphetamine and other dangerous drugs in North Dakota, and
have been working together on task forces throughout the state. The BCI currently
participates in and coordinates the activities of seven regional task forces that are
located in Williston, Minot, Stanton, Bismarck, Jamestown, Wahpeton, and Grand
Forks. Most recently, a BCl agent was assigned to the: Fargo area Drug Enforcement
Agency (DEA) task force bringing our participation to eight lask forces throughout the
state.

Because methamphetamine is an extremely addictive drug, the demand for the drug
provides methamphetamine dealers with a considerable market. In the last few years,
Norih Dakota has experienced a phenomenal increase in importation, distribution, and
clandestine manufacturing of methamphetamine. The following statistics demonstrate
the seriousness of the problem.

1. Clandestine laboratories seized:

s Prior to 1995, only one methamphetamine lab was selzed in North Dakota,

o Between 1996 and 1998, ten methamphetamine labs were seized in our
ctate.

o During 1999, 19 labs were seized In North Dakota,
» For 2000, 46 methamphetamine labs were seized in North Dakota.

Methamphetamine Investigations have also greatly impacted the Health
Department's Crime Lab.

o




. 2. Laboratory samples sent to the Crime Lab for analysis:
¢ In 1992, 14 suspected methamphetamine samples were sent in for analysis.
e This number increased to 494 in 1999, and

+ Most recently we have seen an increase to 1,218 methamphetamine samples
in 2000.

The House provided legislative intent to allow the Attorney General to make a request to
the Emergency Commission in the event federal funds are not available to pay for
clandestine laboratory cleanup. We are appreciative of this action.

Methamphetamine labs contain extremely dangerous substances and pose
significant health hazards 1o our agents who are often the first responders to a
clandestine lab scene. The very toxic nature of these labs requires that experts be
called upon to properly dispose of the chemicals found. EPA specifications must be
followed, and this process can be very costly, To clean up an average
methamphetamine lab can easily cost between $2,000 and $20,000 (at a minimum).
With reductions in federal law enforcement funding, state and local officials have been
left with the burden of contracting for this service. A quick response to cleanup is
essential, and because of the expertise required, contracting for this service is our
only option. At least two companies in North Dakota are presently equipped to deal
with this paiticular type of cleanup, the location of which assures that services are
readily accessible in both the western and eastern portions of our state. Securing
funding for cleanup is critical to the health and safety of all North Dakotans,

North Dakota officially became affiliated with the Midwest High Intensity Drug Trafficking
Area (HIDTA) project in 1999. The Midwest HIDTA, which is comprised of North
Dakota, South Dakota, lowa, Nebraska, Kansas, and Missouri, compliments the
methamphetamine enforcement effort In North Dakota by providing additional
personnel, operating, and equipment. Our state has greatly benefited trom Iits
assoclation with the Midwest High Intensity Drug Trafficking Area. Over $609,000 In
federal funds was awarded to North Dakota for fiscal year 1999, with another $639,000
in 200¢, Unfortunately, funding for claridestine lab cleanup is not an approved expense.

The HIDTA project has afforded the Narth Dakota Attorney Gaeneral's office the ability to
hire four additional special agents and a HIDTA prosecutor. In addition, it has also
allowed the North Dakota Department of Health to hire two additional forensic scientists
for its Crime Lab, Because this funding must be specifically targeted at areas that
appear to ha the most impacted by methamphetamine activity, eight North Dakota
counties were identified as MIDTA counties. Those counties are Burleigh, Morton,
Ward, Rameey, Grand Forks, Walsh, Cass, and Richland., HIDTA funds must be
targeted toward methamphetamine activity that ocours In, or has a nexus to one of
those counties. As a result, HIDTA agents are located throughout the state in order to
provide these services,
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Cybercrime Enforcement

In the spring of 2000, the Office of Attorney General formed a cybercrime committee to
determine the scope of cybercrime problems as well as the perceived needs for training,
assistance, and other resources. A survey of proseculors and law enforcement
indicated an overwhelming need for a central repository for evidence, and someone with
expertise to assist in the investigation of cybercrime. Most respondents indicated a
preference for BCI to be that repository. Training of prosecutors and law enforcement
on cybercrime awareness and beginning an investigation was also a priority. Crime Lab
staff attended and expressed support for a computer forensic examiner to be located at
the BCI. They indicated they do not have the personnel, space, or training to take on
additional forensic examination responsibilities in the arena of computer crimes.

In response to the survey, as well as the growing number of requests for assistance
relating to cybercrime and increasing numbers of victims within our state from
cyber-stalkers, the BCI reassigned a position that was a full time intelligence coordinator
into a %2 time intelligence coordinator and % time cybercrime investigator. This
investigator is in the process of being trained to be an expert within the state as well as
a resource for local law enforcement and prosecutors.

The cybercrime investigator has already assisted numerous agencies throughout the
state with investigations that vary from narcotics activity to child pornography, child
abuse, child molesters, counterfeit documents such as drivers licenses, internet auction
fraud, terrorizing, extortion, and identity theft. This investigator has become a point of
contact for the National White Collar Crime Center Internet Fraud Complaint Center and
has been contacted over a dozen times already with complaints from North Dakota
victims as well as some complaints about North Dakota perpetrators,

it is critical that law enforcement make every effort to be knowledgeable about
cybercrime issues as we continue to advance into the world of technology. We are
fotunate to have recently been awarded a rural state grant project entitled Internet
Crimes Against Children (ICAC). We hope this grant award of $45,000 over a two-year
perioc will be sufficient to Initially fund all training, travel, software and hardware needed
for this position.

We request this committee's approval of the additional funds o rewrite the UCR
program, as well as the addition of one special agent to our staff. | will be happy to
answear any questions.




STATEMENT OF RAY LAMBERT, DIRECTOR
FIRE MARSHAL

During the 1999 legislative session, our appropriation bill included legislative intent
about billing the Fire and Tornado Fund for Fire Marshal services provided to entities
covered by the Fund. The eslimated revenues were based on the following billable
inspection and investigation services:

» All schools not inspected by other city fire departments.
o City buildings
s Abuve-ground fuel sites

For the 19¢9-01 biennium, the Fire Marshal Division will experience a significant
shortfall in revenuss from billable services. We estimate the shortfall will be
approximately $250,000 - $300,000. The reasons for the shoitfall are as follows:

e The logislative intent section only provided for billing Fire Marshal services
basically for school inspections and political subdivision buildings insured by the
Fire and Tornado Fund. The fuel sites, which are covered by the Petroleum
Release Compensation Fund, were not included in the language provided for
billable services.

e There have been approximalely 43 schools that have closed since the revenue
projection was developed.

» When the revenue projection was developed, it was based on the large humber
of inspections that were completed prior to the billing process to assure all
schools had been inspected at least once.

» Since schools have been inspected regularly and recommendations are normally
implemented, schno! inspections take less time on a routine inspection basis.

o City bulidings are not currently being inspected.
So what Is being done to make up for the significant revenue shortfall?

* A vacant deputy fire marshal (chief deputy) position located in Minot is being left
unfilled.

o Training for Fire Marshal staff members will be severely reduced or completely
aliminated.

o Wa are reviewing other expense areas to determine if additional reductions can
be made while still providing quality services.

» This office would like 1o amend our appropriation bill 1o include an emergency
clause to begin blling fuel site Inspections/invastigations to the Petroleum
Release Compensalion Fund during the 1899-01 biennium,

12




o Currently 2001 Engrossed House Bill No. 1118, as amended, requires the Fire
Marshal to perform inspections and Investigations on occupied state owned
facilities not recelving such services. Currently, these buildings are to be
inspected by the local fire departments. Due to the large number of volunteer
firefighters in many areas, many of these inspections are not being completed. If
the Fire Marshal Division inspects these state-owned buildings it will resuit in
additional revenues from the Fire and Tornado Fund to the division since these
entities are covered by the Fund. The Fire Marshal Division is able to conduct
thiese inspections.

The current Fire Marshal billing revenues projection for the 2001-03 biennium s
$80,000, leaving a revenue shortfall of $196,000. If the Fire Marshal Division is able
to bill for fuel site and occupied state buildings inspections/investigations, we
anticipate we will still need $118,500. Woe respectfully request your approval of
$118,500 In General Fund moneys to fund essential Fire Marshal services to North

Dakota.,

We encourage you lo support passage of 2001 Engressed House Bill No. 1118 as
amended.
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REQUESTED CHANGES TO 2001 ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1003 - SENATE APPROPRIATIONS

.I. UNIFORM CRIME REPORTING REWRITE - CORRECT INADVERTENT CHANGE MADE IN HOUSE - OPERATING EXPENSES

OPERATING EXPENSES $ 100,000
TOTAL $ 100,000
GENERAL FUND $ 100,000

2, 1.0 FTE PUBLIC INFORMATION OFFICER - REMOVED IN THE EXECUTIVE RECOMMENDATION - SALARIES AND WAGE S

SALARIES AND WAGES $ 96,000
TOTAL $ 96,000
GENERAL FUND $ 98,000

3. ONE ADDITIONAL 8CI AGENT - SALARIES, OPERATING AND EQUIPMENT

SALARIES $ 81,133
OPERATING EXPENSES $ 19,500
EQUIPMENT $ 15,000
TOTAL $ 115,833
GENERAL FUND $ 115,633
4. FIRE MARSHAL REVENUE SHORTFALL : FUNDING SOURCE CHANGE
GENERAL FUND $ 118,500
OTHER FUNDS $  (118,500)
TOTAL $ .
GENERAL FUND CHANGES $ 430,133
$  {118,500)
$ 311,633

OTHEK FUNDS CHANGES
.TOTAL REQUESTED CHANGES
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PREPARED BY THE OFFICE OF
ATTORNEY GENERAL

FOR SENATE APPROPRIATIONS
March §, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO 2001 KFNGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1003

Page 1, line 4, remove “and 54-12-11" and Insert “, 54-12-11 and 54-12-18"

Page 1, line 5, after “collections” rumove “and” and after “general * insert “, and the attorney
general refund fund”

Page 1, line 12, replace “$14,841,235" with “$15,018,368"
Page 1, line 13, replace "5,882,969" with “6,002,469"
Page 1, line 14, replace "399,876" with “414,876"

Page 1, line 23, replace "$32,142,123" with “$32,453,756"
Page 2, line 1, replace “17,751,371" with “17,632,871"
Page 2, line 2, replace “$14,390,752" with "$14,820,885”

Page 5, after line 10, Insert:

“54-12-18, Specilal fund established - Continuing appropriation. A special fund is
astablished In the state treasury and designated as the attorney general refund fund. The
attorney general shall deposit all moneys recovered by the cunsumer protection division for
refunds to consumers in cases where persons or parties are found to have violated the
consumer fraud laws, all costs, expenses, attorney's fees, and civil penalties collected by the
division regarding any consumer protection or antitrust matter, all cash deposit bonds paid by
applicants fer a transient merchant’s license who do not provide a surety bond, and all funds
and fees collected by the gaming section for licensing tribal gaming and for the investigation of
gaming employees, applicants, organizations, manufacturers, distrlbutors, or tribes Involved in
state or {ribal gaming. The moneys In the fund are appropriated, as necessaty, for the following
purposes:

1. To provide refunds of moneys recovered by the consumer protection and antitrust
division on behalf of specifically named consumers,

2. To pay valid claims against cash deposit bonds posted by transient merchant licensess;
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3. To refund, upon expiration of the two-year period after the expiration of the transient
merchant's license, the balance of any cash deposit bond remaining after the payment of
valid claims;

4, To pay cosls, expenses, and attorney’s fees and salaries incurred in the operation of the
consumer protection division; and

5. To pay the actual costs of background investigations, licensing, and enforcement of
gaming in the state or pursuant to indian gaming compacts.

At the end of each fiscal-year biennium any moneys in the fund in excess of the amounts
required for subsections 1, 2, 3, and 5 must be deposited in the general fund. The attorney
general, with the concurrence of the director of the office of management and budget, shall
establish the necessary accounting procedures for use of the attorney general refund fund,
particularly with respect to expenditures under subsection 4.

Page 5, line 11, after "Sections" insert "6,”
Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:
DEPT. 125 ~ OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL

Salaries and wages are increased by $96,000 from the General Fund to restore the public
Information specialist position removed in the Executive Recommendation.

Salaries and wages are Incrensed by $81,133, operating expenses are Increased by $19,500,
and equipment is increased by $15,000, from the General Fund, for the addition of one 8CI

agent,

Operating expenses are Increased by $100,000 from the General Fund to provide adequate
General Fund support for the Uniform Crime Reporting program rewrite. Due to an amendment
orror, General Fund moneys were inadvertently reduced, rather than increasing operating
axpenses for this purpose.

The Fire Marshal revenue shortfall of $118,500 in other funds Is funded from the General Fund,

The Attorney General Refund Fund Is amended to require that the balance In the fund relating
to costs, expenses, and attorney's fees and salarles incurred in the operation of the Consumer
Protection Division be transterred to the General Fund at the end of each blennium.

An emergency clause is added to allow the Fire Marshal to bill for services provided to entities
covered by the Petroleum Release Compensation fund for the remainder of the 1999-01
blennlum. The revenues resulting from billing Fire Marshal services to entities insured by the
:—"etro|eum Release Compensation fund will be deposited in the Attorney General's operating
und.
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DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE
OFFICE QF ATTORNEY GENERAL

The Attorney General Is the chiet legal officer of the State of North Dakota with duties
outlined by state statutory and common !law. The Attomey General represents the state
and the Interests of North Dakotaris in ¢ivil and criminal legal actions. He or she may take
legal action deemed necessary to protect the rights of North Dakotans, to defend the
actlons of state officlals and to ensure public order.

MAJOR FUNCTIONS:

Serving as the state’s lagal adviser in matters concerning the state's law and
constitution.,

Issuing opinfons to county ntate's attorneys, city attorneys, and governing boards to
interpret state laws that affect cities and counties.

Proposing new legislation, supporting the passage of public interest bills, and
providing legal opinions to legislators.

Representing the state In clvil and criminal lawsults in which the state is an
Interested party.

Defending state employses acting within the scope of thelr employment.
Asslsting local government in criminal investigations and drug enforcement.
Protectiing the rights of consumers.,

Regulating charitable gambling.

Preventing and controlling fires and hazardous materials incidents, and inspecting
certain buildings for fire safety,

Training police, sheriffs, firefighters, emergency responders, game wardens,
highway patrol troopers, gaming parsonnel, and county state’s attorneys.

Licersing alcohalic beverage retailers; wholesale and retail tobacco product dsalers;
transient merchants; coin-operated amusament devices operators, lessors, and
distributors; fair boards; polygraph operators; charitable gaming operators; gaming
manufacturers and distributors; and wholesale fireworks distributors.
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DIVIE(ON SUMMARIES

LEGAL SERVICES DIVISIONS

Douglas Bahr, Director, Civil Litigation Divislon
Robert Bennett, Director, Criminal and Regulatory Division
Charles Carvell, Director, Natural Resources and Indian Affairs Division
State and Local Government Division

MAJOR FUNCTIONS AND DUTIES:

o Provide a full range of legal services to over 100 state agencies, boards, and
commiselons, Including assistance In drafting and negotiating contracts, drafting
rules, reviewing rules drafted, drafting legislation, glving oral advice over the phone
or In parson, providing formal written opinions on questions of law, representing
clients in administrative hearings and appeals, representing clients in lawsuits In
state and federal courts, and negotiating resolution of disputes.

o Provide legal oplnions to legislators, county state's attorneys, and city attorrieys.
. ¢ Assist county state’s attorneys and clity attornsys In criminal prosecutions.

» Provide legal advice in virtually hundreds of subject areas, including Indlan law,
gaming, water, municlpalities, criminal law, habeas corpus, extradition, contracts,
torts, North Dakota and federal constitutional law, environmertal law, agricuitural
law, energy law, real property law, oll and gas law, Medicare, AFDC, eminent
domain, hunting, prisoner issues, contract bidding, education, health, game and fish,
food stamps, nursing home rate regulation, professional licensure and discipline,
bankruptey, wage claims, implied consent, personnel, GATT and NAFTA, banking,
child support, collections, unclaimed property, debtor/craditor, sexual harassment,
the Americans with Disabilities Act, administrative law, alcoholic beverage law,
consumer protection, antl-trust, public benefits law, and public finance law.

e Provide tralning on legal matters for state agencles, law enforcement, local
government officials, and state’s attornays,

* Glve presentations and provide written material to the public on legal matters of
gsneral Interast including brochures on eminent domain, landlord tenant law, simall
clalms courts, slate employee defense and liability, cpen meetings and open
records, aiid sex offenses.

All of the services mentioned above are provided by 30 attorneys and four legal

e assistants.




SIGNIFICANT ACCOMPLISHMENTS DURING THE 1999-01 BIENNIUM:

Participated with other states In monitoring and enforcing the Tobacco Master
Settlement Agreament to ensure tobacco companies did not violate its measures
designed to protect the public health and reduce youth smoking. Participated with
other states In defending lawsuits challenging the Master Settlement Agreement and
the Model Statute, including N.D.C.C. chapter 61-26, to ensure payments by the
seltling tobacco companies to the State of North Dakota and other settling states,

Coordinated and monitored work of special assistant attorney generals providing
services on behalf of state agencies.

Assisted the Office of Management and Budget In administering the State's Risk
Mariagement Fund to handle claims and lawsuits agalnst the State.

For the period from July 1, 1999, through December 1, 2000, collected
approximately $2,146,853 through farm foreciosures, $695,079 through residentlal
foreclosures, and $10,236 through student loan state court proceedings for the Bank
of North Dakota.

Successfully represented numerous State employses who were sued as a resuit of
their job-related actions,

Continued to reduce legal costs to the State by making greater use of legal
assistants to provide legal services.

Prosecuted, negotiated, and settled a wide variety of professional licensure actlons
on behalf of humerous state licensing boards.

Issued 168 Attorney General opinions, including 23 opinions In response to
allegations of open records or open meetings violations for the calendar years 1999

and 2000,

Responded to 80 requests for the Attorney General's advice by state agencles and
political subdivisions; reviewed 93 sets of administrative rulos; and addressed 1.065
written citizen inquirles for calendar years 1999 and 2000.

Prcovided training to local and state officials in the application of sex offender
registration, open records and maetings law.

Brought dozens of administrative unforcemeni actions on behalf of the Health

Department, Oll and Gas Division, Agriculture Department, and other agencies, and
recovered significant civil penaities in those actions.
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Successfully resisted class action status In a suit brought by Devils Lake landowners
against the State, State Engineer, and State Water Commission, The landowners
blame the State for the flooding of land around the lake.

Brought sult against the Environmental Protection Agency and assisted the
Congressional delegation In drafting legisletion in response to the price disparity
between pesticldes sold in Canada and thos sold in North Dakota.

Advised the Board of Animal Health, Department of Agriculture, and others on a
multitude of issues that have arisen with the development of nontraditional livestock
and nontraditional farming and ranching operations, such as cooperatives and
limited liabllity partnerships.

Advised stale officlals and filed comments on the federal government's proposed
grasslands management, roadless, and off-highway vehicle use plans.

lssued an opinion holding that North Dakota's section line law applies to federal
land,

Advised the Game and Fish Department on Implementing the conservation reserve
enhancement program that may enroll 160,000 acres In 30-year conservation
easements,

Assisted Whitestone Hill Township in Sargent County with a zoning issue involving
expansion of Dakota Landfili.

Successfully detended the Industrial Commission in the two appeals of its decisiot &
regulating ths oll and gas Industry.

Advised the Water Commission on a myriad of Issues that have arisen as a resuit of
Devils Lake flooding.

Assisted the Health Department and local officlals in developing a model zoning
ordinance for feedlots and a model ordinance to address abandoned buildings.

Assisted the Health Department in convincing Burfington Northemn Santa Fe Railroad
to install remediation facilities to recover spilied diesel fue! under downtown Mandan.

Worked with the Health Department t¢ halpy North Dakota become one of the few
states that has obtained 100% compllance wiil: a new federal law governing aspects
of the service station business.

Assisted the Water Commission in Issuing bonds for the Grand Forks Flood Control
Project.

Filed or Joined amicus briefs in approximately 42 federal and state court actions,
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Presided over several hundred oll and gas heatings.

Assisted the Conference of Westem Attorneys Genseral In drafting annual
supplements to Its The American_Indlan Law Deskbook.

Asslisted the State Water Commission in the further development of the Southwest
Water Pipeline Project and in planning the Northwest Area Water Supply project.

Assisted In the prosecution of civil forfeitures in drug offense cases.

Prosecuted or assisted In the prosecution of a wide variety of criminal cases,
including assault, theft, gaming, drug, and adult and child sex offenses.

Asslsted In the defense of the constitutionality of statutes relating to municipal court
Jury trial requests, violation of protection orders, and other state statutes.

Full-time drug prosecutor appolinted to suppor: the HIDTA program.

Assisted In the defense of the constitutionality of sex offender reglstration, provided
training to judges In the application of sex offender registration, worked with states'
attorneys in implementing the sex offender registration statute, and worked with the
interim committee to submit amendments to the sex offender registration statute.

After a lengthy trial, obtained favorable district court rulings against a consumer
credit counseling service, related organizations, and its principals ¢oncerning tho
operation of the service, Its use of funds, and the protection of its cllents’ funds.

Processed more than 100 extradition requests.

The Legal Services Divislons provided more than 151,000 hours of legal services,

FUTURE DIRECTIONS:

Improve legal services to state agencies by retalning experienced attorneys and
increasing attorney knowledge through training.

Decrease costly litigation by providing more oro-active advice on Issues and
encouraging agency staff to recognize and address legal issues at an early point.

Continue to move our attorneys Into the electronic age with increased efficiency

through increased use of avallable electronic resources, such as the Intermet and
e-malil.
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BUREAU OF CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION

Jerry Kernmet, Director

MAJOR FUNCTIONS AND DUTIES;

Asslst local law enforcement agencies In the investigation of major crimes by
providing expertise and resources not otherwlse Immediately available to local
agencles.

Assist local, state, and federal agencles, at their request, In Investigating serlous
crimes or criminal activity that crosses jurisdictional boundaries.

Participate in elght narcotics task forces, providing supervision for seven of the eight,
consisting of 37 member agericies In 19 counties. The Drug Enforcement Agency
(DEA) task force we participate In provides services to all 63 countles,

Implement a statewide strategy to curb Increased usage and shut down the lliiclt
manufacture of methamphetamine.

Assist the Attormey General-appointed Peace Officers Standards and Training
(POST) Beard in licensing and training of state and local peace officers, and In
maintaining licensing and training records of those peace officers.

Administer federal grants for state and local criminal Justice programs.,

Collect crime data from local agencies through the Uniform Crime Reporting (UCR)
program for various state reports and for local, state, and national statistics.

Maintain the criminal history racords of offenders and an Autornated Fingerprint
ldentification System (AFIS).

Maintain other criminal Justice records such as offender registration, concealed
waapon permits, Central Warrant [nformation System, protection orders, law
enforcerent Inteliigence network, and official records of criminal and narcotics

investigations.,

Assist local and state agencies in designing, developing, and maintaining
information systems for criminal justice purposes.

Assemble data from i{nformation systems and other sources, and anaiyze and
disseminate information regarding the state's criminal justice system.
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* Provide domestic violence prevention services though technical assistance and
training to local law enforcement agencles, prosecutors, judges, and domestlc
violence pravention programs.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOMPLISHMENTS DURING THE 1999-01 BIENNIUM:

o Asgsisted in numerous criminal, cybercrime, and drug Investigations.

+ HReassigned an Investigator to provide cybercrime investigative assistance to
agencies and victims.

o Continued to promote coordination of multi-jurisdictional narcotics task forces
throughout the state.

o Acquired over $1.2 million during the biennium from the Midwest High Intensity Drug
Trafficking Area (HIDTA) to further the fight agalnst methampnetamine.

o Established narcotics K-9 programs In Devils Lake, Grand Forks, and Oakes.

o Participated in a study of the State Crime Laboratory and the Medical Examiner
Program.

‘ ¢ Continued to expand fleld training of law enforcement agencies, and provided
speciallzed Investigative tralning on homicide, sexual assault, child abuse, arson,
terrorism, and other requested courses for law enforcement.

« Developed and implemented methamphetamine Train the Tralner programs for eight
reglons of the state,

e Agents spent over 300 hours providing community drug awareness training to 4,900
adults and 1,800 children in 1999 and 2000.

» Continled CounterACT, a drug and alcohol education/preventior. program, which
targets fourth through sixth graders statewide.

o Hosted two summits on school safety, providing an overview of school safety issues
to over 700 law enforcement officers, school officials, legislators, and counselors.

o Hosted five regional meetings for over 400 law enforcemant. school officials, and
legislators to discuss legal issues that schocl officials, law enforcement, and others
involved with the student community face. including search and seizure, student
rights, offender regisiration, juvenile coniidentiality, information sharing, and the

l juvenile justice system.




Increased sex offender reglstration from 994 sex offenders and offenders against
chiidren in July 1698, to 1,123 as of June 1, 2000.

We now participate in the FBI's natlonal sex offender registry database that allows
for the transfer of registration data to the FBI, access to a national database of
registered offenders, and that facllitates the movement of hard copy reylstration
information to an on-line system for criminal justice agencies.

Continued to utilize the Automated Fingerprint Identification Systern (AFIS) in a
reglonal program with Minnesota and South Dakota. The system presently contains
fingerprint Images on approximatsly 65,000 persons,

Acquired an additional $1,082,710 in federal funds, through two grant applications,
to iImprove criminal history records under the National Criminal History Improvement
Program (NCHIP),

Implemented the electronic submission of criminal fiagerprint cards to the FBI. Upon
entry into the cornputerized criminal history systum, all criminal fingerprint cards,
Including both livescan and paper-based fingerprint submissions, are transferred
electronically to the FBI,

Implemented the use of six livescan fingerprinting units in several large jalls that
electronically capture fingerprint Images and data and forward the information to the
BCIl. These units are located In Burlelgh, Cass, Grand Forks, Stutsman and Ward
counties. The sixth unit s located at the State Penitentiary.

Began electronically forwarding all civil fingerprint cards (teachey certification, foster
care, adoption, private ~ecurity, legal guardian, public housing) to the FBI, reducing
the walting times for licensing agencles from approximately six weeks to just a few
days,

Processed approximately 11,000 requests each year from the general public for
criminal history record information, an Increase of 5,000 per year over the prior
biennium.

FUTURE DIRECTIONS:

Continue to implement a statewlde strategy to curb increased usage and shut gown
the lllicit manufacture of methamphetamine by continuing our association with the
Midwest High Intensity Drug Trafficking Area.

Continue to Improve coordination between multijurisdictional task forces throughout
the state. ‘

Become more proficient in the investigation of computer crimes.
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Establish a Medicare/Insurance Fraud Unit,

Continue to promote and refine the statewide Law Enforcement Intelligence
Network, and create a criminal intelligance bulletin for local, state, and federal
criminal justice agenciles.

Provide specialized training on a regional basis to law enforcement agencies and
others who work with the law enforcement community,

In the final stages of making offender registration status information available on
driver license files for law enforcement purposes.

Fully implement the Natlonal Criminal History Records Improvement Program
(NCHIP).

o Pursue additional links between the Criminal iHIstory Record System and other
systems within the BCl and in other agencies including an electronic interface
between criminal history records and the offender registration systam, centralized
warrant informatlon system, and the concealed weapa: permits,. NCHIP will be the
catalyst for a Hot Flle Network that wiil allow law enforcement access to a number ot

. operationa! systems with a single Inq iry.

* Finalize the link with the Integrated Automated Fingerprint Identification System
(IAFIS) In order to share Information with the Federal Bureau of Investigation to
further expand searching capabilities.

» Establish connection with Rissnet, a reglonal criminal intelligence system, through
Mid-states Organized Crime Information Center (MOCIC), and establish additional
connections with other state intelligence agencles.

o Particlpate in a statewide !ntegrated justice information system that is in the very
early planning stages, and which is anticipated (o be the new focus of such efforts in
North Dakota.
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FIRE MARSHAL

Ray Lambert, Fire Marshal

MAJOR FUNCTIONS AND DUTIES

Provide on-scene fire Investigations to determine origin and cause of fires,

Complle fire Incident reports from across the state and gererate stalistics to
enhance fire prevention efforts,

Inspect publio facllities for means and adequacy of exits in case of fire, The types of
facilities Inspected Include childcare centers, schools, and pub'ic assemblies.

Enforce laws relating to the installation and maintenance of fire extinguishing
equipment and the storage and handling of flammable liquids, expiosives, and
liquefted petroleum gas.

Provide on-scene emergency assistance for safe mitigation of hazardous materials
releases,

Develop and deliver training programs for arson detection, hazardous materiais
incident response, fire prevention, and code enforcement.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOMPLISHMENTS DURING 1999-01 BIENNIUM

Developed and delivered a new arson detection program for local firefighters and
law enforcement personnel,

Developed and delivered a new hazardous materials awareness program for local
flvefighters, Emergency Medical Services (EMS) personnel, and law enforcement.

Improved fire prevention iraining in terms of delivery and quality and streamlined fire
inspection programs for expansion into more public facilities.

Developed and distributed a quarterly newsletter to the fire service.
Developed and distributed a Fire Chief's Guide to local fire chiefs.
Developed a successful and well-accepted school fire inspection program.

Developed a detailed and thorough procedure for fire Investigatidhs and reports.
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* Implemented an Inspection workload prioritization gystem.,

o Implemented the National Fire Incident Reporting System (NFIRS) that wlll benefit
local fire departments, measure the effecliveness of fire prevention programs, and
serve as a tool for future fire protaction.

e Deslgn and develop a fire pravention program for fire chiefs to deliver to local
gchools.

FUTURE DIRECTIONS

¢ Develop anr deliver a new Incldent Command System aoverview to local firefighters,
EMS personnel, and law enforcement,

e liplement a statewlde fire prevention postei contast for school-age children.,

o Design and distribute fire prevention awareness materlal (table tenis) to public
assembly bulldings.

»  Work In conjunction with the Insurance Department to show statistics indicating not
only flre loss amounts but also property saved amounts,

e Corntinue to bulid stronger working relationships with cltizens, flré departments, iaw
enforcement, and other state/local agencles.

e Work on further developmant of fire prevention materlals and Inspection tools to
agsist local fire service agencies In promoting flre safety within their communities.

e Develop and dellver a new hazardous materials operations level program for local
fire fighters, EMS personnel, and law enforcement.

o Continue to provide software and training to fire depaitments for the Natlonal Fire
Incident Reporting System (NFIRS),
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INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DIVISION

Cher Thomas, Director

Computers can be used to track criminals, to sott information for trial and to help
organize documents. For example in a recent trust case our computers and ability to
use them proved Instrumental in helping us to organize thousands of documents,
including bank records. That case involved hours of depositions and seven weeks of
trtal spread over several months. Using computers to oryganize and store the
information from the discovery, the depositions, and the trial allowed us to be prepared,
to save the Court's time, and helped us win the case. Aside from prevailing, we also
impressed the Judge with our ability to keep on top of the information and make our
point quickly. We are currently requesting $100,000 In costs and attomey's fees in that
case and wa believe there is a good likelihood the Court will award them to us. But the
most important thing the computers allowed us to do was to save hundreds of
thousands of dollars for North Dakota consumers.

Our computer timekeeping system allowed us to track the time our legal staff worked on
the tobacco settlement, As a result we documented hundreds of thousands of dollars in
legal work that was reimbursed. Unfortunately, our current system still requires us to
run quetles that are time consuming and are not 100% accurate. Updates to this
system are long overdue and would make the timekeeping process more functional, not
only for our staff, but also for our client agencies.

In one BCI case, the route of kidnappers was tracked from one state to the next by
following the criminal's use of the victim's credit card. The Office of Attorney General
worked with the National Crime Information Center (NCIC) and the credit card company
to eventually locate and arrest the kidnappers.

For several years, the BCI and IT Divisions have been developing a pprogram that will
simultaneously search six different databases for information about a subject (person).
This program will allow law enforcement to search the:

Criminal History Record Information (CHRI) System
Offender Registration

Parole/Probation Information

Central Warrant Information System (CWIS)
Protection Order System, and

Concealed Weapons

® ® & o ¢ o

based on:

¢ Name

¢ Date of birth, and

¢ Social security number
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Previously, elther the information was not available, or law enforcement had to search
each system individually. This program brings a lot of valuable information to the patrol
officer in a very efticient manner,

The Automated Fingerprint Identification System (AFIS) is another very beneficial law
enforcement tool that is supported by the IT Division. It allows law enforcement
agencies to have acceus to a multi-state file of fingerprint images in a manner that is
extremely fast and reliable. It has changed the way BCl manages its fingerprint-based
ctiminal history record files, and has allowed the larger jails in the state to electronically
transter fingerprint images from “live-scan” equipment and receive responses while the
fingerprint subject is still in custody. These are great improvements for the law
enforcement community, and they require the ongoing assistance of the {T Division to
assure that the systems ramain interconnected and functioning properly.

Keeping the staff we have Is very important. The demand for IT people exceeds the
supply. The best computer staff to maintain a project Is the computer staff that
developed it. Keeping our staff is also important because of the diversity of programs
we have in the Office of Attorney General. It takes time to learn all the systerrs and the
software that is used.

We have staff that sue people, staff that arrest people, staff that retum consumer
moneys and staff that help local fire departments solve arsons and train firefighters and
police officers. With the broad responsibilities of our office, our computer support staff
must have a broad understanding of many subject areas and be able to support multiple
applications used by many different users. In the past we have not had the staft to
adequately maintain our systems. As a result many of our systems have deteriorated
beyond repair or do not operate very well. In part, because of these Issues, we
welcomed the opportunity the Legislature gave us to have a thorough strategic planning
effort.

We have spent considerable time and internal resources to develop the Office's
strategic plan. Developing the plan is one thing; implementing it is quite another. We
cannot Implement the plan and maintain the systems without adequate staff, software,
and hardware. If we cannot implement our plan our problems will grow and we will be
at a competitive disadvantage with criminals and In court. As we progress with
implementation of this plan, more information is being shared with other agencles and
entlties. When funding and personnel levels are not maintained, this affects our ability
{0 supponrt such information.

information Technoloay Staff Funding

In the Office’s strategic plan we identifled the hardware, software and personnel noeded
to support existing systems, and new projects. Complete implementation of the
stratagic plan requires 10 FTEs. We know that an increase in FTEs for new programs
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is unlikely, However maintaining our current staff is vital. If we lose these staff
positions, our systems will continue to deteriorate, and we will muve backwards.

In the past federal funds have been available for such projects as the rewrite of the
criminal history system under the National Criminal History Improvemant Prograrm
(NCHIP). Like many federal programs, this program does not fund ongoing IT positions
past the initlal project implementation. The NCHIP efforts have connected many
systems and allow the sharing of information where information could not previously be
shared. The systems now in place require computer staff support 24 hours a day,
seven days a weel.

We appreciate the General Fund funding provided by the House for 1.5 of the 3.75
FTEs funded previously with dedicated federal funds relating to the NCHIP efforts. The
positions are needed to maintain what has been built and to support the customers who
utilize the system. The NCHIP moneys that have funded these positions are expected to
end shortly as new criminal justice initiatives are identified and targeted by new federal
programs.

Uniform Crime Reporting Rewrite

The Unliform Crime Reporting (UCR) program generates the crime statistics for the state
of North Dakota.

This office needs to rewrite the UCF. system that currently is partly microcomputer
based, partly AS400 (minicomputer) based and partly mainframe based. The incident-
based reporting system that was first put in place in 1991 Is suffering aging problems,
and many local law enforcement agencies are refusing to use it because of the many
problems and the fact that It no longer meets their needs. |f the agencies do not use it,
the state cannot compile crime statistics.

MAJOR FUNCTIONS AND DUTIES:

¢ Provide computer supponrt for three Bismarck locations and 10 remote sites.

» Provide and maintain computer applications for the major functions of the agency,
allowing for the sharing of Information as needed between divisions, other state
agencies, and othor entities,

o Provide strategic technological planning for the agency.

o Provide training for agency staff.

o Provide tools for agency staff that will make them more effective and efficlent in thelr
jobs.




‘ * Provide agency staff with the computer equipment they need to perform their jobs.
SIGNIFICANT ACCOMPLISHMENTS DURING THE 1999-01 BIENNIUM:
e Attorney General Legal opinions were added to our home page.

¢ Year 2000 rollover of computers and computer systems was accomplished with
minimal interruptions.

e The new Criminal History system was implemented successfully with interfaces to
State Radio, Parole/Probation, the FBI and the livescan units across the state.

e The new Central Warrant Information System was successfully implemented.

» Protection and Restraining Orders data were transferred from the state mainframe to
our agency network.,

» A statewide fire incident reporting system that transfers information to a federal
database was implemented.

* Provided 56K or T1 connectivity for all but two smail BCI and Fire Marshal sites to
. increase thelr ability to share infotrnation,

o Converted from Microsoft Mail to Qutlook office wide.

» Converted from Token ring Topology to Ethemnet ciice wide, as required by
Information Technology Division (iTD).

o Upgraded all computers to the Microsoft Office 2000 Sulte software.

FUTURE DIRECTIONS:

o Continue to work with other law enforcemunt agencles to define and implement
upgraded security that will allow us to share information safely between agencies
and locations. Some of these agencies, such as the FBI, already have strict sacurity
regulations that we must adhere to if wa are going to share information.

o Provide more Information over the Internet in order to be rasponsive to our
customers in a timelier and more efficient manner,

o Continue to rewrito the outdated, Inefficlent and deteriorating applications that are
necessary, espacially UCR and BCl Case Management,

. o Retain and recruit competent and knowledgeable staff.
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¢ Continue to stay current with hardware/software technology to be as efficient and
effective as possible in providing information to our customers.




CONSUMER PROTECTION AND ANTITRUST (CPAT) DIVISION

Parrell Grossman, Director

MAJOR FUNCTIONS AND DUTIES:

Protect North Dakota consumers from miisleadirig, deceptive, fraudulent and unfair
business practices by enforcing the state’s consumer fraud, false advertising and
antitrust laws through the initiation of civil and criminal investigations and legal
actions and the implementation of consumer education.

Mediate consumer complaints between consumars and businesses.

Educate North Dakota consumers on fraud prevention by conducting consumer
fraud training and educativnal presentations and warning consumers through the
medla of current consumer fraud, scams and crimes.

Coordinate criminai and clvil investigations ‘with locs!, state, and national law
enforcement.

Research state and federal consumer fraud and consumer law Issues and assist
legislators In the development and implementation of legislation.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOMPLISHMENTS DURING THE 1999-01 BIENNIUM:

Opeined 2,796 consumer complaint and investigation flles. CTlosed 2,738 consumer
complaint and investigatien files. Triese numbers are for the 1997-99 biennium.

Recovered $703,119 on behalf of consumers during the 1997-99 biennium.

Conducted 23 civil or criminal consumer fraud and/or antitrust legal actions during
the 1997-99 biennium.

Collected $317,423 in civil penalties (or payment in lieu of civil penalties),
Investigative costs and attorney's fees during the 1997-99 biennium.

Conducted 99 consumer fraud prevention training and educational presentations to
law enforcement, senior, professional, community, student and consumer groups
throughout the state during the 1597-99 biennium.

Continued participation in training programs called “Senlor Antifraud Education” and
“Senior Safety Academy” that teach law enforcement officers how to educate senior
citizens in common consumer fraud scams and crimes.

Continued the successful “Hang Up on Fraud” campaign In cooperation with the
Morth Dakota Bankers Association. The program educates bank employees and
encourages them to contact the Consumer Protection Division If there are any
doubts about the legitimacy of offers being made to bank customers., Consumer
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protection divislons of other Attorney General offices throughout the country have
adopted this program.,

e Sponsored and conducted, In coordination with the Attorney Genaral's Consumer
Education Advisory Committee, the fourth annual LifeSmarts competition, a game
show style team competition testing the knowledge of high school students on
consumer and life skills issues ranging from personal finances to health and
technology. This competition emphasizes and encourages education in financlal
management and decision-makiriy skills so necessary and critical for our youth.

FUTURE DIRECTIONS:

* Continue to educate and warn consumers of current consumer fraud scams and
crimes.

¢ Continue to coordinate consumer education programs and training with private and
public assoclaiions.

o Continue to develop and implement consumer education curriculum for high school
Juniors and seniors through the Attorney General's Consumer Education Advisory
Committee and the North Dakota Jump$tant Coalition for Personal Financial
Literacy.

¢ Continue to target, prevent and prosecute costly telemarketing fraud upon senior
cltizens.

o Take enforcement action agalnst out-of-state companies engaged in sophisticated,
complex or technologlcal fraudulent and deceptive practices such as Internst fraud.

o When appropriate and In the interests of North Dakota Consumers, participate in
cocperative enforcement in multi-state and federal Investigations, legal actions with
other states and with federal agencies such as the Federal Trade Commission.

o Continue enforcement of talecommunic atilons slamming and cramming violations in
cooperation with such other state and federal agericies such as the Public Service
Coinmission and the Federal Communications Commission,

« Continue to address new and recent consumer fraud issues such as Identity theft,
and possible unauthorized switching of elactrical services upon deregulation of the
alactric Industry.
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GAMING DIVISION

Keith Lauer, Director

MAJOR FUNCTIONS AND DUTIES:

Administer, regulate, and enforce the charitable gaming industry.

Perform financial and complianca office and fleld audits, process tax retumns, and
conduct backgroun: record cheacks.

Provide outreach training to peace officers, executive board members, and
employees.

Assist the State Gaming Commission in adopting administrative rules and managing
fleld tests of products and concepts.

Ensure that Indian tribes comply with Tribal-State gaming compacts.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOMPLISHMENTS DURING THE 1999-01 BIENNIUM:

L ]

Worked with local law enforcement officials on cases of civil and criminal violations
of the gaming law and rules. Issued administrative complaints.

Reduced and simplified standard record-keeping system forms, tax returns, and
instructions.

Worked on the development of and are currently in the testing process of a new
gaming computer information system.

Issued & “"Gaming Update” quarterly newsletter,
Inspected manufacturing plants of manufacturers of pull-tabs and paper bingo cards,

Ferformed financlal and compliance office and field audits of organizations,
distributors, and manufacturers. Audit programs were developed and updated,

Processed quarterly gaming tax ratumns.
Conducted background record checks on employees of organizations, distributors,
and Indian gaming casinos, and on officers and stockholders of manufacturers and
Indian casino management companies.

Provided extensive outreach training to peace officers, executive boards members,
and gaming employess.

44




Assisted the State Gaming Commission in developing and adopting clear and
concise administrative rules. Reformatted the administrative rules book in a
condensed handbook.

Hosted the 2000 fall conference of the Midwest Gaming Investigators & Regulators
in Fargo.

Assisted the Governor's office in revising the Tribal-State gaming compacts for
technical corrections and clarifications.

Worked with five Indian tribes to ensure compliance with Tribal-State garning
compacts.

FUTURE DIRECTIONS:

®

Adopt bar-coded state gaming stamps to efficiently track games of pull-tabs, sports
pool boatrds, calcuttas, punchboards, and series of paddiewheel ticket cards.

Work with organizations and distributors to increase electronic flling of tax returns
and satlas involees to Improve efficlency and accuracy of reported information.

Improve the tax retuin, quarterly report, and licensing computer processing systems,

Develop guidelines for Certified Public Accounting (CPA) firms for conducting
independent financial and compliance audits of organizations.

Work with the 2001 Legislative Assembly to simplify and clarify the gaming laws,

LICENSING SECTION
LaVeme Reinbold, Administrator

MAJOR FUNCTIONS AND DUTIES:

Issues licenses for alcoholic beverage retailers; wholesale and retall tobacco product
dealers; transient merchants; coln-operated amusement cevice operators, lessors,
and distributors; fair boards; polygraph operators; gaming organizations, distributors,
and manufacturers; and wholesale fireworks distributors.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOMPLISHMENTS DURING THE 1999-01 BIENNIUM:

Implemented the Licensing computer program re-write for all licensing information,
licensing processing, and deposits into varlous state funds. This Included additiona
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data Input of information for organizations (i.e. corporations, limited liability
companies, \imited partnerships, etc.)

Upgraded to laser-printed license renewal notices and licenses.

Will collect about $29,000,000 in taxes, license fees, and other revenue.
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Background Information on Local Gaming Enforcement Grants

Starting July 1, 1983, a certain percent of the g ming taxes collected was pald back to
cities and counties each quarter as local gaming enforcement grants. Each city and
county received a share of the total grants based on the degree of gaming activity within
that city or county compared to the statewide gaming activity.

For the 1983-85 through 1987-89 bienniums, due to growing gaming activity, the
amount of local gaming enforcement grants automatically increased each biennium
from $1,096,000, to $1,384,000. The 1989 legislature set the grants at a fixed amount
each quarter. For the 1989-91 through 1967-99 bienniums, based on executive budget
guidelines the amount of the grants decreased each biennium from $1,360,000 to
$1,014,155. From 1983 through 1999, there was no accountability on the use of grants
by cities and counties.

For the 1999-01 blennium, the amount of local gaming enforcement grants decreased
from $1,014,155 to $221,877, a reduction of $792,278. This reduction represented a
major part of the budget reduction that the Office of Attorney General had to make
based on executive budget guidelines. The office chose to reduce the grants rather
than reduce vital human resources or operating expenses that were already too
strained. To assist the cities and counties, the 1999 legislature directed the Emergency
Commission to authotize the office to disburse up to $310,086 in additional grants by
making transfers between line items. The legislature also prescribed a grant application
process to require cities and countles to apply and account for (v use of the grants.

During the present biennium, the Office of Attorney General requested the Emergency
Commission to approve $197,714 in additlonal local gaming enforcement grants. If
approved, the total amount of grants would be $419,591 ($221,877 plus $197,714),
The Budget Section did not approve the request and proposed that the office preserve
the money so the 57" Legislative Assembly could specifically appropriate it as grants.
However, the office had to transfer the money to the General Fund by June 30, 2000,
but understood that the 57 Legislative Assembly would honor the Budget Section’s
request and appropriate $197,714 In local law enforcement grants as an emergency
measure. The House provided $197,714 from the General Fund for local law
enforcement gaming grants to be paid during the 1999-01 blennium.

For the 200103 biennium, the executive budget recommendation included $419,591 for
local law enforcement gaming grants. The House amended this amount to provide that
3% of the gaming and excise taxes be paid to the cities and counties based on the tax
collections in those political subdivisions. The amended local law enforcement gaming
grant amount as provided by the House Is $629,000.

Cities and counties use local gaming enforcement grants to employ law enforcement
officers, purchase equipment and supplies, provide training, Issue local permits and
work permits, administration, inspect gaming sites, and conduct civil and criminal
Investigations (Including lllegal use of drugs, burglaries, thefts, and embezzlements that
may Indirectly relate to gaming). The Invalvement of local law enforcement officers on
the front line Is critical in achieving effective enforcement of the gaming law and rules.
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RACING COMMISSION

Paul Bowlinger, Director of Racing

Since the House transferred the funding scurce for the Racing Commission from the
General Fund to the special funds administered by the Racing Commission, this office
has been inundated by phone calls from the horsemen concerned that these special
funds hy statute had been appropriated to benefit and promote horse racing, and not
contribute to the regulatory aspect of horse racing. The Racing Commission office has
received dozens of phone calls and with unanimity the horsemen have Indicated that
their position is horse racing has contributed its part to the General Fund through the tax
on horse racing, and that the regulatory aspect of the industry shouid not be funded out
of previously statutorily mandated funds directed to encourage the breeding, purse
structure, and promotion of the industry.

MAJOR FUNCTIONS AND DUTIES:
¢ License and regulate pari-mutuel racing at live tracks and at simulcast racing sites.

¢ Investigate and license all race participants and employees of live and simulcast
racing.

» Promote live and simuicast racing and the breeding of racehorses within the state.
¢ Collect parl-mutuel taxes for deposit In the General Fund.

¢ Collect monies from the industry for deposit in three speéial funds and administer
these funds: Breeders' Fund, Purse Fund, and Promotion Fund.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOMPLISHMENTS DURING THE 1999-01 BIENNIUM:

o Generated in excess of $5,400,000 to the General Fund to date for the 1999-2001
blennium, and at a minimum [t s anticipated that no less than $6,000,000 will be
deposited in the General Fund durlng this biennium.

¢ Increased the number of North Dakota bred racehorses in the Breeders' Fund
program to 1,798,

¢ (Created and funded a system to construct and operate . new majur racing facility at
a proposed site.

¢ Funded the operation of a harness race meet in Bottineau, jorth Dakota benefiting
the owners of Standard-bred horses.




e Funded and assisted in the operation of the race meet with the largest purse
structure to date at a racing facility In Belcourt, North Dakota, benefiting the owners

of North Dakota Quanterhorses and Thoroughbreds.

) o Assisted with the operation and promotion of simulcast racing and opened a new
site In Dickinson, North Dakota.

FUTURE DIRECTIONS:

e Asgist in the completion, operation and regulation of a major racing facility as
proposed.

o Continue to support live and simulcast racing In North Dakota with anticipated
live meets In at least three locations and elght simulcast locations.

» Continue an afflliation with the national regulating authority to assure the integrity

of the sport. Dues to this assoclation will increase from $3,000 to $10,000 this
blennium because of our increased simulcast handle,
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Office of Atlorney General
Supplemental Information Regarding the Uniform Crime Report (UCR) funding for
the Research Analyst and UCR Pyogram Rewrlite, Automated Fingurprint
Identification System (AFIS) Costs, and One-Time Amounts
Inciuded in the 2001-03 Blennium Budgot

2001-03 General Fund Request
Research Analyst . $86.065
Uniform Crime Report Program Rewrite $96,065 )

Two federal qrant programs - the Local law Enforcement Block Grant (LLEBG) Program
and the Juvenile Accountability Incentive Block Grant (JAIBG) Program - ara allocated
to each state based on the reported Uniforrn Crime Raport (UCR) data submitted to the
FBI. The JAIBG funds are used to promote grealer accountability in the juvenile justice
system and the LLEBG funds are awarded to local units of government lo improve public
safely. Approximately $2 million is awarded biennially o North Dakota through tha
LLEBG program and Is used by communities to supportl law enforcement, enhance
sacurlty measures in and around schools, establish or support drug courts, enhance the
adjudiration of violent offenders, and enhance crime prevention programs. An estimated
$3 milllon Is awarded biennially through the JAIBG program, which is used by local units
of government and the state to enhance and develop programming for juveniles placed

in the juvenlle justice system. .. .

o Juvenile Accountability incentive Block Grants Program

The Juvenile Accountabllity Incentive Elock Grants (JAIBG) program was designed to
promole greater accountability in the juvenile justice system. Funds are available for 12
juvenlle justice system related program purpose areas:
o Construction of juvenile detention or correctional facililies, including training of
personnel,
e Accountabillty-based sanctions programs.
« Hiring of judges, probation officers, prosecutors, defenders and funding of pretrial
services.
» Funding prosecutor-led drug, gang, and violence programs.
» Provision of lechnology, equipment, and training .rograms for prosecutors.
e Probation programs.
¢ Gun and drug courts.
o Information sharing systems.
« Acrountabllity-based programs for law enforcement relerrals or those that are

designed to protect students and school personnel from drug, gang, and youth

' violence.
P




»  Conlrolled substance lesting (including intarventions) for juveniles in the juvenile

justice system.

Dislribution to Units of Local Government

Absont a waivor, cach State must distribute rot less than 756 parcent of its allocation
among units of local govarnment in the Slale In making such distribution, the State will
allocate funds among units of local government using a formula that combines taw
anfercement expenditures for @ach unit of local government and the average annual
number of Uniform Crime Report Parl | violenl crime arrests reporled by each unil of
local government, for the three most recent calendar years iur which data are available.
Two-thirds of each unit of local governiment allocalion is based on the law enforcement
axpondilure dala and one-third on the reported violent crime arrest dala, in a ratio based
on the aggregate data for all units of general local government in the State. A unit of
local government mus! qualify for a minimum of $5,000 in order 1o be eligible lo receive
an award. The State wlll retain funds allocated to nonqualified units in order to provide
services for their benefil or use. The Slate or local government recipient of a JAIBG
award must contribute, in the form of a cash match, al least 10 percent of the total
program cost. If JAIBG funds are used to construct a permanent juvenile corrections
facility, the cash match must be al least 50 percent of lotal program costs. JAIBG
program funds cannot be used to supplant State or tocai funds.

Juvenile Accountability Incentive Bltock Grants Program
North Dakola Fiscal Year 1999 Awards

Recipient Jurlsdiction | ~ Allocation

Local Government Pass-through

Barnes County $ 5211
Bismarck, City of 44,208
Bowman County 30,381
Burleigh County 30,706
Devils Lake, City of 17,605
Fargo, City of 105,294
Grand Forks, City of 54,393
Grand Forks County 22,599
Jamestown, City of 12,5628
LaMoure County 22,162
Mandan, City of 30,278
MclLean County 10,744
Pierce County 8,628
Richland County 7618
Walsh County 21,621
Ward County 52,276
Williams County 35,466
Total Local Allucation $511,718




State Allocation

Dapartment of Corrections and Rehabililation

Division ol Juvenile Sarvicos $1,045,182
Tolal Stale Allocation $ 511,718
Total JAIBG Award for FY1999 $1,566,900

Local LLaw Enforcement Biock Grants (LLEBG) Program

The Local Law Enforcement Block Grants (LLEBG) Program provides units of local
governmant with funds to underwrite projects designed tn reduce crime and unprove
public safely. Under the stalutory provisions of the LLEBG Program. Bureau of Justice
Assislance (BJA) sets aside funds {0 he awarded diraclly to units of local governmant
within a stale. BJA directly awards LLEBG funds to larger communilies. The remaining
funds in each slate are distributed to Individual programs and agencies by lhe chief
executive officer.

The amounis awarded are proportionate to the state's average annual number ol
Unlform Crime Report (UCR) Pari 1 violent crimes reported to the Federal Bureau of
calendar years. However, each state receives a minimum award of 0.26 percent of the
tatal amount avallable for formula distributior:.

By law, projects under this program must be funded in accordance with the followirg
purpose areas: law enforcement support, enhance socurily measures in and around
schools, establish or support drug courts, enhance the adjudication of violent offenders,
astablish multijurisdictional law enforcement task forces, enhance crime prevention
prograrns, and defray the costs of indemnification insurance.




Local Law Enforcement Block Grants Program
North Dakota Fiscal Year 2000 Awards

Recipient Jurisdiction Allocation
Bismarck, City of $119,946
Cass County 16,476
Devils Lake, City of 36,248
Dickinson, City of 12,622
Fargo, City of 182,656
Grafton, Cily of 11,863
Grand Forks, City of £4,358
Grand Forks County 34,929
Jamestown, City of 34,270
Mandan, City of 131,150
Minot. City of 77,108
Mortor County 12,622
Richiand Counly 11,204
Stark County 19,771
State Of North Dakota 144,993
Wahpeton, City of 15,158
Ward County 19,112
West Fargo, Clty of 34,270
Williston, City of 17,794
TOTAL $1,016,250

Uniform Crime Report Information

In response to a yuestion regarding the UCR and Criminal History systems, some
reasons the Criminal History system is unable to gensrate UCR reports are as follows:

UCR statistics report crimes committed, rathar than the pecple who have
committed crimes (this is maintained in the Criminal History system).

Unlike UCR, Criminal History is unable lo tie one person convicted of a crime to
the same crime in which another person was also involved.

UCR reports crimes for which there may not be an airest, Criminal History
maintains arrast information.

Statlstics for some crimes, like some Class B misdemeanors, are reported in
UCR statistics but would not be entered into the Criminal History system.

UCR collects data such as viclims of the crime. and property/vehicles related to

the crime. This information is unavailable in the Criminal History system.




One-Time Amounts Included in the 2001-03 Biennium Budget

In reviewing the 200103 biennial budgel, the only one-time amount included retates to
the UCR rewrite. The 2001-03 blennial budget contains $200,000 for the UCR rewrite.
On a blennlal hasis, $40,000 In General Fund moneys will be needed to maintain the

UCR system, once it is rewritten.

Information regarding the Automated Fingerprint Identification System cosls is atlached.




North Dakota Thoroughbred Assoclation

PO Box 2496
Blsmarck, ND 68802
(701) 222-3499

March 14, 2001

Members of the Senate Apprepriations Committee:

On behaif of the North Dakota Thoroughbred Association, | would like to thank you for
taking the time to listen to our concerns regarding HB 1003.

As evidenced by our testimony, the horsemen in North Dakota feel very passionately
about this proposed change in funding the Racing Commission office.

We hope that you will take our concerns into consideration as you deliberate this bliil,
and hope that the funding of the North Dakota Racing Commission office will continue to

come from the general fund.

Thank you again for your time and consideration. if you would like further information or
have any questions please feel free to contact our office or myself.

Sincerely,

Kris Moen
NDTA President




COMMENTS TO ND APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE
RE: House Bill 1003, Section 9, funding for the
North Dakota Racing Commission March 6, Z001

| am the co-chair for the Advisory Committee to the ND Horse Park.
We are a group of volunteers that's has sought and been awarded
$1.5 miilion by the North Dakota Racing Commission for the State's
first major live horse race track. We are closing in on an attractive
parcel of land, that In concert with the City of Fargo, NDSU and our
group, will allow a race track, barns for 400 horses, a covered
grandstand with seating for 1500 people, and parking for 600 cars.
The estimated cost of the project without land cost is $3.2 million.
We are over 1.5 million short of anticipated construction costs.

The 1987 and 1989 legislature established and defined the North
Dakota Racing Commission under Chapter 53-06.2. A self funding
mechanism was wisely adopted by the Legislature with input from the
horse industry and has slowly been developing the live horse industry
in the state to the point that the Racing Commission is now able to
meet the mandate of the Century Code in 53.06.2-11 ..."to establish
a special fund to assist in improving and upgrading race tracks in the
state, for the promotion of horse racing in the state, and in developing
new race tracks in the state as necessary.”

The “Breed Fund,” “Purse Fund” and "Promotion Fund” were each
funded with one half of one per cent of all simulcasting and live horse
wagering activity, to he used for development of the horse racing

industry.

At the same time, the General Fund receives 2% to 2.5% from all
wagering activity. During the current biennium, the General fund wil

have received $5.4 million.

Our race track project in Fargo is now threatened because of HB
1003, Section 9. which remcves the Racing Commission
appropriation from the Attorney General’s office, and instead takes
the approximately $290,000 operations cost of the legislatively
mandated Racing Commission from the three funds set aside for the
promotion of the industry. Our race track project is underfunded now.
The proposed law change will jeopardize the North Dakota racing




industry, and makes It very unlikely that needed additional funding
might be available for race track construction from the Racing

Commission.

We have a success story in the making. The industry and the
legislature came together and establish»d a mechanism to fund an
undeveloped industry in the state. The horse industry and horse
racing is good for agriculture, tourism, and economic development.
This industry Is generating huge returns to the State General Fund. It
is fair that the General Fund should fund the legislatively mandated
regulatory functions of the Racing Commission. It is very short sided
to make this change, which will ultimately result in reduced State
revenue in future years,

The proposed live horse rack track will generate over $4.9 million in
annual economic activity. The proposed track is threatened by the
proposed legislation.

Please see that the $290,000 appropriation for the Racing
Commission is restored. This fledgling Industry and North Dakota’s
first live horse race track cannot afford the loss of those funds.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

Ken Pawluk
Co-Chairman
Advisory Committee for the ND Horse Park

Ken Pawluk

2808 SW 28" Avenue
Fargo, ND 58103
701-238-1808

email: kpawluk@aoi.corn
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. 53.06.2-01. Definitions. As used In this chapter: S ¢
1. “Breeders' fund" means a fund, administered by the commlssion, established lo

financlally reward breeders or owners of North Dakota bred horses to be pald In
accordance with rules as approved by the commisalon.

2. "Certlficate system" means the system of betting described In section £.-06.2-10.

3. "Charitable organization" means a nonproflt organization operated for the relief of
poverty, distress, or other conditlons of public concern In this state, and has been so

engaged In this state for at laast two years.

4, "Civic and service club" means a branch, lodge, or chapter of a nonprofit national or
state organization that Is authorlzed by its written constitution, charter, articles of
Incorporation, or bylaws to engage In a civic or service purpose In thig state, and has
8o existed in this state for al least two years. The term includes a simliar local
nonprofit organization, not afflllated with a state or natlonial arganization, which is so
racoﬂnlzed by a resolution adopted by the governing body of the local jurisdiction In

hich the organization conducts Its principal activities, and which has existed in this

state for at least two years.
6. "Commission" means the North Dakota racing commission.
8. "Direclor" means the director of the commission,

7. '"Fraternal organization" means a nonprofit organization In this state, which Is a
branch, lodge, or chapter of a natlonal or state organization and exists for the
common business, brotherhood, or other interests of its members, and has so
existed in this state for two years, The term does not Include a college or high

school fratermnity.

8. "Local jurisdiction" means, with respect to a lte inside the city limits of a city, that
city, and with respect to a site not inside the city limits of a city, the county in which

the site is located.

9. "Other public-spirited organization" means a nonprofit organization recognized by
the governing body of the appropriate local jurisdiction by resolution as
public-splirited and eligible under this chapter.

10.  "Purse fund" means a fund, administered by the commission, established to
supplement and improve purses offered at racetracks within the state.

11.  "Racing" means live or simulcast horsa racing under the certificate system or
simulcast dog racing under the certificate system.

12. "Rellgious organization" means a nonprofit organization, church, budy of
communicarits, or group gathered in common membership for mutual support and
edification In plety, worship, and religious observances, and which has been so
gathered or united in this state for at least two years.

13. "Veterans' organization" means a congressionally charterad organization in this
state, or a branch, lodge, or chapter of a nonprofit national or state organization in
this state, the membership of which consists of individuals who were membaers of the
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armed servicas or forces of the United States, and which has so been In existence In
this state for at least two years,

53-06.2-02. Racing commission - Members - Appointment - Term - Qualifications -
Compensation,

1. A North Dakola racing commisslon Is established In the office of the atlorney
general. The commission consists of the chalrman and four other members
appointed by the governor. Of the members appointed by the governor, one must
be appolnted from a list of four nominees, one of whom is nominated by the state
chapter or affiliate of the Amerlcan quarter horse racing assoclation, one of whom is
nominated by the state chapter or affillate of the United States lrolting association,
one of whom I8 nominated by the slate chapter or affillate of the intematlonal
Arsblan horse assoclation, and one of whom Is nominated by the state chapter or
affillate of the North Dakota thoroughbred assoclation. The members serve five-year
terms and untll a successor Is appointad and qualified. A member appolnted to fill a
vacancy arlsing from other than the natural expiration of a term serves only for the
unexpired portion of the term, The terms of the commissioners must be staggered
g0 that one term explras each July first, At the explration of the five-year term of
oach Incumbent member of the commission, the governor shall appoint a new
member to the commission.

2. Aperson Is Ineligible for appointment to the commission if that person has not been
a resident of this state for at least two years before the date of appointment. A
person s also Ineliglble if that person Is not of such character and reputation as to
promote public confidence In the administration of racing In this state. A person who
has a financlal interest In racing cannot be a member of the commission and cannot
be employed by the commlssion. Fallure to maintain compllance with this
subsection is grounds for removal from the commisslon or from employment with
the commission. For purposes of this section, a person has a financlal interest In
racing if that person has an ownership interest In horses running at live or simulcast
meets conducted or shown In this state subject to this chapter or ruios of the

commission, Is required to be licensed under this chapter or the rules of the
commission, or who derives any direct financlal benefit from racing, Individually or by

or through an entity or other person, as regulatad by this chapter or the rules of the
commission,

3. Commisslon members are entitled to forty dollars per day for compensation, and
mlleage and expense reimbursement as allowed to other state employees.

53-06.2-03. Director of racing - Appointment - Qualifications - Salary - Duties -
Other personnel.

1. The commission shall appoint a director of racing. The commission shall establish
the director’s qualifications and salary.

2, The director shall devote such time to the duties of the office as the commission may
prescribe. The director Is the executive officer of the commission and shall enforce

the rules and orders of the commission. The director shall perform other duties the
commission prascribes.

3. The director may employ other persons as authorized by the commisslon.
53-06.2-04. Dutles of commission. The commission shall:
1. Provide for racing under the certificate system,

2. Set racing dates.
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3. Adopt rules for effectively preventing the use of any substance, compound Items, «r
combinations of any medicine, narcotic, stimulant, depressant, or anesthetic which
could alter the normal performance of a racehorse, unless specifically authorized by

the commission.

4, Supervisa and check the making of parimutuel pools, parimutuel machines, and
equlpment at all races held under the certificate system.

8. Adopt rules governing, restricting, or regulating blds on licensees' concessions and
leages on gquiprnent.

8. Conslder all proposed extenslons, additions, or Improvements to the buildings,
stables, or tracks on property owned or leased by a licensee.

7. Exclude from racetracks or simulcast parimutuel wagering facllities any person who
violates any rule of the commission or any law.

8. Determine the cost of Inspactions performed under subsection 3 of section
53-06,2-06 and require the licensee to pay that cost.

53-08.2-05. Powers of commisslon. The commission may:

1. Compet the production of ak documents showing the recelpts and disbursements of
any licensee and determina the manner [n which such financial records are to be

kept,

2. Investigate the operations of any licensee and enter any vehicle or place of
business, residence, storage, or racing of any licensee on the grunds of a licensed
assoclation to determine whether there hag been compliance with the provisions of
this chapter and rules adopted under this chapler, and to discover and seize any

. evidence of noncompliance.
3. Request appropriate state officlais to perform inspections necessary for the health
and safe‘:y of spectators, employees, participants, and horses that are lawfully on a
racetrack.

4. License all participants in the racing and simulcast parimutuel wagering industry and
require and obtain Information the commission deems necessary from license
applicants, The commission may obtain from the bureau of criminal invastigation,
without charge, criminal history record Information as required in the licensing

process.

5. Recelve moneys from the North Dakota horse racing foundation for deposit In the
purse fund, breeders' fund, or racing promotion fund in accordance with subsection 6

of section 53-06.2-11.

6. Adopt additional rules for the adminlstration, implementation, and regutation of
activities conducted pursuant to this chapter.

53-06.2-06. Organizations eligible to conduct racing and simulcast parimutuel
wagering. Civic and service clubs, charitable, fraternal, religlous, and veterans' organizations,
and other public-spirited organizations may be licensed to conduct racing and simulcast
parimutuel wagering as authorized by this chapter.

53-06.2-07. Issuance of licenses - Applications.

1. On compliance by an applicant with this chapter, the commission may issue a

. license to conduct races.
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2. An application for a license {o conduct a racirig meet must be signed under or'h and
filed with the commisslon. The application must conlaln at least the following:

a. The name and post-office address of the applicant.

b. The location of the racetrack and whether It I8 owned or leased. If the racelrack
Is leased, a copy of the lease must be Included.

c. A stalement of the applicant's pravious history and assoclation sufficlent to
establish that the applicant is an eligible organization,

d.  Thetime, JJlBCG. and number of days the racing meet Is proposed to be
conducted.

a. The type of racing to be conducted.
f,  Other Information the commisslon requires.

3. At least thirty days before the commigsion lssues or renews a license ‘o conduct
races, the applicant shall dellver a complete copy of the application to the local
juriadiction governing body. The application to the commission must [nckide a
cortificate verified by a representative of the appilcant, indloating delivery of the
application cepy to the governing body. If the governing body of the local jurisdiction
adopts a resolution disapproving the application for license or renewal and so
informs the director within thirty days of recelving a copy of the application, the
license to conduct races may not be issued or renewsad,

53-06,2-08, License authorization and fees.

1. Each license Issued under the cerlifizato system must descrlbe the place, track, or
racecourse at which the licensee may hold races. Every license must sﬁeclfy the
number of days the licensed races may continue, the hours during which racing may
be conduoted, and the number of races that may be held each day. Races
authorized under this chapter may be heid during the hours approved by the
comrission, and within the hours permitted by state law,

2. The commission may charge a license fee for racing commensurate with the size
and attendance of the race meet. The commisslon shall remit license fees to tie
state treasurer for deposit In the general fund.

3. Each applicant for a license under this chapter shall give bond payable to this state
with good security as approved by the commission. The bond must be in the
amount the commission determines will adequately protect the amount normally due
and owing to this state in a regular payment period or, In the case of new or altered
conditions, based on the projected ravenues,

4, The commission may grant licenses to horse owners, jockeys, riders, agents,
trainers, grooms, stable foremen, exercise workers, veterinarians, valets,
concesslonealres, service providers, employees of racing assnclations, and such
other persons as determined by the commission. License feas are as established

by the commission.

5, The commission may establish the period of time for which licenses Issued under
this chapter are vaiid.

63-06.2-09. Allotment of racing days, If an applicant Is eliglble to receive a license
under this chapter, the commission shail fix the racing days that are allotted to that applicant and
issue a license for the holding of racing meets.
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53-06.2-10. Certificate system - Rules. The certificate system allows a licensee to
receive money from any person present at a live horse race, simulcast horse race, or simuicast
dog race who desires to bet on any entry in that race. A person betting on an entry to win
acqulres an interest in the total money bet on all entries in the race, in proportion to the amount
of money bet by that percon, under rules adopted by the commission. Tha licensee shall receive
the bets and for each bet shall Issue a certificate to the bettor on which is at least shown the
number of the race, the amount bet, and the number or name of the entry selectad by the bettor.
The commission may adopt rules for place, show, quinella, combination, or other types of betting
usually connected with racing.

53-06.2-10.1. Simulcast wagering. In addition to racing under the certificate system, as
authorized by this chapter, and conducted upon the premises of a racetrack, simulcast
parimutuel wagering may be conducted In accordance with this chapter and interim standards
that need not comply with chapter 28-32, or rules adopted by the commission under this chapter.
Any organization qualifled under section 53-06.2-06 to conduct racing may make written
application to the commission for the sonduct of simulcast parimutuel wagering on races held at
licensed racetracks Inside the state or racetracks outside the state, or both. Notwithstanding any
other provision of this chapter, the commission may authorize any licensee to participate In
Interstate or international combined wagering pools with one or more other racing jurisdictions.
Any time that a licensee participates In an interstate or international combined pool, the licanses,
as prescribed by the commission, may adopt the take-out of the host jurisdiction or facility. The
commission may permit a licensee to use one or more of its races or simulcast programs for an
Interstate or international combined wagering pool at locations outside its jurisdiction, and may
allow parimutuel pools in other states to be combined with parimutuel pools In its jurisdiction for
the purpose of establishing an interstate or international combined wagering pool. The
participation by a licensee in a combined Interstate or International wagering pool doas not cause
that licensee to be considered to be doing business in any Jurisdiction other than the jurisdiction
in which the licensee Is physically located. Parimutuel taxes or commisslons may not be
Imposed on any amounts wagered in an interstate or international combined wagering pool other
than amounts wagered within this jurisdiction. Breakage for Interstate or international combined
wagering pools must be calculated in accordance with the statutes or rules of the host
Jurisdiction, and must be distributed armong the particlpating Jurisdictions In a manner agreed to
among the jurisdictions.

53-06.2-11. Bet payoff formulas - Uses by licensee of funds in excess of expenses -
Payment to general fund.

1. For each day of a live race meet or a simulcast day In this state on win, place, and
show parimutuel pools, the licensee shall deduct up to twenty percent of the total
wir,, place, and show pool. The licensee may retain seventeen percent for
expenses. One-haif of one percent must be pald to the North Dakota racing
commission to be used for the North Dakota purse fund. One-half of one percent
must be paid to the North Dakota racing commission to be used for the North
Dakota breeders' fund for the respective breed of horses racing at that meet, The
remalning two percent must be paid to the state treasurer to be deposited In the
general fund.

For each day of a live race meet or a simulcast day In this state for each dally
double, quinella, exacta, trifecta, or other wager combining two or more horses for
winning payoffs, the licensee shall deduct up to twenty-five percent of each wagering
pool. Of this amount, the licenses niay relain twenty-one percent for expenses.
Onae-half of one percent must be pald to the commission to be deposited in the
purse fund. One-half of one percant must be pald to the commission to be
deposited In the promotion fund. One-half of one percent must he paid to the
commission to be deposited in the breeders' fund. The remaining two and ona-half
porcent must be pald to the state treasurer to be deposited in the general fund.

Unclaime. u "> and breakage from each live race meet and simulcast program as
defined by the commiasion and the percentage of the wagering pool to ba pald to the
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racing promotion fund under subsections 1 and 2 must be retained by the
commission in a special fund to assist in Improving and upgrading racetracks in the
state, for the promotion of horse racing within the state, and in developing new
racetracks in the state as necessary and approved by the commission.
Notwithstanding this section, the commission may, upon approval of the emergency
commission, receive no more than twenty-five percent of this fund for the purpose of
payment of operating expenses of the commission.

4. The licensee conducting a live race meet or simulcast program shall retain all other
money in the parimutuel pool and pay it to bettors holding winning tickets as
provided by rules adopted by the commission.

5. A licensee may not use any of the portion deducted for expenses under
subsections 1 and 2 for expenses not directly incurred by the licensee In conducting
parimutuel racing under the certificate system. After paying qualifying expenses, the
licensee shall use the remainder of the amount so withhaid only for eligible uses
allowed to charitable gambling organizations under subsection 6 of section

53-08.1-01.

8. The racing commission shall deposit the moneys received pursuant to
subsections 1, 2, and 3 and from the North Dakota horse racing foundation pursuant
to subsection 5 of section 53-06.2-05 In three special funds In the state treasury,
These funds must be known as the breeders' fund, the purse fund, and the racing
promotion fund. Moneys, and any earnings on the moneys, In the breeders' fund,
purse fund, and racing promotion fund are appropriated to the commission on a
continuing basis to carry out the purposes of those funds under this chapter and
must be administered and disbursed In accordance with rules adopted by the

commission.

53-06.2-12. Audits and Investigations by state auditor., On request of the
commission, the state auditor shall conduct audits and investlgate the operations of any licensee.
The commission shall reimburse tha state auditor for all services rendered.

53-06.2-13. Duty of attorney general to participate in certain hearings -
Employment of private counsel by commission. The attorney general shall represent the
state in all hearings before the commission and shall prosacute all criminal proceedings arlsing

from violations of this chapter. The commission may employ private counsel for adoption of rules
and to ensure that its hearings are conducted falrly.

§3-06.2-14, Denlal, suspension, and ravocation of llcenses - Reasons. The

commission may deny, suspend, or revoke licenses under the certificate system and privileges
granted by it, and it may terminate racing privileges for Just cause. Actions constituting just

cause include:

1. Any action or attempted action by a person contrary to any law.
2. Corrupt practices, which Include:
a. Prearranging or attempting to prearrange the order of finish of a race.

b,  Falling to properly pay winnings to a betlor or to properly return change to a
bettor purchasing a ticket,

¢.  Faisifylng or manipulating the odds on any entrant in a race.
3. Any violalion of the rules of racing adopted by the commission.

4. Willtul falsification or misstatement of fact in an application for racing privileges.
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8.

Material false statement to a racing official or to the commission.

Willtu! discbedience of a commission order or of a lawful order of a racing official
other than a commission member.

Continued failure or Inabliity to meet financial obligations connectad with racing
maets.

Fallure or Inability to properly maintain a racetrack.

53-06.2-15. Revocation, suspenslion, fine - Procedure. The commission, on proof of
violation by a licensee, its agents or employees, of this chapter or any rule adopted by the
commission may, on reasonable r.otice to the licensee and after giving the licensee an
opportunity to be heard, fine the licensee or revoke or suspend the license. If the license is
revoked, the licensee Is not sligible to receive another license within twelve months from the date
of revocation. Every declsion or order of the commission must be made in writing and filed with
the director for preservation as a permanent record of the commission. The decision must be

signed by the chairman, attested by the director, and dated.

53.06.2-16. Prohibited acts - Penalties.

1.

No person may conduct a parimutuel horse race unless that person is licensed by
the commission. Violation of this subsection Is a class A misdemeanor.

No person may prearrange or altempt to prearrange the order of finish of a race.
Violation of this subsection Is a class C felony.
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CHAPTER 69.5-01-09
NORTH DAYOTA BREEDERS FUND

Definftion of Accredited North Dakota-Bred

Registration of North Dakota-Bred Horse

Adminfstration of North Dakota~Bred Progranm

Registration Required for North Dakota-Bred
Eliginility

Decision as to EVigibility of North Dakota-Bred

False Statement Concerning North Dakota-Bred
Registration

North Dakota~Bred Rac¢ing Pragram

Change of Ownership

Eetablishment of North Dakota-Bred Added
Money and Award Payments at & Ruace Meating

Distribution of Funds for North Dakcta-<Bred
Parimutuel Races

Open Company Wins Awards

Special Interim Clause

Guideltnes of a Major Racing Facility

09«01. Definition of accredited North Dakota-bred.

1. "Breedar" means the owner or lessee of the dam at the time of
foaling 4n North Dakota.

[~

2. "North Dakota-foaled" means a horse foaled ¢n North Dakota,

3. “North Dakota=bred" means:

a.

b,

A foal bora tn North Dakotn 6ut of a marée registered with
a North Dakota racing commission that was in Morth Dakota:

(1) On or bafore January first of the year foaled;
(2) Within six months after her last breeding date; or

(3) Within twenty=-on¢ days afrer the date of a bona fide
purchase or lTwase transaécion, whichever of those
dates 1s the latest, »snd providing that mare remained
physically within the beundaries of North Dakota

until foalting; or
A foal born within the boundaries of North Dakota aut of a

mare registered with the North Oakota racing commission
that 1s bred back to a North Dakota-based sire,

) 1740
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. 4, JIn a case involving extraordinary cireumstances, the North
Dakota racing commission or designated registering agency
retaing the right to allow or disallow the registration of a

foal as North Dakota-bred at thefr sole discretion.

8. The requiremants of subsections 1 through 4 apply to all
breeds. The breeder of an accredited North Dakota-bred foal
is the owner or lessee of the dam at the time of foaling., The
owner of an accradited North Dakota-bred stalldoen, for the
purpose of qualifying for stallion awards, 1s ths owner or
lessee of record at the time the offspring {s concelved.

History: &ffective January 1, 1990,
General Authority: NOCC 53-06.2~04, 53-06.2-05
Law Implemented: NDCC 53-06,2-11)

69.8-01-09-02. Registration of North Dakota~bred horsa.

1. The breedar or owner of a North Dakota-bred horse shall
register such horse with the North Daketa rscing commission,
The .commission may contract with and designate an official
registering agency to implement the registration of North
Dakota-bred horses.

2. Any foal born prior to January 1, 1991, may be registarad with
the North Dakota racing commi{ssion and be elfgible for North
Dakota-bred fund awards 1{f thae breed registry papers of the
foal shaw North Dakota as the birth state of said foal., Al
foals born after January 1, 1991, will have to comply with the
complete body of adminfstrative rules for the North Dakots
breeders fund,

History: Effective January 1, 1990,
(ieneral Authority: NOCC 53-06.2~04, §3-06.2-0%
Lav Implemented: NOCC 53-06,2-11

69.5-01-09~03. Administration of North Dakota<bred program.

). The North fakota racing commission shall deduct one half of
on¢ percent from each parimutuel pool resulting from &
licensed race meet or simulcasy display for the purpose of
providing a North Dakota breeders fund as providaed for by

) North Dakota Century Code section 53-06.2«11. A1) moneys held
fn the fund must be separately dnvested and refnvested in
government obligatfons, certificates of deposit, or bank
deposit accounts or trust companias organized uader the laws
of the Untted States of America or state thereof; or any
combination thereof, provided that such certificaotes of
deposit must be {nsured by the fedaral deposit fnsurance
corporation or the federal savings and loan {nsurance
corporation. Tha executive director of the commission is

1/90 2
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History:

1 )

written ¢laim must state the basis for the claim,

69.5
elfgibiYisy.

CIVIL LID. NATURAL RE KO. 5167

responsible for the timely deposit of all revenue derfved from
the bresders fund take out and shall) keep accurate records of
deposits and disbursements,

The management procedure, rules, fee schedules, reqfstration
forms, publ{cations, and all other {nstruments necessary to
the operation of the North Dakota-bred program by the officia)
registering agency are subject to the review and approval  of
the commissfon, The commission must be provided copies of the
completed registration forms for all horses entered {n the
North Oskota-bred program, or the North Oakota stallion or
broodmare registry. The official registering agency shall
provide the commission with a ffaancial accounting of the
North Dakota-bred program by a certified public accountant
within thirty days of the end of the commission's fiscal year.
Costs of administering this program will be funded by a
deduction of no more than five percent of the yearly
accumulated breeders' fund.

There {s hereby created an advisory committee of seven persons
to advise the commission relative to the North Dakota breeders
fund. The committee must be composed of members of the North
Dakota horse breed associations, the North Oakota 1licensed
racetracks, and one member of the betting public., Committee
mambars shall serva without compensation.  Appointments must
be made by the commission and terms of office must be for
three years, with tha initial appointments to be made so that
three members serve for three years, two members serve two
years, and two mambers sarve for one year., Vacancies, when
otcurring, must be filled by the commission for the ramainder
of the term of any said vacancy.

Any person who desires to c¢ontest the accuracy of the

commission's records or accounting of the breed fund
distribution in any one year shall files a written claim with
the commisston prior to the end of tha calendar year, The

Effective January 1, 1990.

Genora) Authority: NOCC 53-06,2-04, 53~06.2-05
Law Implemented: NOCC $3-06.2-11

-01-09-04, Registration requirad fur HNorth, Dakcca-bred

Broodmare registration, A bwoodmare must meet the
qualtifications as outlined in section 69.5-01-09-01., In
addition, the broodmare must meat the following conditions:

a. The broodmare must be in North Dakota and registered by

January first of the yaar foaled, or within twenty-one

P,

3




e e e

! NOV. 30. 2000 3:01PM CIVIL L10. NATURAL RE NO. 5167 P ¢4
‘ days after the date of a bona fide purchase or lease
transdction,

b. A broodmare brought {n to foal and to be bred back to a
North Dakota-based stallfen will be required to be
registered prior to foaling.

¢. The broodmare's original registration certificate muse be
recefved by the North Dakota racing commission or
designated official regisvering agency.

d. Failure to properly register the broodmare, as outlined in
section 69,5-01-09-01, wi)l disqualify any subsequent
claims for breeder awarc payments, or for the foal to be
registered as North Dakota-bred.

g, Should it ba impossible to breed a mara dus to iajury or
disease, her foa) will be »egisterid as North Dakota-bred
provided the mare rasides 1in WNorth Dakota for four
consesutive months from the time of entering North Oakota
for foaling purpuses,

f. Should 1t be impossible to braed a mare to the contracted
Noruh Daketa-based stallion due to death, injury, disease,
or fmpotancy of safd stallion, her foal will be registored
as North Dakota~brad provided a copy of the stallion
contract 13 filed with tha Mourth Dakots racing commission
on designated official registering agency.

‘ 2. Stallion regfstration. To be eligible to recefve any staltion
award payments, the following raquiremeats must be met:

a, Stalliens must be {n North Dakota and registered or the
registration renewed with the North Dakota racfag
comnission or offi¢ial registering agancy by January first
of the currant braeding year. The stallion's original
regittration certificate must be vecelved by the North
Dakota vacin? ¢commisston or official reg1ster1n? agency.
If the stailion s lessed, a copy of the lease nust
accompany the registration application, The lease must
fnclude a statement that the )essee fs authorized to sign
the breeding tertificate,

b, Stallions must remain 1in North Dakota for the entire
breeding season from January first to July thirty-first,

¢. A newly acquired stallion which has not bean in North
Qakota for breeding purposes before Januar{ first of the
current breeding saason may bs alfgible for stallton
awardy §f tha stallfon has been properly registered with
tha commission prior tn saervicing any mare and the
stallfon has not serviced any mare after Oecember
thirey-first of the proceading year.

1790 4
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registration and coertification. For a horse foaled in

3| F0(11
. North Dakota to be registored and subsequently certified as 3
North Qakota-bred, the fallowing requirements must be met:

‘ a. Within thirty days of the date the horse has foaled in
- North Dakota, the foal must be registered with the North
Dakota racing commisston or offictal registering agency.
The regfstration form must be provided by the commission
and must contain the follewing information: The date, the
name and registration number and owner's name of the
foaling dam, the date that the foal was born, an owner's
riatement that the foal was born {n North (akota, four
photographs ¢learly showing front, back, and both sides of
the registered foal, and any other information the
commission may require.

b. Fallure to properly register the foal with the North
Dakota racing commission within thirty days of foalfng
will disqualify any subsequent ¢laim to register the foal
as North Dakota-bred.

¢. An f{nvestigator appointed by e commission shall have
access to the premfsas oa which qualified mares, North
Dakota registered stallions, and North Dakota~bred foals
or horses are kept, The fnvestigator shall perform random
fnspections of North Dakots registered feals as requirad
by the commission.

d. The ortginal foal certiffcate nmust be embossed by ihe
commission or officfal registering agency prior to entry
fnto any restricted race.

¢. Fatlure to have foa)l cortificate embossed shal) disqualify
any claim to entar the horsg in & restricted race or to
aarn any breeder's fund payments.

f. The owner of a North Daketa registerad mare leaving the
state prior to ninety days after foaling must notffy the
registering agency ten days befora shipping.

g. The foal of & mare ragistered with the North Dakota
registry, but owned by 8a out-of-state individual or

N corporation, will be requirad to be inspected by an
favestigator appointed by the commission at the expense of
the owner,

History: Effective January 1, 1990.
General Authority: NDCC 53-06.2-~04, 53-06.2-05
Law Implemented: NDCC §3-06.2-)1

69.5-01=09-05, Oecfsion as te e¢ligibility of Nurth Dakota=bred.
Questions as to the vegistration, eligibility for registration, or

5 1/80
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kota racing commission or offfcta) registering agency, The official

gistering agency may demand and fnspect any registratfon certificate
or record of a North Oakota breeder and may require affidavits in
suppért of any clafm for North Dakota-bred registration. Concerning
gquestions as to parentage, the official registering agency may require
blaod typing of the horse in question, as well as its sire and dam.
Such blood typing must be done by an organfzation approved by the
officfal reqistoring agency. The results of this test may be taken into
consideration by the official registering agency in fts determination of
tha horsa's narentige. A decision of the official registering agency is
jubject to review by the commission, which retains the right to make the
final decision as any right or 1{ability under this article,

‘aedﬂ\g of a North Qakota-brad horse must be decided by the North
¢

History: Effective January 1, 1990,
General Authority: NDCC 53-06.2-04, 53-06.2-05
Law Implemented: NDCC 53-06.2-]11

69.5-01-09-06, False statemeat concerning North Dakota-bred
registration. Any person who fafls to disclose, or states falsely any
information required 4n  tha ragistration process of the North
Dakota=bred program, may be subject to penalties at the discretion of
the commissfon, Owners and breeders of certified North Dakota-breds who
shall recelve an owner's bonug, or breeder's award, shall) refund to the
North Dakota braeders fund any amount so received in tho event it {3
later determined that any {aformat{on provided to the assocfation during -
the cartififcatfon process which formed the basfs for certification as a
>rth Dakota~bred was incorrect or untrue.  Such pgnalties may also
Tude disqualification and wexclusinn froem the North Dakota-bred
ogram of both the horses and persons involved in the disputa.

History: Effective January 1, 1990.
Ganaral Authorfty: NOCC 53-06.2-04, 53-06,2-06
Law Implemented: NOCC 53-06,2-11

69.5-01-09-07. North Dakota-bred racing program, Any
organization l{censed by the commission to conduct 2 race meating with
parimutual wagerfn? shall provide a North Daketa=bred program and
publish such conditions in the condition book prior to the commancement
of the race meeting, Prior to publication and distribution of the
condition book, tha commission shall raviaw and apgrove the North
Dakota-bred racing program. Any thanges therato must be filed with the
commigsion and none may substantially deviate from the conditions
praviously published, unless approved by the commission.

The racing secretary at sach racetrack shall be reauired to write
and offer no Yess than An avarage of one race each day for accredited
North Dakota-bred horses. If the race meeting being conducted 1s a
mixed race meating, there shal) be no less than an average of one race
each day par major breed racing éthorou hbred, quarter horsas, or ;
standard bresds) for accredited North Dakota=bred horses. In the event /

1790 6
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a race does not fill, a race may be opened up with North Dakota-hred
horses preferred, For the purposes of this clause, 3 full qate sha)?
constst of six or more horsas. All entries must be publicly posted in
the race office whether the race f{lls or not,

History: Effective Janvary 1, 1990,
General Authority: NDCC 53-06.2-04, 53-06.2-05
Law [mplemented: HNOCC $3-06.2-11

69.5-01-09-08., Change of ownership. Upon transfer of ownership
of a North Dakota~bred horse, it is the responsibflity of the current
owner (purchaser) to notify the North Dakota-bred registering agency of

any change.

History: Effective Januvary 1, 1990,
General Authority: NDCC 53-06.2-04, 53=06.2-05
Law [mplemented: NDCC 53-06,2-11

69.5-01-09-09. Estab)ishment of North Dakota-bred added money and
award payments at a race meating. The commission shall establfsh North
Dakota-bred added money and award payment levels for accredited North
Qakota~bred matden, clatming, allowance, and stakes races at commission
licensed race meetings and authorize increates and Jacreases in those
Tevels as the commission deems appropriate with respect to funds
available in the North Dakota breeders fund,

History: Effective January 1, 1990.
General Authority: NOCC 53-06.2-04, 53-06.2-08
Law Implementad: NOCC 53-06.2«1}

69.5-01-09-10. Distribution of funds for North Dakota-bred
parimutue) races.

X 1. The distribution of tha North Dakota breeders fund must ba as
follows:

a, Stixty«five percent as purse supplements to owners of
winning accredited North Dakota-bred hourses 1{in certain
races established in section 69,5-01-09-09;

b. Thirty percent to the brasdars of winning accredited North
Dakota-brad horses for broodmare awards: and

¢. Five pertant to the owner of the sires of wianing
aceradited North Oakota<bred horses for stallion awards,

2. The offfcia) ordar-af<finish distribution amounts accredited
must be as follows:

7 1/99
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. . Fifty percent tota) to the winning accredited North
Dakots-bred horse and the accredited Narth Dakota-bred

beoodmare and sirea of such horse, {f any;

Thirty percent of the place accredited North Dakota-bred
horse and the accredited North Dakota-bred horse broodmare
and sira of such horse, if any;

Twenty percent of Lhe show aceredited Noerth Dakota-bred
horse and the actredited North Dakota-bred broodmare and
sire of such horse, {f any; and

Classification of vraces for distribution as provided in
this section will be:

Class 1 ~ Futurities, derbies, uilowance,
' handicaps, and stakes.

Class 2 =~ Al c1a1m1ng races ovar five
thoeusand dollars claiming.

Class 3 = Claiming races up to and fncluding
five thousand dollars claimiag.

Class 4 ~ A1l trials, maiden, and maiden/claiming
races.

Percentages to be allotted to each class will be
determined by the North Dakota racing commission which
shall seek the advice of and consult with the industry,

Suggested starting percentages are as follows:

Class 1 ~ Twenty percant.

Class 2 = Forty~-three percent.
Class 3 - Twenty=-seven parcent,
(lass 4 = Ten percent.

Award chacks must hava imprinted on them "This check 13 void
1f not cashed within sixty days after dste of fssuance". This
statament {5 binding and checks not cashed within sixty days
of issuance shall revart tn the commission to be held over and
added to the total amount of award to be distributed to that
braad the following year with the following excaption: In the
event the commission {s unable to locate an award recipient by
United States first~classe mail, the commission shall be gives
an additional six months beyond tha void date of the award
check to attempt to lotate the payes., If unable to locate the
payee within six months, the commisston shall ravert that
money back to the breed fund to be hald over and added t¢ tha
gextd year's award moneys to be distributed to that respective
read,

The money fn the North QOakota braeders fund must be
distributed to the breeder or ownar, or both, awards using the
following formula:
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The total parimutuel handle on 1live and simulcast races
pursuant to Nerth Dakowa Century Cnde ¢hapter 53-06.2 will (e
divided Ly the actual handle genvrated by each horse breed in
order Lo determine the percentage of handlie . that each breed
generated. Thase percentages will be used to determine that
smount of money in the fund to be Jistributed to each breed as
breeder or owner, or both, awards. In mixed races the breed
that 1s the race winner wil) beé awarded the money aarned Dy

the fund 1n that race.

5. The commissfon msy not make disbursements to any breed not

generating a minimum pro rata share of 8t least one thousand
dollars fn any one yaar, That amount which is less than one

thousand dollars allocated to a single breed at the end of the
year shall revert to a spectal racing incentive fuad to be

distributed by the commission,

6. In no event may North Dakota breeder fund money ba used to
subsidize restricted races, other than those restricted to
North Dakota«breds.

7. A1l boodmare and stallion awards must be calculated at the eng
of the year for distribution.

8, A} owner's awards may be distributed with pursa distribution
or until such time as sufficient criterfa s established may
be calculated at yearend for distribution.

History; Effective Jaauary 1, 1990.
Ganeral Authority: NDOCC 53-06,2-04, 53-06.2-06
Law Implemented: NOCC 53~06,2+11

69.5-01-09-11, Open company wins awards, Accredited North
Dakota-bred horses which win open races at & North Dakota parimutue)
track will be eligible to receive owner, breeder, and stallion awsrds
suthorized by ths commission,

History: Effectiva January 1, 1990.
General Authority: NDCC 53-08,2-04, 53-06,2~05
Law Implemented: NOCC $3-06,2-11

()

69.5~01~09-12, Spectial fnterim clause. Unti) such timg as there
exists A major racing facility in the state as described 1n section
69.5-01-09=13, all or a part of the monay accumulated via simulcasting
may be hald by the commission 1n an fdnterest drawing account for
distribution at that time. Al) monty generated via 1ive racing must be
distributed at each year's end.

History: Effective January 1, 1980.
General Authorfty: NDCL 53-06.2-04, 33~06.2-0%
Law Implemented: NOCC 63-06.2+))
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, 69.5-01-09-13, Guidelines of a major racing facility. In
dition to any other requirements or conditions required by the
commission, a major racing facilfty must:

1. Be recognized by the North Dakota racing commission.

2. Offer a race meeting of no less than thirty racing days.

9, Offer minimum purses of no less than twelve hundred doliars
for major breeds racing at this track,

4, Have at Jeast a five-furlong track with properly designed
turns and chutes,

9, Have adequate stalling to sustain & thirty~d3y race meet.
History: Effactive January 1, 1990,

Genaral Authority: NQCC 53~06,2-04, 53-06.2-05
Law Implemented: NDCC 53-06.2-31

1790 10
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CHAPTER 69.5-01-10

NORTH OAKOTA PURSE FUND

Section

69,9-01-10-01 Deduction From Parimutuel Pool
69.5+01-10-02 Admintstration of North Dakota Purse Fund
69.5-01~10~03 Investing the Fund

69.5~01~10-04 Deposit of Revenue

- 69.5-01-10~01,  Deduction from parimutue! pool. The North Oakota
racing commissfon shall deduct one<half of ane percent from adch
parimutuel pool resulting from a licensed race meet or simulcast display
for the purpose of providing a Morth Dakota purse fund as provided for
by North Dakota Century Code section 53-06,2-11,

History: Effective January 1, 1990, .
Goneral Authority: NDCC 53«06.2~04, 53~08.2~05
Law Implemanted: NOCC 23-06,2-11)

69.5=01-10-02, Admintstration of North Dakota purse fund, The
North Dakota purse fund must be administered by the commissien and wil)

" R be uséd anly for the purpose of supplemanting horse racing purses at
) Tive race meets hald within the state of North Dakota,
) History: Effectivae January 1, 1990,
! General Authority: NOCC 53-06.2-04, 53-06,2-0%

Law Implemented: NDCC 53~06.2-1)

69.5-01-10-03,  Invasting the fund. A1l monays held 1a the North
Dakota purse fund must ba separately idnvasted and reinvested in
- government obligations, cartificates of deposit, or bank depost accounts
. or trust ¢ompanfes organized under the laws of the United States of
¥ America or state thereof, or fn any combination theraof; provided that
such certificates of deposit must be insured by the federal dupostt
fnsurance corporation or the federal savings and loan {nsurance

corporation,

History: Effective Januvary 1, 1990,

General Authority: NDCC B3-06,2-04, 53~06.2~05
Law Implementad: NDCC 53~D6.2-11

1 1/90
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’ 69.5-01-10-04, QDeposft of revenus. The axecutive director of the

Ging commissfon 1g rasponsibie for the timely deposit of all revenue

derived from the purse fund take out and shall keep accurate records of
deposits and disbursements.

Htst,or{: Effective Janvary 1, 1990.
Gensral Authority: NOCC 53«06.2-04, $3-06.2-05
Law Implemented: NDCC 63-06.2~11

1/90 2
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To: House Appropriations Committee,
Government Operations Division

From: North Dakota League of Cities

Date: January 24, 2001

Re: House Bill No. 1003

We are appearing today in support of section 5 of FIB 1003, the
appropriation for [ocal gaming enforcement grants.

In 1983 the legislature recognized the importance of local law enforcement
of gaming by providing a portion of the gaming tax to cities and counties. In 1989
this portion was capped at $170,000 per quarter. In 1993 the payback was reduced
to $153,000 per quarter, and in 1995 it was reduced again to about $130,000 per

quarter,

In 1997 the legislature appropriated about $126,000 per cuarter or a little
over §1 million for the biennium for [ocal gaming enforcement (HB 1003 from
1997 attached). In 1999 this appropriation was reduced to about $221,000 for the
entire biennium (SB 2003 from 1999 attached). Because of this sharp reduction,
the legislature set up a competitive grant program for these funds.

Through the grant application process, about $221,000 of local gaming
enforcement grants were funded with appropriated funds with another $197,000
being recommended for approval. It is our understanding that the Interim Budget
Section recommended this $197,000 as a deficiency appropriation, and a bill to
provide that appropriation, Senate Bill 2050, has aiready becn heard in the Senate.
With a deficiency appropriation for last biennium, this bill would keep the funding

at the same level for the next biennium.

With regard to section 6 of this bill, we have discussed with legislative
leadership another bill which would provide a percentage of the gaming tax for
local law enforcement and provide for allocation of these funds based on a
distribution formula similar to that used in the appropriation bill from the 1997

session,

Local enforcement of gaming laws is an important part of gaming
regulation. We ask for your support for the appropriation for local gaming
enforcement under House Bill 1003,
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Fifty-fifth Leglslative Assembly, Ctate of North Dakota, begun in the
Capitol In the City of Bismarck, on Monday, the sixth day of January,

one thousand nine hundred and ninety-seven

HQUSE BILL NO. 1003
(Appropriations Committee)
(At the reques! of the Governor)

AN ACT to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the attornay general; and to amend
and reenact subsection 1 of section §3-06.1-14 and section 64-12-11 of the North Dakota
Cenlury Code, relating 1o license feas for pull tabs and bingo card manufacturers and to the

gatary of the attorney genaral.

BE IT ENACT

ED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:

SECTION 1. APPROPRIATION. The funds provided In this sectlon, or so much of the funds
as may be necessary, are heraby appropriated out vf any moneys In the general fund in the state
treasury, not otherwise appropriated, and from special tunds derived from federal funds and othar
incoma, to the attorney general for the purpose of defraying the expenses of the altorney general, for
the blennlum beginning July 1, 1987, and ending June 30, 1999, as ollows:

Salarles and wages
Operating expenses

Equipment
Grants

Arrest and return of fugitives
Controlled substance

Litigation fees

Gaming commlsslon

Racing commission

National criminal history Improvement project
Law enforcement programs

Total all funds
Less sstimate

d Income

Total general fund appropriation

SECTION 2. FIRE AND TORNADO FUND. The estimated income line item in section 1 of this
Act Includes the sum of $834,973, or so much of the sum as may be necessary from the state fire and
tomado fund, for the purpose of defraying the expensas related to the state fire marshal pregram.

SECTION 3. ASSET FORFEITURE FUND, The sum of $30,000 Is avallable from the asset
forfelture fund to tha attorney general as included In estimated Income of section 1 of this Act,

SECTION 4. COLLECTIONS. Section 1 of this Act includes the appropriation of up to $15,000
In revenues collected from fees charged for gaming law and administrative rules manuals published by

the attorney general for the period beginning July 1, 1997, and ending June 30, 1999,

$12,887,894
4,630,014
1,044,900
6,780,003
18,795
4,000
139,024
19,400
219,744
1,135,781
___ 620,701
$26,510,256

13,786,432
$12,723,824

SECTION 5. LOCAL GAMING ENFORCEMENT GRANTS, The attorney general, through the
state treasurer's office, shall pay, from funds appropriated In the grants line item In section 1 of this Act,
$126,769 per quarter to clties and counties in proportion to the adjusted gross proceeds within each
clty, for sites within city limits, or within each county, for sites outside city limits, to the total adjusted
gross proceeds for the biennium beglnning July 1, 1997, and ending June 30, 1999. The attorney
general inay make a payment to a city or county pursuant to this saction only If the amount owed to a
city or county for that quarter is ten dollars or more. Any amounts received by a clty or county under
this section must be used by the city or county for expenses connected with gaming enforcement within

the city or county.
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SECTION 6. AMENDMENT. Subsection 1 of saction 6§3-06.1-14 of the 1998 Supplement to
the North Dukota Century Code Is amended and reenacted as follows:

1!

A manufacturer of pull tabs, manufacturer of bingo cards, manufacturer of pull tab
dispansing devices, manufacturer's distributor of pull lab disgenslng devices, ana
distributor shall apply annually for a license upon a form prescribed by the attomey general
before the first day of April In each year and shall submit the appropriate license tee. Each
applicant shall provide such necessary and reasonable information as the attomey general
may require. The license fee for a distributor is one thousand five hundred dollars. The
license fee for a manufacturer's distributor Is five hundred dollarg. The license fee for a
manufacturer of pull tab dispensing devices, manufacturer of pull tabs, bingo cards, or both
a manufacturer of pull tabs and bingo cards, is twe foyr thousand dollars.

SECTION 7. AMENDMENT, Section §4-12-11 of the 1995 Supplement to the North Dakota
Century Code I8 amended and reenacted as follows:

64-12-11, Salary of attorney general. The annual salary of the attomey ganeral it Hity-nine
sixty-two thousand flve hundred aevengy-w

ninety-\wo dollars through June 30, 4666 1898, and ehdy

nety:
gixty-four thousand seven {our hundred ehety-etght sixty-four doliars thereafter,
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Fitty-sixth Legislative Assembly, State of North Dakota, be?un inthe

Capltol in the Cltt¥‘ot Blismarok, on Tuesday, the fith day o

January,

one thousand nine hundred and ninety-ning

SENATE BILL NO 2003
(Appropnations Cotnrmittee)
(Al the request of the Govemnor)

AN ACT to provide an appropriation for defraylng the expenses of the altorney general; to provide

statements of leglsiative intent; to amand and reenact subsection 3 of section 53-06.1-14 and
gection 64-12-11 of the North Dakola Century Code, relating to gaming stamp lees and the
salary of the attorney general; and to daclare an emergency.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA!

SECTION 1. APPROPRIATION. The funds provided In this section, or so much of the funds

as may be necessary, are hereby appropriated out of any moneys In the goneral fund in the slate
treasury, not otherwise appropriated, and from special funds derived from federal funds and other
income, fo the attomey genera! for the purpose of defraying the expenses of tie attorney goneral, for
the blennlum beginning July 1, 1899, and ending June 30, 2001, as follows:

Salaries and wages $13,881,817
Operaling expenses 4,672,703
Equipmant 811,710
Grants 5,396,025
Litigation fees 60,000
Arrest and return of fugitives 10,000
Gaming commission 5,109
Racing commission 222,067
Natlona! criminal history improvement project 2,344,118
Law enforcement programs 627,280
High-Intensity drug trafficking area 1,804,175
Total all funds $29,625,004
Less estimated income 15,894,903

$13,730,101

Total general fund appropriation

SECTION 2. FIRE AND TORNADO FUND, The estimated income line itlem in section 1 of this

Act Includes the sum of $385,517, or so much of the sum as may be necessary, from the state fire and
tornado fund, for the purpose of defraying the expenses related 1o the state fire marshal program,

SECTION 3. LEGISLATIVE INTENT - STATE FIRE MARSHAL PROGRAM. It is the Intent of

the leglislative assembly ihat the attorney general charge and coltect a fee for services provided by the
state flre marshal program 1o entities Insured by the flre and tornado fund. For services provided to
entities not insured by the fire and tomado fund, the attorney general is to prepare and submit a
memorandum bllling 1o the entity recelving the service. For the purpose of this section a "memorandum
billing" means a document detailing services and cost of services provided. The memorandum billing

does not require a remitiance of funds.

SECTION 4. ASSET FORFEITURE FUND. Tre sum of $74,201 Is avallable from the asset

forfeiture fund to the attorney general as Included in the estimated Income line item In section 1 of this

Act.

SECTION 5. LOCAL GAMING ENFORCEMENT GRANTS. The grants line item In section 1

of this Act Includes $221,877 for local gaming enforcement grants.

SECTION 6. LEGISLATIVE INTENT - LOCAL GAMING ENFORCEMENT GRANTS. It is tho

intent of the legislative assembly that the attornaey general, through the state treasurer's office, disburse

352
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local gaming enforcement grants based on a competitive basis In accordance with criterla established
by the attomey general.

BECTION 7. LEGISLATIVE INTENT - LITIGATIQN FEES - EMERGENCY COMMISSION
AEQUEST. Itis the Intent of the legislative assembly thal the attomey Peneral submit a requesl to the
emergency commission tor an additional appropration for litigation fees from the contingency fund If the
$80,000 appropriated In the litigation fees line item in sectiun 1 of this Act Is exhausted.

SECTION 0, LEQISLATIVE INTENT - ARREST AND RETURN OF FUGITIVES -
EMERQENCY COMMISSION REQUEST, It Is the Intent of the fitty-sixth legislalive assembly that the
attornay general submit & request to the emsrgency commission for additional appropriation authorlty
from the state contingencles appropriation for rolmbursln? countles for costs relaling to the arreat and
retumn of fugltives It the fundiny provided for this purpose In section 1 of this Act s not adequate for the
blennium beginning July 1, 1998, and ending June 30, 2001.

SECTION 9. AMENDMENT. Subsection 3 of section 63-08.1-14 of the 1997 Supplement to
the North Dakota Century Code |s amended and reenacted as follows:

3. Alicensed distributor shall atfix a North Dakota gaming stamp to each deal of pult tabs and
bingo cards, punchboard, sports pool board, calcutta board, and serles of pardlewheel
ticket cards sold and shall purchase the stamps from the attomey general for kverty-five

thity-five cents each-dmmwm.a?m&wl sl ef
biennlum, must be credlied to the attormey genaral's operating fund to detray the costs of
lssuing the gaming stamps,

SECTION 10. AMENDMENT. Section 54-12-11 of the 1997 Supplement to the North Dakota
Century Code |s amended and reenacted as [ollows:

54-12-11. Salary of attorney general. The annual salary of the attomey general is ehdy-twe
sixty-flve thousand five geven hundred mimety-twe flfty-three dollars through June 30, 4668 2000,
glxty-seven thousand gixty-elqht dollers through Recember 31, 2000, and shey-feur sixty-ning thousand
{our-hundrod-shity-feur two dollars thereafter.

SECTION 11, EMERGENCY. The high-Iintensity drug trafficking area line Itam In section 1 of
this Act Is declared to be an emergency measure.

353




Z- o/
VisYatr1

Submitted to: House Appropriations Committee,
Government Operations Division

Submitted by: North Dekota League of Cities
January 24, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1003
Page 1, line 2, delete the first “and” and replace “section” with “sections 53-06.1-12 and”
Page 1, line 3, after “to” insert “allocation of gaming and excise taxes and to”
Page 1, line 3, after “general” insert **; and to provide an effective date”

Page 2, line 16, replace *local gaming cnforcement grants” with “distribution to cities and
counties through a gaming and excise tax allocation fund”

Page 2, remove lines 17 through 20
Page 2, after line 28, insert:
SECTION 9. AMENDMENT. Section 53-06.1-12 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

53-06.1-12, Gaming and excise taxes - Deposits and allocations.

1. A gaming tax is imposed on the total adjusted gross proceeds earned by a licensed
organization in a quarter and it must be computed and paid to the attorney general
on a quarterly basis on the tax return, This tax must be paid from adjusted gross
proceeds and is not part of the allowable expenses. The tax rates are:

a. On adjusted gross proceeds not exceeding two hundred thousand dollars, a
tax of five percent.
b. On adjusted gross proceeds exceeding two hundred thousand dollars but

not exceeding four hundred thousand dollars, a tax of ten percent,

c. On adjusted gross proceeds exceeding four hundred thousand dollars but




not exceeding six hundred thousand dollurs, a tax of fifteen percent.

d. On adjusted gross proceeds exceeding six hundred thousand dollurs, u tax

of twenty percent.

2. In addition to any other tax provided by law and in place of sales or use taxes,
there is imposed an excise tax of four and one-half percent on the gross proceeds
from the sale at retail of pull tabs to a final user. This includes pull tabs provided
to a player in exchange for redeemed winning pull tabs, The tax must be paid to
the attorney general when tax returns are filed.

3. The state treasurer shall deposit gaming and excise taxes, monetary fines, and
interest and penalties collected in the general lund in the state treasury.

Notwithstanding any other provision of law, the state treasurer shall on a quarterly

[~

basis deposit three percent of the (otal taxes collected under this section into a

gaming and excise tax allocation fund. 'This fund shall be available for local

gaming enforcement activities and shall be distributed quarterly to cities

and counties in proportion to the tax collected under this section from

licensed organizations conducting games of chance within each city, for

sites within city limits, or within each county, for sites outside city limits. No

quarterly payment of less than two hundred doltlars shall be made to any city or

county, and any such amounts shall be included with the total amount to be

distributed each quarter.

Revenues deposited in the gaming and excise tax allocation fund are provided as a

[

standing and continuing appropriation and must be allocated as provided in this

section,




Page 3, after line 5, insert.

SECTION 11, EFFECTIVE DATE. This Act becomes effective on July 1,

2001,

Renumber accordingly




